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01/06/2015

The Banging Continued: -
INTERIM CONDITIONS GOT GRANTED
Helping the Community Hall
Police lied and said that | got served the Asbo folder, so I got placed on an Injunction
Order!
Building my Court Case Defence for the Asbo!
Building the catalogue with Josh!

Issues with Housing Disrepair!

Working on My Website!
01/06/2015

e Disrepair!
e The 2nd Curfew for the Asbo Interim Order Condition’s got granted in Error!
e The banging Continued!

1
e The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
560. Jeanette. Reilly @met.pnn_ (11) /
Page Numbers: 2047
Professional Standard Office — IPCC
Brixton Case / Met Police!
Broadsure Insurance / KGM Policy / Lloyds Bank / Canopius!

2
e The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
561. Lorraine Cordell Fwd._ Issue | am having with neighbors_ (2) /
Page Numbers: 2048,2049
Neighbours!
General Public!
Enfield Council / Neighborhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s

1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:

560. Jeanette. Reilly @met.pnn_ (11)

/ Page Numbers: 2047,

From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 01 June 2015 08:11

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: PC/6804/13

Morning Lorraine,

| hope you are well. | just wanted to let you know that due to Aid commitments | was unable
to interview PC Geoghegan last week as planned. | am on leave from 11th June 29th June and
will have to reschedule the interview for after this time. I apologise for this delay and assure
you that I will conduct the interview as soon as | can following my return.

Regards



http://Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Jeanette

Jeanette Reilly | Police Constable | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A) |
Directorate of

Professional Standards |

Met Phone 782253

Telephone 020 7161 2253

Fax 020 7161 6798

Email Jeanette.Reilly@met.police.uk

Address Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch
offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to
make our capital safer. Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless
absolutely necessary.

NOTICE This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or
legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid
incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email
without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the
extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by
monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement
on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised
agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any
attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious
software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the
Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).
Find us at:

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpolice.uk

Twitter: @metpolice.uk

2

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:

561. Lorraine Cordell _Fwd._ Issue | am having with neighbours_ (2)

/ Page Numbers: 2048,2049,

From: Mother [Mother!32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 01/06/2015 - 14:38

To: Dawn Allen

Subject: FW: Issue | am having with neighbours

Dear Dawn Allen

Complain

| have sent a number of emails regarding the issues my son is having with his neighbours,
which you have failed to reply to and have not addressed the issues which has been ongoing.
I have given you enough time to reply and address the issues, yet you have failed to do
anything.

2049,

1. I'would like it looked into why you do not reply to my emails.

2. 1 would like it looked into why you have done nothing in regard to the issues that having
been ongoing for son for some time and have done nothing.

3. 1 would like it looked into why you have allowed a person to suffer and have not done
anything about it.



http://Jeanette.Reilly@met.police.uk
http://facebook.com/metpoliceuk
http://@metpoliceuk
http://Mother!32@blueyonder.co.uk

I would like a reply to this colnplaint and if you cannot deal with this please pass it over to a
person that can. | would like a reply to this colnplaint and if you cannot deal with this please
pass it over to a person that can.

Mother

The banging Started!

Debbie Andrews (responsible)

Stain Curtis (responsible)

Mathiyalagan (Responsible)

All Morning: --

Mid-Day: --

In the Evening and of the Night!

The occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by

When awake 113 and 117 attacked me while being sick in my toilet and because of what they
get away with doing to me in my home like today’s event flushing their own toilets above
mine when | am using it causes my heart to hurt me and is making my health desperate!
This attack against me continues once | get in to my Barth and while | am taking my clothes
of and even when | am putting my close on

Summary!
Today I got followed into my front room again and victimised by 113 and 117 tents even low

| have never been of any negative concern to them, once sitting down in my front room
thought the rest of the day they kept banging on the floor above my head!

Disrepair!

| get left paralyzed from living a normally daily routine in my life due to the neglect of the
damp | went to wear some of my clothes and they were covered in damp | took pictures of
the damage to my personal property!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going I continued working on Creating a new and up to date
event Fire Precautions and Equipment Checklist and Policy and | continued to Study and
finish at the Time Start: 07:00 Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!

My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the
Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!

Working at Home doing Court Case Defense Work!

| spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defence
case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time
End: 06:00 Am!

02/06/2015

The Banging Continued: -
INTERIM CONDITIONS GOT GRANTED



Helping the Community Hall
Police lied and said that | got served the Asbo folder, so | got placed on an Injunction
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
562. GL-HCORNERMCENQ_RE_ Simon Cordell_ (3) /
Page Numbers: 2050
Errors with my Criminal PNC!
HIGHBURY CORNER

1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:

562. GL-HCORNERMCENQ_RE_ Simon Cordell_ (3)

/ Page Numbers: 2050,

From: GLHCORNERMCENQ

glhcornermceng@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

Sent: 02 June 2015 14:02

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Thank you for your email.

Please be aware that it has been received and will be processed.

Polite Request: Please refrain from also sending your correspondence via post/DX or by Fax
as this risk the Court duplicating correspondence that has already been received. Thank you
for your cooperation. This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the
addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are
not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return email.
Internet email is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and
read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in
response to this message by email. This email (whether you are the sender or the recipient)
may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Email monitoring /
blocking software may be used, and email content may be read at any time. You have a
responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding emails and their
contents. The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure
Intranet virus scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free. Communications
via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

The banging Started!



http://glhcornermcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

Debbie Andrews (responsible)

Stain Curtis (responsible)

Mathiyalagan (Responsible)

All Morning: --

Mid-Day: --

In the Evening and of the Night!

The Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes employees aloud the occupiers of 117 and 113
and 111 Continued to victimizing me by

After the mundane daily routine now of the already designated assailing me in my bathroom
after waking me up transpired today!

Loud and truculent banging in the bathroom got worse and this got achieved by slamming
objects on to the floor with evil intent of malefactor actions in the morning then all day and
night 117 Burncroft Avenue and 113 keep on continually, reiterating to flushing the toilet
when | utilize it!

Then 111 — 113 -117 kept Slamming the dihydrogen monoxide tap on and off, causing
damage to my health and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate!

Disrepair!

| get faced with more and more distress every day and night because of the damp and no
heating problems within my home and this continues without any fair response from the
Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes departments in getting them fixed!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going | continued working on Creating a new and up to date
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

03/06/2015

The Banging Continued
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

The tenants of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by
The tenants of 117 and 113 and 111 Perpetuated to victimizing me with
Eavesdropping, / heedfully aurally perceiving where 1 am in my abode and then chasing me
around into each room as listed, while banging on the floor with objects!

Disrepair!
The building a fixture causes my Health to deter ate in a downwards negative spiral, at no

fault of my own!

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

04/06/2015

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
e The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 02
Conference at Holborn Chambers 6 Gate St, London WC2A 3HP /
Page Numbers: 2051
Asbo!
My Company Too Smooth!

1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 02

Conference at Holborn Chambers 6 Gate St, London WC2A 3HP
/ Page Numbers: 2051,

From: JOSEPHINE WARD

To: too smooth; Lorraine Cordell; Andrew Locke

Subject: Conference at Holborn Chambers 6 Gate St, London WC2A 3HP

Date: 04 June 2015 18:36:28

Simon / Lorraine

Please note that the conference has been arranged for Tuesday 9th June 2015 at 12pm at the
above address. The nearest tube station is Holborn on the Central Line and the Chambers
address is only a 2-minute walk away. | have emailed Andrew Locke to ask him to confirm
what documents he wants to use during the full hearing. Can you please confirm the
following? Katie's full name, address and email so that a statement can be obtained from her
and served on the prosecution Likewise, in relation to the 24th and 25th May bank statements
confirming food purchase or failing that statement from the person who bought the food, how
the food was paid for and if there is a bank statement confirming the audit trail this also needs
to be produced in the original format. Both of the above are live issues from the conference
with Hayley on 12th February 2015. | will email over a copy of a letter that | am proposing
sending to Angela Bishop at the Directorate of Legal Services. | will of course want Andrew
Locke to approve this letter and the information requested as | do not want to alert the
prosecution to good points that we may have in cross examination. You will note when
Simon's statement was served this triggered additional statement dealing with potential
loopholes we were hoping to exploit. This is why decisions based on legal procedure should
be left to Andrew Locke who is the trial advocate as any knee jerk decisions can have an
impact on his effectiveness in court. Any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards

Josephine Ward

MICHAEL CARROLL & CO.

The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
All Morning: --

Mid-Day: --




In the Evening and of the Night!

The Enfield Homes and the Enfield Council staff aloud the tenants of 117 and 113 and 111
Continued to victimizing me by

Stain knocked on my letter box when he is leaving his premises, like a person playing the
game called knock down ginger!

Victimizing me by Banging above the Barth to which | get into, once they understand that |
have ceased running the dihydrogen monoxide for my bath to be yare, this is after they wait
for any other tail, tail signs that | have gotten divested and marinated within the dihydrogen
monoxide, engendering a brutal attack against my person in their wrongful self-gains!
Banging with objects onto the internal main buildings walls and floors, so to dismay surely
me and maybe others living close by whom may be present to an extent only worthwhile for
the perpetrators munificent glory, In them perpetrators kenning that there deportment would
only leave all those getting victimized towards getting left by their wrongful actions as to
being put into a state of a noetic health patient and not rightfully with this occurring within
mine and their rented or paid for homes!

117 and 113 Slamming their own living room, window continually opened and closed relish
to expound a person making competitive beats out aloud!

117 and 113 jumping up and down on the floor above where ever they can tell that | am
present below!

The continual dismay of the kitchen draw being slammed shut or opened either way it got
effectually, closed, to then anon after aurally perceive the sharpening of the kitchen utilities
knifes to a fictitious extent to make a constructive sense of logic and reason, visible for
explication of any benevolent character of themselves with the time need to look after an
Adelson in today’s word safely!

Eavesdropping, / heedfully aurally perceiving where | am in my abode and then chasing me
around into each room as listed, while banging on the floor with objects!

Disrepair!
| get tortured by not getting a fair service from my Landlords in repairing the damp, sound
and heating concerns within my home!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going I continued working on Creating a new and up to date
event Fire Precautions and Equipment Checklist and Policy and I continued to Study and
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

05/06/2015



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

Time: All-Day and All-Night whenever they knew that | was indoors!

The Enfield Homes and the Enfield Council staff aloud the occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111
Continued to victimizing me by

Stain knocked on my letter box and waking me up when he is leaving his premises to get his
newspaper in the mornings, like a person playing the game called knock down ginger!
Eavesdropping, / Heedfully aurally perceiving were | am in my abode and then chasing me
around into each room as listed, while banging on the floor with objects!

Victimizing me with intent of utilizing the same reiterated items of the building fixtures to
have tortures effects on me within my rented habitation is inequitable living circumstances!
Debbie bangs when she is drunk with the occupiers of 117 the Mathiyalagan family and
withal Stain Curtis off 111 Burncroft Avenue and perpetuate to Slamming the dihydrogen
monoxide tap on and off, causing damage to my health and the buildings fixtures at an
unacceptable rate!

117 Slamming the main, communal ingress door closed!

117 and 113 Slamming their own living room, door closed!

117 and 113 Slamming their own bedroom, door closed!

Disrepair!
I will be lucky to have any good health left in the near on future of my life because as each

day goes by my lugs suffer with bad Health that bit more at mo. fault of my own and my
breathing can no longer take the torture that occurs down to by the Enfield Council and the
Enfield Homes teams neglecting their stationery duties of care!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going | finished working on Creating a new and up to date
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

06/06/2015

The Banging Continued: -
INTERIM CONDITIONS GOT GRANTED
Helping the Community Hall
Police lied and said that I got served the Asbo folder, so I got placed on an Injunction
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

In the Morning: --

Mid-Day: --

And in the Evening and of the Night!

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

In the background of everything going | started working on Creating a new and up to date
Event Campsite Policy and Possible Site plans and | continued to Study and finish at the
Time Start: 07:00Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!

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

07/06/2015

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

e 1xEmail
Working on My Website!
My Company Too Smooth!

1

1 X Email

Date: Sunday, 7 June 2015, 23:53

Subject: Website [Too Smooth] Your username and password
From: WordPress Wordpress@toosmooth.co.uk

To: re_wired@ymail.com;

The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
All Morning: --

Mid-Day: --



http://Wordpress@toosmooth.co.uk
http://re_wired@ymail.com

In the Evening and of the Night!

The Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes employees aloud the occupiers of 117 and 113
and 111 Continued to victimizing me: --

This is not fair that | keep getting awoke every morning banging above me on purpose then
by 113 and 117 then following me around within my own home so to find me and then start
attacking me again this does not stop all day and night long I cannot sleep neither can my
friends when they stay over at mine because the same thing happens to them!

Disrepair!
The building a fixture causes my Health to deter ate in a downwards negative spiral, at no

fault of my own!

08/06/2015

The Banging Continued: -
INTERIM CONDITIONS GOT GRANTED
Helping the Community Hall
Police lied and said that I got served the Asbo folder, so | got placed on an Injunction
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
563. GL-HCORNERMCENQ_RE_ Re_ Simon Cordell /
Page Numbers: 2052,2053,2054,2055,2056,2057,2058,2059,2060
Errors with my Criminal PNC!
HIGHBURY CORNER

2

e The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 02
Conference at Holborn Chambers 9th June 2015 at 12pm! /
Page Numbers: 2061




Asbo!
My Company Too Smooth!

1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:

563. GL-HCORNERMCENQ_RE_ Re_ Simon Cordell

/ Page Numbers: 2052,2053,2054,2055,2056,2057,2058,2059,2060,

From: GLHCORNERMCENQ

glhcornermceng@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

Sent: 08 June 2015 10:42

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell

Hello Ms Cordell

Tottenham Magistrates Court is open Tuesday to Thursday from 09.00a.m. to 5.00p.m. and
the contact number is 020 8808 4511. You are welcome to attend the court at these times.
Regards

From: Lorraine Cordell [Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 02 June 2015 14:02

To: GLHCORNERMCENQ

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell

Dear Flo

Sorry to have to email you again but on the

10/03/2015

| asked you if a letter could be written by Odjidja Benedicta B in regard to when she looked
over my Son's records Mr Simon Cordell, you took the details of what was needed but | have
not heard anything back. Would it please be possible to get an email address and a contact
phone number at Enfield court in order so | can speak to Miss Odjidja Benedicta B about this
please. Or could you tell me the best time to go to Enfield court when she will be on duty so |
can speak to her.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 28 February 2015 12:33

To: 'GLHCORNERMCENQ'

Cc: rachel.lavell@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell

Dear Flo

| believe someone was going to give me an update, but nothing was written
Regards

Lorraine

From: Lavell, Rachel [Mail To: rachel.lavell@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk] On Behalf Of
GLHCORNERMCENQ

Sent: 28 February 2015 09:32

To: 'Lorraine Cordell’

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell



http://glhcornermcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
http://rachel.lavell@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
http://rachel.lavell@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

From: Lorraine
2053,2054,2055,2056,2057,2058,2059.2060,

2

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 02

Conference at Holborn Chambers 9th June 2015 at 12pm!

/ Page Numbers: 2061,

From: JOSEPHINE WARD

To: Lorraine Cordell; too smooth

Subject: Conference at Holborn Chambers 9th June 2015 at 12pm

Date: 08 June 2015 19:05:51

Lorraine / Simon

Andrew Locke sends his apologies, but a warned list case has come in tomorrow and he will
be in court. I need to rearrange tomorrow's conference. | was at court all day and my battery
died so | have just accessed my messages. | will call first thing in the morning to re-arrange
and get back to you.

Regards

Josephine

The banging Started!

Debbie Andrews (responsible)

Stain Curtis (responsible)

Mathiyalagan (Responsible)

Time: All-Day and All-Night whenever they Kennedy that | was indoors!

The occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111 Perpetuated to victimizing me by: --

The Loud and truculent banging stayed inglorious for me in the bathroom once | got up and
then got worse and this Dehumanized comportment gets achieved by 117 and the 113 tenants
slamming objects on to the floor irresponsibly and with evil intent of malefactor actions
towards my salubrity!

when | was in my front room sitting on my main living room sofa and while I utilized my
computer to studying the computer keyboard noises that gets made as | indicted gave away
my destination within my domicile and the tents of 113 and 117 capitalized on this fact and
commenced jumping on the floor above me damaging my life’s work studies!

| keep getting Vilipend by the occupiers of 113 — 117 and 111 slamming their dihydrogen
monoxide taps on and off at an expeditious rate for hours at a time and cannot get any reposal
or do any studying in this rented flat and the council and police will; not bulwark me when |
call or electronically mail them asking them additionally!

Stain playing with pots or pans on his kitchen wall like the devil that has surmounted his sole
I cannot believe that | had so much love for him and reverence and he treats me this way in
my life and my dotted ones!

Summary!
My Heart has genuinely commenced to hurt me every day, | am having an early aged mild

heart attacks because of what the Mathiyalagan family stain and Debra with the police and
local council members are getting away with each day holding me hostage with no first hand



witness and the estate members flushing the toilet assailing me when | am in the bathtub and
getting disrobed all so playing with the dihydrogen monoxide taps and banging above my
head damaging my work studies and private family life and making me a Vulnerably
susceptible person!

| have withal had an abundance of quandaries with victualing because of what they keep all
doing to me!

My canine has victualing its paws because of what 113 — 117 and 111 are getting away with |
have taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat!

Disrepair!
After | made the correct arrangements with the Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes teams

to rectify the damp and heating quandaries of concern, they Finnish let me down in their
accommodations, as | still suffer with the same quandaries today!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going I continued working on Creating a new and up to date
Event Campsite Policy and Possible Site plans and I continued to Study and finish at the
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

09/06/2015

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




The occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by: -

The Loud and aggressive banging stayed shameful for me in the bathroom and got worse and
this Dehumanized behaviour gets achieved by 117 and the 113 tenants slamming objects on
to the floor irresponsibly and with evil intent of criminal actions towards my well-being!
Today when | was in my front room sitting on my main living room sofa and while | utilized
my computer to studying the computer keyboard noises that gets made as | indicted gave
away my destination within my habitation and the tents of 113 and 117 capitalized on this
fact and commenced jumping on the floor above me damaging my life’s work studies!

| keep getting Vilipend by the occupiers of 113 — 117 and 111 slamming their dihydrogen
monoxide taps on and off at an expeditious rate for hours at a time and cannot get any reposal
or do any studying in this rented flat and the council and police will; not forfend me when |
call or electronically mail them asking them to, | perpetuate to record the evidence in audio
and video!

Summary!
My Heart has really started to hurt me every day, | am having an early aged mild heart

attacks because of what the Mathiyalagan family stain and Debra with the police and local
council members are getting away with each day holding me hostage with no first hand
witness and the estate members flushing the toilet attacking me when | am in the bathtub and
getting undressed all so playing with the water taps and banging above my head damaging
my work studies and private family life and making me a Vulnerable person!

| have also had a lot of problems with eating because of what they keep all doing to me!

My dog has eating its paws because of what 113 — 117 and 111 are getting away with | have
taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat!

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

10/06/2015

1 x Email Working on My Website!
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
The 2nd Curfew for the Asbo Interim Order Condition’s got granted in Error!
The banging Continued!
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

RE Please can you help this cannot carry on! /

Page Number: 2063

“Dear Dawn Allen, I do not understand why all my phone calls and emails are not getting
addressed, | have really tried and so has my son, we have been making calls all the time
to try and get something done and | have sent a lot of emails including a complaint email
dated 01/07/2015 which I still have had no reply to. My son and also, | have tried to talk
to the neighbours which have done nothing they still keep on. My son health is suffering
due to what has been ongoing for a”

Neighbours!

General Public!

Enfield Council / Neighborhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 02
Too Smooth Soundcloud /

Page Numbers: 2064

My Company Too Smooth!

4

Debra

Neighbours!

General Public!

Enfield Council / Neighborhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s

'_I'he Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:

564. Jeanette. Reilly @met.pnn_ (12)
/ Page Numbers: 2062,
From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk



http://Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 10 June 2015 18:11

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: complaint

Afternoon Lorraine,

As mentioned in a previous email | sent to you, | had to postpone PC Geoghegan's interview
date due to work commitments. | am now on leave until June 29th but will endeavour to
conduct the interview as soon as | can on my return. Apologies for the delay.

Regards

Jeanette

Jeanette Reilly | Police Constable | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A) |
Directorate of Professional Standards |

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

RE Please can you help this cannot carry on!

Page Number: 2063,

From: Mother [Mail To: Mother!32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 10/06/2015 - 21: 13

To: Dawn Allen

Subject: RE: Please can you help this cannot carry on
Mr Simon Cordell

109 Bumcroft Ave

Enfield

Middlesex

EN3 7JQ
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Dear Dawn Allen

| do not understand why all my phone calls and emails are not getting addressed, | have really
tried and so has my son, we have been making calls all the time to try and get something done
and | have sent a lot of emails including a complaint email dated

01/07/2015

| still have had no reply to. My son and also, | have tried to talk to the neighbours which have
done nothing they still keep on. My son health is st1ffering due to what has been ongoing for
a long time. We have tried to get help from the council as if the council speaks to them
maybe they will stop what they are doing. | also went to 117 but I believe they were not at
home so did not speak to them about the issues. | went to Debbie at 113 to try and talk to her
but she just started to shout at me through the door. I did try and say to her through the door
could she let me speak but she was just screaming at me so | went back down to my son flat
the banging is very bad and you can clearly hear they are doing this is not just solneone
living their life as nolmal people would. You can even hear her following my son around in
his flat banging; he does not even want to take a bath because he can hear her above him
banging on the floor. Yet she still keeps coming down to my son door asking him for money
to buy drinks my son has told her could she please leave him alone and stop coming to his
door and to please stop following him around and banging on the floor and pipes but this has
not helped she just acts like nothing is going on. Debbie has now started to go to my other
neighbours at 111 and they are drinking and now 111 is also banging. | don't know if it is
due to Debbie liking my son and when he and his partner ended in

Mid-2013

She was hoping something would come of this, as this is the time when she started to come to
my son flat door a lot more. when my son was with his partner, she used to colne to his door
maybe once a week for money but after they ended, she was coming down more and more
she even was trying to give my son drink, he does not drink so would not accept it. She was
also writing my son letters and putting them through his door, the letters are not really
readable. The main problem with Debbie seemed to start when she came to 1ny son's front
door and saw a girl in his flat she saw the girl on more than once and I think this upset her.
Since this time things have got worse and worse and my son's health is really suffering.
Please cam something be done as we really do not know what to do any longer, if you cannot
do anything about the neighbours in the block can you please see if you can move my son as
he cannot take any 1nore, he needs to be able to rest and sleep which at this time it is
impossible, this is unfair what is going on to my son's health. Please can you reply to this
email as you have not done to any of my other emails or calls or the calls my son has made
regarding this issue which I do not understand why.

Regards

Mother
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Date: Wednesday, 10 June 2015, 21:13

Subject: Website

Request to change too smooth 1's Soundcloud password
From: Soundcloud

NO-REPLY @soundcloudmail.com

To: re_wired@ymail.com
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
and 111 Perpetuated to victimizing me by: --

Stain knocked on my letter box and woke me up again this morning, when he is leaving his
premises, like a person playing the game called knock down ginger!

Stain then perpetuated to get away with what he does to me every day and night by banging
on his kitchen wall like the devil has surmounted his sole I cannot believe that | had so much
love for him and reverence and he treats me this way in my life and my dotted ones!

117 Burncroft Avenue and 113 then keep on continually, reiterating to flushing their toilets
when | got into the bathtub!

Today when | was in my front room sitting on my main living room sofa and while | utilized
my computer to studying the computer keyboard noises that gets made as I indicted gave
away my destination within my habitation and the tents of 113 and 117 capitalized on this
fact and commenced jumping on the floor above me damaging my life’s work studies!

4
Debra once drunk 113 and the Mathiyalagan 117 keep slamming the dihydrogen monoxide
tap on and off at an unacceptable rate, while stain 111 additionally joins in from his flats
kitchen dihydrogen monoxide supply to daunt me into moving home and this is causing
solemn damage to my health and salubrity while everyone else on the estate can auricularly
discern and does nothing to forfend me from them!

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

| have withal had a plethora of quandaries with victualing because of what they keep all
doing to me!

My canine has victualing its paws because of what 113 — 117 and 111 are getting away with |
have taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat!



Disrepair!

Erroneous disrepair errors stay within my flat and then get left to get even worse and this
transpires at my suffering and lack of good health out of my life and is not right or fair
because | have contacted the Enfield Homes and the Enfield Council about rehabilitating the
issues without any recertification taking place!

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

11/06/2015

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

All-Day and All-Night!

The Enfield Homes and the Enfield Council staff aloud the tenants of 117 and 113 and 111
Continued to victimizing me by

Today the normal daily routine took place of the already named attacking me in my bathroom
after they involved had woke me up by jumping above my head when they were trying to
illegally beat me down!

Whenever | am in my front room and | sit on my main living room sofa to relish the
tranquillity and quite that I should in my own rented home I cannot because | get brutally




assailed by the occupiers of 117 and 113 Burncroft Avenue by them banging and jumping
above my head with malefactor intent!

| keep getting Disrespected by the occupiers of 113 — 117 and 111 slamming their water taps
on and off at a fast rate for hours at a time and cannot get any rest or do any studying in this
rented flat and the council and police will; not protect me when 1 call or email them asking
them to, | continue to record the evidence in audio and video!

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
my work studies and private family life and making me a VVulnerable person!

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

12/06/2015

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
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Speaker 1:  00:01 Hello, Evergreen surgery.
New Speaker: 00:01 Hello how are you doing? Is this green surgery the

sexual clinic?
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00:28

Stage 1

1x Recording

Itis.

No its the actual surgery.

How do | get a direct number to them themselves?
Yeah, | can give you the number do you have a pen.
Year please,

Year its 0208.

0208.

887.

887.

45,

45,

10.

10, thank you for your help. Have a good day.
Your welcome, you to

Bye, bye.

Bye, bye.

01m. Z0000012 EVER GREEN SURGERY 2 of 3__ 12 06_2015
Page Number: Update Page Number 1,
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00:00
00:05

00:11
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00:16

00:17
00:17

00:22
00:22

00:30
00:32
00:33
00:33
00:39
00:41
00:41
00:55

Issues in 2014 | come in and | was given information
over the phone.

No, we are just a booking line, we are not medically
trained or we don't give any advice or information.
So, who does.

You can come in to the walk in clinic and speak to the
nurse

and speak to the nurse. You won't give me no advice or
nothing on the phone.

Err, because we.

Can you not go into my note histories and tell me a
report that was given to me please?

Sorry.

Can you go into the notes and tell me the last time |
attended the clinic please?

What is your date of birth

26 of the first from 1981.

One minute.

what is the date.

pardon? 26 of the first 1981.

What is your surname.

my surname name is Cordell

Oh is this Simon.
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Yes, that's correct. It's Simon. | have a few issues. Yeah.
Of concern. | was trying to raise with yourselves. Um,
do you have the dates that I actually attended the clinic
on? Please?

I will give you the date of when you came to the clinic.
That is all I can do.

two times. | come to the clinic.

You came here in February. 10th of February

Feb the 10th and, who did | see?

Yeah. You come, um, you visited, or clinic err in
February. [inaudible].

Who did | actually speak to.

No sorry this is not our clinic, this is some other place
that you went to.

pardon?

No, just leave it with me. I'm just trying to find out,
when did you last come.

OK, thank you.

[inaudible]. I need some help

Hello.

[inaudible]. We don't know its payment for it
[inaudible].

Oh, sorry. | can't give you any information because we
don't know. Who is on the other end of the phone? You
have to come to the clinic.

Can | speak to you for a second? | come to the clinic in
2014 1 come to the clinic and I, and | asked if they
would do the blood tests for HSV1 and HSV2. Yeah,
and they explained to me that they do not really do
these test results for certain people and | forced that |
asked them to do them because | had been accused or
something. Yeah. They done the blood test on the
phone, um they done the blood test. A couple of months
later a woman phoned me back and she, a couple of
weeks later and on the phone, | don't know who she
was, she was a receptionist and that's who | would like
to find out who this person is. Her name. Yeah. She
gave me misleading information on the phone and told
me that | basically, | basically had HSV1 and | had
HSV2 in my blood.

As | say, what happens in the clinic we do not have that
information. This is just a booking line

Yes. Well, so what is the, I've spoken to people on this
line before and these people gave me the information
before

You just whatever clinic you went you just go there and
ask them I won’t be able to help you that way I just
book appointments.

Who is the, so you can't tell me who, who is the
manager of the department right now.
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Stage 1

We have not got any manager today? Here?

You haven't got a manager so who oversees all of the
lock up who holds the keys, who does.

This is just a booking line.

And what is the actual line to actually speak to the
reception?

Because | would like to receptionist. She told me that |
can't kiss nobody, or I can't have not done anything with
nobody else. When | attend, I felt, she never called me
in for a consultation a couple of months later | felt I was
suicidal when I've been suicidal for what she had told
me. | attended the clinic because | sat down with my
mother and my mother explained to me.

Okay. No point in telling me all this because | wouldn't
be able to, say anything to this.

But there must be a manager or somebody who can tell
me the doctor that | see or the person that works?

No, | don't have access to all that information. I, this is
just the clinic booking line. 1 don't have access to
anything. If you can speak to the nurse.

but there is other phone numbers that | can actually
phone.

Okay. which clinic do you want evergreen or town
clinic?

| want Evergreen.

OK I will give you its 0208.

0208.

702.

702.

5760.

5760.

You can’t today as there is no clinic you can phone
tomorrow

What it’s not open todays, is it not?

No it is not Thursday there is no clinic in Edmonton
Okay. Well thank you for your time

and you don't have no notes. do you have notes on the
computers of letters that have been sent to me?

No, we, only have the bookings we just do the
bookings. We don't have access to any, who is seeing
you or nothing.

Okay, well you have a good day madam thank you.
Bye

I got the letter here and in the notes its says that it
suggests that he may be a carrier
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1x Recording
01m. Z0000014 EVER GREEN SURGERY 30of 3 12 06 2015

Page Number: Update Page Number 1,

3.

Speaker 1: 00:19 Hello, [inaudible] good afternoon.

New Speaker: 00:20 Hello, is this evergreen sexual clinic?

New Speaker: 00:25 yes it is.

New Speaker: 00:25 I was wondering if you could help me. Um, in February
| attended the clinic. Well, just before February |
attended the clinic and | had attended a few times
before. | never really had a problem. I'd load the checks
and never had a problem. On one occasion | attended
the clinic and I'd been informed by a partner that | was
with that there was a chance that | might have had
HSV1 HSV2, which is herpes.

New Speaker: 00:48 Okay.

New Speaker: 00:49 Now, what actually happened is I, | asked for a blood
test to be done and evergreen surgery explained to me
that they don't normally do blood tests in regards to
herpes,

New Speaker: 00:58 Yes.

New Speaker: 00:58 but | was quite, | was quite distressed about being
accused of such allegations. So, | asked the, I asked the
clinic, they would do, do this for me. Yeah.

New Speaker: 01:07 hmm.

New Speaker: 01:07 They agreed to do it and they'd done the blood test. A

couple of months later | received a phone call back off
of a woman. Now, this woman explained, she explained
to me that I, | tested positive for HSV1 HSV2 and |
asked a general question as any other person would. |
believe it might even be yourself that I actually spoke to
who actually phoned me. Am | correct in thinking that?

New Speaker: 01:31 I'm not so sure because it is normally another person
that does the results

Speaker 1: 01:37 Okay. Well, what actually happened is she phoned me
and after her telling me | tested positive. Like |
basically,

New Speaker: 01:44 And this was a blood test.

New Speaker: 01:44 yeah, it was a black woman. Yeah, that's correct.

New Speaker: 01:53 No, no it was a blood test.

New Speaker: 01:53 it was a what.

New Speaker: 01:53 it was, was it a blood test.

New Speaker: 01:53 a black woman.

New Speaker: 01:53 Yeah. Blood test year a blood test,

New Speaker: 01:54 year.

New Speaker: 01:54 | forced the blood test. Yeah,

New Speaker: 01:58 OK.

New Speaker: 01:58 because | never had no symptoms.

New Speaker: 01:59 [inaudible] there dead
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I never had no symptoms. At the same time, | never had
no understand into what HSV1 was. | thought HSV1
was like If I let somebody else's blood touch my blood,
I might destroy their life. And | was working in
community halls with lots of children. I was working in
local parks,

hmm, hmm.

so | was so, | was left in a bad way thinking | can't even
work with children anymore, let alone have children
year. After | spoke.

[inaudible] there dead

this woman and | asked this woman on the phone that
informed me if | can have sexual contact with any other
person.

She told me, no, I can't kiss another person, and she told
me | can't have sex with another person. so, | said to her
if 1 wear if | wear a condom, can I still have sex with
my partner? She said, no, there's still a chance that you
will give that to your partner. wearing a condom.
[inaudible]. there dead

So | was so upset. So, | put the phone down. I thought
my life was over. | tried to hang myself and kill myself.
It took me months to repair myself. Yeah. I've sat down
at my mum'’s bed at the end of my mum'’s bed one day
and I was so upset like what had happened and | was
like, practically at the stage where | was ready to Kill
myself because of what | had been informed and the
way that | had been informed and she explained to me,
hasn't my mother asked me, didn't you get called in for
a consultation of such form.

Hmm,

or given no protection?

Hmm, hmm.

I was like, no. Funny enough, | never got given a
consultation. I never got given protection. So, |
arranged another meeting with the clinic, and | come
and | see a doctor, Chung wing, | believe her name is
Chung Wang or something.

Oh no, no, no, no. I'm that is the consultant here. That's
what our consultant is called

You had a consultant. Now in meeting a consultant.
And | brought another witness with me because | was
quite concerned for the, for the, for how the company,
how Evergreen had actually run it, run itself. And how
it actually contacted me and told me this information. In
getting to the office, I looked into the files and | looked
at my own blood tests results.

Hmm, hmm.

And it says it suggest | may be a carrier, not that I am a
carrier, It said that it suggests. Now, this woman
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misinformed me. So, what | asked Mrs. Chung to do
was to write me a letter explaining that, explaining that
I was misinformed on the phone. She did write me this
letter and I; | have a copy of the letter and it says, I'm
sorry that you were informed. Informed incorrectly.
Yeah, but it doesn't really go into detail to who the
person was that informed me incorrectly and how she
did it.

Hmm, hmm.

And how she did inform me incorrectly.

There Dead

It wasn't as conclusive as I wish it could be. Now I'm
still left in a state of confusion even to this date now
because that letter contradicts itself in three places. It
says that there, might still be a chance of me giving it to
somebody there might be this, but on the bottom hand it
says that it suggests | may be a carrier. I'm a very
confused person.

I still feel very.

[inaudible].

suicidal because of the advice that has been given to
me.

Year.

and I've, and I've read and I've learned from a lot of
places now and I understand | should never have been
informed in such a way and | should have been called in
for a consultation. I'm at a stage where | want to put
prosecute. | want to put a proper complaint in, in regard
to this.

Hmm, hmm.

and.

There Dead.

I'd like to know who the person actually that gives the
results out to people is because.

There Dead.

this destroyed my life still today Now.

I still don't know how 1 feel. | don't even want to talk to
other people anymore. | won't even say hello to another
person anymore because of it let alone work in a
community hall with all the children, I've got emails
and me having to ask my community hall questions that
I should have been informed by yourselves.

Like, am | safe working around children anymore? I've
had to write, | had to write to my secretaries and things
like that. I've got all the correspondence. I'm asking
other people the advice that | should've been given by
yourselves or by other representatives of your company.
I was wondering if | can find out the person's name, if |
can get re sent out a copy of the letter that was wrote by
Miss. Chung so, | can have another copy of that please
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And | would ask and I would like Miss Chung to re go
over what she's wrote and see how contradicting is and
how that could lead.

I think what | would suggest is, um, what's this? We
would, um, what do you have worries in the compliant,
isn't it? And the other, is | don't know what, what's
happening at the moment. | don't know about the letter.
If you want, you can see our consultant Um, we have,
um, Doctor [inaudible] is not in the clinic, Um, she's, oh
leave. So, it, it's another consultant that is on the clinic.
Yeah. Can | see another consult and arrange another
meeting with another person then?

Year, you can hmm,

Can | actually find out what my blood tests were
actually, because from reading now,

I'm not really sure. | think what you have to do is when
you see the consultant, I'm going to speak to him. When
you see the consultant, then they can check everything.
because obviously we don't have your file here.

Yeah. What blood tests were actually taken on the
[inaudible]. Well, can I,

Year because | will not know.

Can | arrange that meeting for as soon as practically
possible then please so that | can resolve these issues.
[inaudible] will have to inform office. | will have to
speak to our consultants on because, um, our newsroom,
I don't, I'm not so sure. Um, was this when he is
available, but, um, let me get your name and then I'm
going to let you hang.

UR, OK.

Ur, hang on for a while.

Okay.

What is your name.

Mr. Simon Cordell, C.O.R.D.E.L.L.

And what is your date of birth.

26, the first 1981.

26th of the 1st.

of the 1st 19817

January, year.

Yes, that's correct Madam.

Okay. And um, your mobile number?

Um, | can be contacted on 02082457454.

I'm going to have to see if our consultant is available at
the moment because she, he is in the clinic. If not, I'm
going to. Um, let you hang on for a while. Let me just
have a look. Yeah.

Okay. That's perfect. Thank you. Thank you for your
help. Okay. Okay.

Hi.

Hello?
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Speaker 2: 08:59 Hello. Yeah, he's still, with what is it a patient at the
moment and they're doing I think a procedure. So, um,
they told me | have to wait, so what I'm going to do. I'm
going to have to talk to him once he started, because |
told him what this and | is told him to see me once his
done and then | will speak to him and um, yeah. Can we
call you on 0208 245 74547

New Speaker: 09:26 245 7454,

New Speaker: 09:26 So can we call you like in 5 or 10 minutes.

Speaker 1: 09:27 Yeah, that'd be perfect. Did you actually, can you
actually see the copies of the letters that were sent to
myself?

Speaker 2: 09:32 No, no, . I don't know anything, and he will not know,
he might not know anything.

Speaker 1: 09:43 Himself.

New Speaker: 09:43 Um, year

New Speaker: 09:43 That's perfect. Thank you for your time. for your help.

New Speaker: 09:47 s0, 0208 245 7454,

New Speaker: 09:47 That's correct.

New Speaker: 09:48 Thank you for your time and thank you for your help.

New Speaker: 09:49 Okay, bye.

New Speaker: 09:52 bye.

The banging Started!

Debbie Andrews (responsible)

Stain Curtis (responsible)

Mathiyalagan (Responsible)

In the Morning: --

Mid-Day: --

And in the Evening and of the Night!

The tenants of 117 and 113 and 111 Perpetuated to victimizing me by: --

The occupiers of 113 and 117 who live above my flat woke me up again in the morning
banging above my head then Jumping up and down on the floor above where ever they can
tell that I am present below all day long while slamming the water taps on and of shaking all
the water pipes in the building!

They continued to Slamming the main, communal ingress door closed, when going out of the
building I have this on camera

Then they victimizing me with intent of utilizing the same reiterated items of the building
fixtures to have tortures effects on me within my rented habitation is inequitable living
circumstances!

Stain of 111 Burncroft Avenue then keep banging on the kitchen wall for hours at a time with
intent of victimising me on a full circadian assault!
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
getting divested all so playing with the dihydrogen monoxide taps and banging above my
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

How | feel after endeavouring to address the disrepair inaccuracies within my adobe after
numerous amounts of phone calls to the Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes complaints
teams is unless!

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

13/06/2015

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

The tenants of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by: --

In the morning Stain continued to play with his front door locks like he is trying to warn me
of what he can get away with because the police and the Local council do not stop him!

The Loud and truculent banging staying inglorious for me in the bathroom and got worse and
this Dehumanized comportment gets achieved by 117 and the 113 tenants slamming objects
on to the floor irresponsibly and with evil intent of malefactor actions towards my salubrity!
Stain continues to get away with what he does to me every day and night by banging on his
kitchen wall like the devil has taken over his sole | cannot believe that | had so much love for
him and respect and he treats me this way in my life and my loved ones!

They all mentioned in the addresses of 117 - 113 and 111 Burncroft Avenue keep making me
unsafe in my own home and dropping articles on to their own wooden flooring to make loud
banging noises while slamming the taps on and off at an un president rate!

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

My life does not seem worth living any more everything | have saved for has got destroyed
by the damp. | have taken pictures of the damage this has caused me but some things are in
replicable, this is not my fault I keep asking the Enfield Council and the Enfield homes teams
to help me by fixing the problems that I mention about!

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

14/06/2015



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
and 111 Continued to victimizing me by: --

Stain knocked on my letter box and woke me up again this morning, when he is leaving his
premises, like a person playing the game called knock down ginger!

Stain playing with pots or pans on his kitchen wall like the devil that has surmounted his sole
| cannot believe that | had so much love for him and reverence and he treats me this way in
my life and my dotted ones!

The tents of 113 and 117 keep slamming their own living room, window continually opened
and closed like to explain a person making competitive beats out aloud!

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
These damp issues make my personal private and family life impossible to live in relation to

the Damp / Mould and poisons mushrooms that grow in my flat, how can a woman stay in my
flat in these conditions!



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

15/06/2015

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

113 and 117 tenants Victimizing me by Banging above the Barth to which I get into, once
they understand that | have ceased running the dihydrogen monoxide for my bath to be yare,
this is after they wait for any other tail, tail signs that I have gotten divested and marinated
within the dihydrogen monoxide, engendering a brutal attack against my person in their
wrongful self-gains!

Loud and truculent banging in the bathroom got worse and this got achieved by slamming
objects on to the floor with evil intent of malefactor actions!

Then victimizing me with intent of using the same repeated items of the building fixtures to
have tortures effects on me within my rented home is unfair living circumstances!

Jumping up and down on the floor above where ever they can tell that | am present below!




Slamming the main, communal ingress door closed!

Slamming their own living room, door closed!

Slamming their own bedroom, door closed!

Banging with objects onto the internal main buildings walls and floors, so to

intimidate surely me and maybe others living close by whom may be present to an extent
only worthwhile for the perpetrators selfless glory, In them perpetrators knowing that their
behaviour would only leave all those getting victimized towards getting left by their wrongful
actions as to being put into a state of a mental health patient and not rightfully with this
occurring within mine and their rented or paid for homes!

The Enfield Council leave me confused with suffering by not addressing the problems of
disrepair in a fair and timely manner!

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
and closed relish to explicate a person making competitive beats out aloud!

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

I have withal had an abundance of quandaries with victualing because of what they keep all
doing to me!

My canine has victualing its paws because of what 113 — 117 and 111 are getting away with |
have taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat!

Disrepair!

These damp issues make my personal private and family life infeasible to live in cognation to
the Damp / Mould and poisons mushrooms that grow in my flat, how can a woman stay in
my flat in these conditions!

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

16/06/2015



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
RE Conference at Holborn Chambers 9th June 2015 at 12pm /
Page Numbers: 2065,2066
Asbo!

1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 02

RE Conference at Holborn Chambers 9th June 2015 at 12pm

/ Page Numbers: 2065,2066,

From: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: RE: Conference at Holborn Chambers 9th June 2015 at 12pm

Date: 16 June 2015 21:37:51

Lorraine

Conference arranged at office for 2pm on Monday 22nd June 2015.

Regards

Josephine

On 16 Jun 2015 11:46, "Lorraine Cordell" <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Josey

Have you been able to talk to Andy Locke yet to set up a meeting at your office Simon is
asking me every day to see if | have heard anything as there is only 7 weeks left until it is due
in court? Have you heard anything from the crown yet about the application you put in.?
Also, could you send me over the work that has been done on the file, so | can see what has
been asked for and see if anything has been left what needs to be asked for please?

Simon said he told Michael that Katie did not want to do a statement as she really does not
like courts even when she goes with Simon, she hates it and it makes her really scared. He
also said he told Michael about the food was paid for in cash and that he does not have a
receipt for this, Simon did think he paid for this by his card but that was not the case as he has
checked with his bank. He does know what food shop he went to and he was with a girl, but
he no longer talks to her. Not sure why Michael has not updated the file to show this.
Regards



http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 09 June 2015 11:31

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: RE: Conference at Holborn Chambers 9th June 2015 at 12pm

Dear Josey

2066,

Thank you for the phone call today to let me know the meeting needed to be re-arranged, as
said to you on the phone the last days have been a nightmare with Simon as he knew the
meeting was in Holborn, As said on the phone this morning is there any way to arrange the
meeting at your office getting Simon out of his flat to your office will be so much easier on
me as it is only at Tottenham then trying to get him to Holborn. He really thinks the police
are going to kill him and his heath is getting worse, even his GP is worried about him and
was trying to get Simon to go for a meeting with him for him to get him some help. Simon
won't go to see a doctor. So if you can keep this in mind when re booking the meeting with
the barrister 1 would be grateful, as | really don't think | am going to be able to get him to
Holborn as that is in the Centre of London and all the police in London has guns well most of
them.

Regards

Lorraine

From: JOSEPHINE WARD [Mail To: josephinewardsolicitor@amail.com

Sent: 08 June 2015 19:06

To: Lorraine Cordell; too smooth

Subject: Conference at Holborn Chambers 9th June 2015 at 12pm Lorraine / Simon
Andrew Locke sends his apologies, but a warned list case has come in tomorrow and he will
be in court. | need to rearrange tomorrow's conference. | was at court all day and my battery
died so I have just accessed my messages. | will call first thing in the morning to re-arrange
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

The occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by: --

Stain knocked on my letter box and woke me up again this morning, when he is leaving his
premises, like a person playing the game called knock down ginger!

Then the Loud and aggressive banging in the bathroom got worse and this got achieved by
117 and 113 tents slamming objects on to the floor with evil intent of criminal actions!

At the night time Stain played with his front door locks to try and scare me again!

Debbie bangs when she is drunk with the occupiers of 117 the Mathiyalagan family and also
Stain Curtis off 111 Burncroft Avenue and continue to Slamming the water tap on and off,
causing damage to my health and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate!

They all mentioned in the addresses of 113 and 111 Burncroft Avenue keep Dropping articles
on to their own wooden flooring to make loud banging noises!

Stain banged on the kitchen wall again with intent of victimising me on a full 24-hour
assaults!



http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
mailto:josephinewardsolicitor@amail.com

117 and 113 keep slamming their own living room, window continually opened and closed
like to explain a person making competitive beats out aloud!

This is not fair that | keep getting awoke every morning banging above me intentionally then
by 113 and 117 then following me around within my own home so to find me and then
commence assailing me again this does not stop all day and night long | cannot slumber
neither can my friends when they stay over at mine because the same thing transpires to
them!

Today the mundane daily routine of the already denominated people assailing me
commenced again while I am in my bathroom after waking me up and having my wash!
They all mentioned in the addresses of 113 and 111 Burncroft Avenue keep making me
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
witness and the estate members flushing the toilet attacking me when I am in the bathtub and
getting undressed all so playing with the water taps and banging above my head damaging
my work studies and private family life and making me a Vulnerable person!

I have also had a lot of problems with eating because of what they keep all doing to me!

My dog has eating its paws because of what 113 — 117 and 111 are getting away with | have
taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat!

Disrepair!
I continue to stay in amused by the circumstances that | get made to live in by the Enfield

Council and the Enfield Homes department’s months after they have gotten notified about my
issues of concern and leave me without any official follow up leading to the problems getting
fixed!

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

17/06/2015

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

The occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111 Perpetuated to victimizing me by: -

113 and 117 Woke me up in the morning banging above my head then Jumping up and down
on the floor above where ever they can tell that | am present below all day long while
slamming the water taps on and of shaking all the water pipes in the building!

While victimizing me with intent of utilizing the same reiterated items of the building fixtures
to have tortures effects on me within my rented habitation is inequitable living
circumstances!

Waking me up by banging this is not fair that | keep getting awoke every morning banging
above me intentionally then by 113 and 117 then following me around within my own home
so to find me and then commence assailing me again this does not stop all day and night long
I cannot slumber neither can my friends when they stay over at mine because the same thing
transpires to them!

The 117 Occupiers keep on brutally infringing my human rights by continually assailing me
when | utilize my own toilet facilities in my personal living quarters by, reiterating to
flushing the toilet when | am in the bathroom being sick because of what they get away with
doing to me by the local council and the police!

Debbie keeps bangs when she is drunk and slamming her own living room, door closed and
the occupiers of 117 keep on assailing me and then Slamming their own living room, door
closed repentantly!

| keep getting Derided by the occupiers of 113 — 117 and 111 slamming their dihydrogen
monoxide taps on and off at an expeditious rate for hours at a time and cannot get any reposal
or do any studying in this rented flat and the council and police will; not bulwark me when 1
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
witness and the estate members flushing the toilet assailing me when I am in the bathtub and
getting divested all so playing with the dihydrogen monoxide taps and banging above my



head damaging my work studies and private family life and making me a Vulnerably
susceptible person!

I have factitiously had a plethora of quandaries with victualing because of what they keep all
doing to me!

My canine has victualing its paws because of what 113 — 117 and 111 are getting away with |
have taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat!

Disrepair!
| perpetuate to stay halted by the damp and cold conditions that | get made to live in by the

Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes departments!

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

18/06/2015

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
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From: Slade, William

William.Slade@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk> on behalf of London East MC
<LondonEastMC@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 June 2015 16:28

TO: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: Simon Cordell 22.07.13

Waltham Forest MC

Attachments: Cordell.pdf

Good Afternoon Lorraine,

Following our conversation earlier today, please find attached details relating to your sons’
case to assist you in making a Statutory Declaration. If your son decides to attend court to
make the declaration your sons local magistrates court is Tottenham MC and the details are :
https://courttribunalfinder.service.gov.uk/courts/tottenham-magistrates-court-
formerlyenfield-magistrates-court?aol=All&postcode=en3%207jq

Your sons case number is 1301713036 and it was heard at Waltham Forest MC on 22.07.13.
I hope you and your son are able to get to the bottom of this matter.

Kind Regards

William Thames CSU

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its
unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and
read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in
response to this message by e-mail.

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded, and
retained by the Ministry of Justice. E-mail monitoring / blocking software may be used, and
e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not
broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus
scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate
Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free. Communications via the GSi
may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

690,

Simon Cordell 22.07.13

Waltham Forest MC Cordell

MG4E

CHARGE(S)
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On 05/02/2013 at Burncroft Avenue EN3 7JQ having been required by or on behalf of the
Chief Officer of Police for METROPOLIS, failed to give information relating to the
identification of the driver of a vehicle , namely a FORD(EUROPE) VRM MAS57LDY, who
was alleged to have been guilty of an offence. Contrary to section 172(3) of the Road Traffic
Act 1988 and Schedule 2 of the Road Traffic Offenders Act 1988

[This offence carries penalty points.]

[Statement of facts]

A brief statement of the case is set out below. This statement may be used as a summary of
the prosecution case if you plead guilty.

On 05/02/2013 the defendant having been required by or on behalf of Police for
METROPOLIS failed to give information relating to the identification of the driver of a
vehicle, namely ’

FORD(EUROPE) VRM MAS57LDY, who was alleged to have been guilty of an offence

If you are convicted the Prosecution in this case will apply to the court for costs in the sum of
£85.00

Charge Authorised by Niki Manson for the Metropolitan Police Prosecution contact details:
Metropolitan Police, Camera Offences Prosecution Section, PO Box 510 DA15 0BQ Date:
Thursday, 20 June 2013

Post FTC

691,



METROPOLITAN

ekl MLt M TOTAL POLICING
TERRITORIAL POLICING
Traffic Criminal Justice OCU
P.O. Box 510
L.ondon
DA15 0BQ

www.met.police.uk

MR SIMON CORDELL
109 BURNCROFT AVENUE
ENFIELD MIDDLESEX

EN3 7JQ
10 JUN 0
RF0003/13/0022
MAS7LDY
Dear Sir/Madam,

Reference Fixed Penalty Notice No: RF0003/13/0022
NOTICE TO DEFENDANT - PROOF BY WRITTEN STATEMENT

Section 9 Criminal Justice Act 1967, Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

On Monday 22nd July 2013 @ 2:00pm at the Waltham Forest Magistrates' Court sitting at The Court
House, 1 Faman Avenue, Walthamstow, London, England E17 4NX will hear the evidence relating to the
following charge against you.

Failing to provide driver details.

This offence may only be tried by the Magistrates' Court. A written statement has been made by the witness
and a copy of their statement is enclosed. The statement will be used in evidence before the magistrates'
unless you object and the witness will not be attending to give oral evidence. If you object to the statement
being read in evidence you should write to the Magistrates court at the address on the summons, quoting
reference RF0003/13/0022.

If you do not do so within seven days of receiving this notice you will lose your right to prevent the
statement being read in evidence.

If you have not made known your objection to the statement being read in evidence delay and expense will
be caused if the Court then requires the witness to attend.

If you intend to consult a solicitor about your case you should do so at once and hand this notice and
statement to him so that he may deal with them.

Yours faithfull

Mr R Samps
For Officer in Charge

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Certificate of Service (MC Rules 1981 rr67,99(8))

(Completed and si only on copy retained by police)
| hereby certi ave served the defendant with the attached documents of which these are a true
copy by sendin said docurnents by post to the defendant, in a prepaid letter and addressed to the

e address being the defendant's last known place of abode.

Signed..... NG Date:............. 2 DJUN 2[”3 .............
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EXPLANATORY NOTES {(NO RESPONSE)

The attached witness statement has been sent regarding a summons that has been issued against you for
the offence of failing to provide driver details. As the summons documents are sent by the court you may
receive this statement prior to receipt of the summons.

The summons has been issued because you have failed to supply the name and address of the person
driving vehicle MAS7LDY on 30-DEC-2012 time 08:56 place A13 by Beckion Road E16 to A406 NCR EB
E/B when required to do so.

The dates shown on the statement are when the form requesting the information were sent to you. A
summons has bean issued because no response to this request was received in this office.

The date of offence shown on the summons documents is when the offence of failing to supply driver
details is deemed to have taken place.

With regard to the attendance at court of the person who signed the statement. It should be noted that the
witness would only be able to repeat the information contained in the statement.

if you do require the witness to attend please make this clear in any correspondence that you send to this
office quoting reference RF0003/13/0022.

NR-WALF




TERRITORIAL POLICING

Vmorou WITNESS STATEMENT
TOMLPOLERS (T Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules

2005, Rule 27.1

Statement of  Robert Sampson URN: RF0003/13/0022

Age if under 18 Over 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18" Occupation: Police Staff

ach signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if
ch I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

This statement (consisting of: 1 pa;
and belief and 1 make it knowing
1 have wilfully stated anything i

Signature: = e A Date: 19/06/2013

Tick if witness evidence is visnally recorded D (supply witness details on rear)

I have today checked the records held at the Metropolitan Police Central Driving Offences Unit relating to a requirement
under section 172 of the Road Traffic Act 1988 to provide details to establish the identity of the driver of a motor vehicle

registration number MAS7LDY at the time of an alleged offence.

The records showed that the requirement bearing unique reference number RF0003/13/0022 had been sent on, 04/01/2013,
01/02/2013, exhibits attached numbered RS/1, RS/2 respectively, no response was received therefore not complying with

the requirements of section 172 of the Road Traffic Act 1988.

14
Certificate of Service by Post MC Rules 1981, 167, 96(8)

| hergby certify thal | hava sarved the defendent with the
document of which this is @ e copy by sending the gaid
daeums v fi 1o the dedondant in a prepaid
letter co from Martows House
Staidon R an s« addreseed to the
defendant at th
lasi (usual) plase of abois.

Date 2 [] JUN Zma Signed @%




T ' Form 3703
. METROPOLITAN

el Efatedeid Sl TOTAL POLICING
‘CENTRAL OPERATIONS
Traffic Criminal Justice
Operational Command Unit
SIMON CORDELL R.O. Box 510
108 BURNCROFT AVENUE DA15 080
ENFIELD MIDDLESEX Your ref:  RF0003/13/0022
EN3 7JQ .
Our ref: C59147121

Date: 04-JAN-2013

NOTICE OF INTENDED PROSECUTION

Dear MR SIMON CORDELL

In accordance with Section 1 of the Road Traffic Offenders Act 1988, notice is hereby given that
proceedings are contemplated against the driver of motor vehicle registration MAS7LDY -FORD({EUROPE)
FOCUS ZETEC CLIMATE for an alleged offence of EXCESS SPEED (50 MPH LIMIT) of 65 MPH on 30-
DEC-2012 at 08:56 hours at A13 by Beckton Road E16 to A406 NCR E6 E/B.

TTOO/ET/£0004

This allegation can be supported in court by technical and photographic evidence.

In accordance with Section 172 of the Road Traffic Act 1988, | hereby require you to furnish within 28 days
of the service of this form, the name and address of the driver on the date and at the time specified above
or to provide any other information which may lead to the identification of the driver.

This form must be answered by the addressee only. If you were not the driver at the time of the alleged
offence you must tell us who the driver was. Do not pass this form to the driver to complete.

Failure to respond to this form in writing will render you liable to prosecution. A conviction for the offence of
failing to furnish driver details involves the mandatory endorsement of 6 driving licence penalty points.

ATILEVIA

Do not send any payment or driving licence with this Notice.

J R Plant

On behalf of the Commissioner of Police
Of the Metropolis

Please turn over

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY %\

Certificate of Service
(Completed and signed only on police copy)

| hereby certify that on the above date | served the addressee shown above with the form of which this is a copy by
sending the said form to him/her by first class post collected by the Royal Mail from the Metropolitan Police Service
Criminal Justice OCU before 5.00pm and addressed to him/her at the address on this copy, being

his/her last known or usual place of abode.

(signed) e (dated) 04-JAN-2013

’d
P
MAS7LDY

S \/

695,




"PLEASE READ CAREFULLY THEN COMPLE

RF0003/13/0022 MASTLDY ' C59147121

SIGN ONE OF THE THREE PARTS BELOW IN BLOCK CAPiTALS
AND RETURN THE WHOLE ORIGINAL FORM TO : TRAFFIC CRIMINAL JUSTICE OCU, PO BOX 510, DA15 0BQ. (DO NOT
RETURN A PHOTOCOPY.) THE FORM MUST BE COMPLETED BY THE ADDRESSEE AND NOT HANDED TO ANYONE
ELSE.

PART 1 (I am the person to whom this form is addressed and | was the driver)
| was the driver at the time shown overleaf. | confirm the following details:
Title T "

Forename
Address

Post Code

Driving
Licence No.

Signature
date

Signature i

—PART 2 (If you were NOT the Briver-at the time-of the alleged-offence, ploase enter the dtiver's detailsand.. ..

complete this part only)
| was nof the driver of the vehicle at the time shown overleaf. The driver / hirer was:

. T : . ] p— 1
Title Sumame | | i g g E atropolitan Polive Sor H
%' — “““é"‘ Exhibit No. P 2"’“"*‘“ Police Service
T KL
:

Cust Na. Serial N

Forename E § E § % g ] ! | E i g Ex_ Baok No, rﬁcu; Gther Stn. Rel. anﬁ?%Jz"OLZGQ
Addess T TTTITTI 00T o
5 b . Deseription of exhibi
HEBREREEEEUEENN
5§§§§§§§s§§§s§§m
PostCode | | | | |1 i | Telephone No. [ f’_??ﬂmace/pemn:““"’“"""‘"
T;;(;l;lby;
Sealed by: / .
Signature 1 IDENTIFYTHIS Exg T g
SV STATEMENT -
PART 3 (If you were NOT the keeper or owner of the vel Signature:. :r=

P Lkt

the keeper or owner details and complete this section) Signature(s) af'addlilonal witness(es) R—

The vehicle shown overleaf was transferred/acquired on:

N / i ¥
Cim;any i E( E i E N %
Address

[
i

-

i -

I
Date of Birth [0 F0f {mjnf fviviv]v] Telephoneno. | P T P U P4 P P 0P 1010

|
|
§
E

TN SU_J T —
S T e T

§ |
i §
5 %

Signature : Signature date %“_i ;migwg%é hg 'v'%\"g\-




METROPOLITAN |

¢ Seitedabuialll TOTAL POLICING
CENTRAL OPERATIONS
Teaffic Criminal Justice
Operational Gammand Unit
0. Box 510
SIMON CORDELL :215:’;0
109 BURNCROFT AVENUE
ENFIELD MIDDLESEX Yoorref:  RF0003/13/0022
EN3 7JQ
Qur ref: 059147121

Date: 1 FEBRUARY 2013

REMINDER LETTER
Dear MR SIMON CORDELL

On 04-JAN-2013 you were sent a Notice of Intended Prosecution regarding an alleged offence of EXCESS
SPEED (50 MPH LIMIT) 30-DEC-2012 at 08:56 hours at A13 by Beckton Road E16 to A406 NCR E6 E/B.
This was sent in accordance with Section 1 of the Road Traffic Offenders Act 1988, and gave notice that
proceedings are being considered against the driver of motor vehicle registration MAS7LDY -
FORD(EUROPE) FOCUS ZETEC CLIMATE.

TH0/ET/€00049

The purpose of this letter is to remind you that in accordance with Section 172 of the Road Traffic Act 1988,
you were required to furnish within 28 days of the service of this form, the name and address of the driver
on the date and at the time specified above or to provide any other information which may lead to the
identification of the driver.

To date no response has been received. If you have recently replied to the Notice of Intended Prosecution
it will still be in your interest to complete the reverse side of this letter and return it to the address above.

If you have not yet returned the Notice then you must complete and return the Notice of Intended
Prosecution within the next seven days. If you no longer have the Notice of intended Prosecution then you
may as an alternative complete the reverse side of this letter and return it to the address above.

This form must be answered by the addressee only. f you were not the driver at the time of the alleged

offence you must tell us who the driver was. Do not pass this form to the driver to complete.

AQTLEVIN

Failure to respond to the Notice in writing will render you liable to prosecution. A conviction for the offence
of failing to furnish driver details involves the mandatory endorsement of 6 driving licence penalty points.

Do not send any payment or driving licence with this Notice.
JR Plant

On behalf of the Commissioner of Police
Of the Metropolis
Please turn over ol

N
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY JC\\

Certificate of Service
{Completed and signed only on police copy)

| hereby certify that on the above date | served the addressee shown above with the form of which this is a copy by
sending the said form to him/her by second class post collected by the Royal Mail from the Metropolitan Police
Service Criminal Justice OCU before 5.00pm and addressed to him/her at the address on this copy, being

hisfher last known or usual place of abode.

(signed) (dated) 1 FEBRUARY 2013

MAS7LDY RF0Q03/13/0022




RF0003/13/0022 MAETLDY o CJ9147‘1?i

FLEASE READ CAREFULLY THEN COMPLETE AND SIGN ONE OF THE THREE PARTS E!ELOW iN BLOCK CAPITALS AND RETURN THE
WHOLE ORIGINAL FORM TO : TRAFFIC CRIMINAL JUSTICE OCU, PO BOX 510, DA15 0BQ. (DO NOT RETURN A PHOTOCOPY.) THE
FORM MUST BE COMPLETED BY THE ABDRESSEE AND NOT HANDED TO ANYONE ELSE.

PART 1 {I am the person to whom this form is addressed and | was the driver)

I was the driver at the time shown overleaf. | confirm the following details:

Title 77 surmame | 1
Forename
Address
Post Code -
. 8 i Signat
Signature ; igna d:f[z
___PART 2 (If you were NOT the Driver at the trme of the alleged offence, please enter the driver's details and
complete this part only) T T
| was not the driver of the vehicle at the time shown overleaf. The driver / hirer was:
) emg“ﬂ g T L T
TFtle L‘“‘s‘“ Surname i”“‘"‘%‘” E"’; A EMnamp%ﬁtiEFoliis:wiu ! s ' % g
Forename | | § § {4 b L1111 i § ! E*"'““"W) Gete IS8 10101270 |
Address g g 1 i g g § g ™ g ] E % ¥ Ex. Boak No. ibcu Other Stn. Ref. | Lab Ref. No. J
: i i i
1 ; % i { E i § ! ¥ i § 5 o Description of exhibit: 3
NENEERRNRREERE
PostCode [ [ 1 | {1 1] TelephoneNo. [ oo o I
§ Taken by:
;:% Signafu re - Sealed by: ... -
: ! IDENTIFYTHIS EX A M;_mr REFERRED TO IN
% PART 3 (If you were NOT the keeper or owner of the veh r==
% the keeper or owner details and complete this section) Signature: ... 4,
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

| woke up normal today but Debbie keeps bangs at me without any dignity when she is drunk
alongside with the occupiers of 117 the Mathiyalagan family and additionally Stain Curtis,
someone needs to do something to bulwark me from them!

117 Burncroft Avenue and 113 keep on Invading my private and family life by continually,
reiterating to flushing the toilet above my head, when I am in the bathroom!

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
Stain has now banged on the kitchen wall at me on purpose for weeks at a time with intent of
victimising me this is a full 24-hour assault against m y person and is not right to happen!
My dog has eating its paws because of what 113 — 117 and 111 are getting away with | have
taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat!

Disrepair!
As a knock-on effect to the neglect of the Enfield Councils and the Enfield Homes teams not

acting within their stationery duties I continue to suffer because of the damp and the broken
heating system!

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

19/06/2015

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

113 and 117 waking me up straight after | feel to sleep by attacking me on purpose by
stamping and dropping articles above my head and follow me to the toilet when I am being
sick and start banging above my head

Debbie bangs when she is drunk with the occupiers of 117 the Mathiyalagan family and also
Stain Curtis off 111 Burncroft Avenue continue to Slamming the water tap on and off,
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

The occupiers of 117 keep on assailing me and then Slamming their own living room, door
closed repentantly!

Debra when drunk 113 and Mathiyalagan 117 keep slamming the dihydrogen monoxide tap
on and off at an unacceptable rate, while stain 111 factitiously joins in from his flats kitchen
dihydrogen monoxide supply to daunt me into moving home and this is causing earnest
damage to my health and salubrity while everyone else on the estate can auricularly discern
and does nothing to forfend me from them!

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



I have no other option other than to suffer because of the Enfield Councils and the Enfield
Homes teams staff neglect towards my life for their apathy about my well —being because of
the damp and heating!

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

20/06/2015

Complaint to Dawn Allen from Enfield Council!
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
FW lIssue | am having with neighbours /
Page Numbers: 2067,2068
Complaint to Dawn Allen from Enfield Council!
Neighbours!
General Public!
Enfield Council / Neighbourhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s

1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 02
FW lIssue | am having with neighbours
/ Page Numbers: 2067,2068,




20 June 2015 19:12

Sent: To: Dawn Allen

Subject: FW: Issue | am having with neighbours

Dear Dawn Allen

Seeing as you are not addressing the emails that are being sent, | have no option but to take
this higher.

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

117 Burncroft Avenue and 113 keep on continually, repeating to flushing the toilet when I am
in the bathtub!

And follow me to the toilet when I am being sick and start banging above my head

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
on and off at an unacceptable rate, while stain 111 additionally joins in from his flats kitchen
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
Homes teams staff neglect towards my life for their lack of concern about my well —being
because of the damp and heating!

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

21/06/2015

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

Flat — 113 — George Quinton moved in!

Stain Curtis (responsible)

Mathiyalagan (Responsible)

In the Morning: --

Mid-Day: --

And in the Evening and of the Night!

The tenants of 113 - 117 and 111 Continue to victimize me by-: --

Victimizing me by Banging above the Barth to which | get into, once they understand that |
have stopped running the water for my bath to be ready, this is after they wait for any other
tail, tail signs that | have gotten undressed and soaked within the water, creating a brutal
attack against my person in their wrongful self-gains!




And follow me to the toilet when | am being sick and start banging above my head

I cannot study when they are attacking me!

The occupiers of 117 the Mathiyalagan family and also Stain Curtis off 111 Burncroft
Avenue continue to Slamming the water tap on and off, and now with George Quinton also
involved I continue to document their Hate Crime towards me and report it to the relevant
persons without any fair process of support and this is causing damage to my health and the
buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate!

At the night time Stain banged on the kitchen wall for hours again at me!

Summary!
My Heart has really started to hurt me every day, | am having an early aged mild heart

attacks because of what Debra Andrews and the Mathiyalagan Markandu family as well as
stain Curtis and George Quinton get and got away with, inclusively of what the police and
local council members are getting away with each day by holding me hostage with no first
hand witness and then on allowing my estate members to carry out their hate crime in a cover
up to send me crazy or to an early death by flushing the toilet below me and bagging at me
causing me sufferings and no peace also letting the named attack me when I am in the
bathtub and getting undressed and this does not stop their | continue to get assaulted with the
water taps getting slammed on and off causing a loud bagging sound at a fast rate and
slamming object and or jumping on the floorboards above my head damaging my work
studies and private family life and making me a Vulnerable person!

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
I am now labelled, as a victim due to the lack of concern for my life.

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going | Continued working on Creating a new and up to date
Management System and | continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00 Am and
Time End: 03:30 Pm!

My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the
Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!

Working at Home doing Court Case Defense Work!

| spent time and resources costing expenditure with my no there also building my defence
case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time
End: 06:00 Am!

22/06/2015

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
above me on purpose then by 113 and 117 then following me around within my own home so
to find me and then start attacking me again this does not stop all day and night long I cannot
sleep neither can my friends when they stay over at mine because the same thing happens to
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
the occupiers of 117 keep on attacking me and then Slamming their own living room, door
closed repentantly!

| keep getting Disrespected by the occupiers of 113 — 117 and 111 slamming their water taps
on and off at a fast rate for hours at a time and cannot get any rest or do any studying in this
rented flat and the council and police will; not protect me when | call or email them asking
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
| continue to stay halted by the damp and cold conditions that | get made to live in by the

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

23/06/2015

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
commence assailing me again this does not stop all day and night long I cannot slumber
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
My Heart has authentically commenced to hurt me every day, | am having an early aged mild

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

| perpetuate to stay in regaled by the circumstances that | get made to live in by the Enfield
Council and the Enfield Homes department’s months after they have gotten notified about my
issues of concern and leave me without any official follow up leading to the quandaries
getting fine-tuned!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going I finished working on Creating a new and up to date
Event Campsite Policy and Possible Site plans and I continued to Study and finish at the
Time Start: 07:00Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!

In the background of everything going | started working on Arranging the Events needed
event Car Parking space options and | continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00
Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!

My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the
Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!

Working at Home doing Court Case Defense Work!

I spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defence
case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time
End: 06:00 Am!

24/06/2015

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




RE Simon Cordell Appeal / Page Numbers: 453,454,455

1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 02
RE Simon Cordell Appeal

/ Page Numbers: 453,454,455

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
Continued to victimizing me by: --

117 — 113 and 111 Burncroft Avenues residents keep Victimizing me with intent of using the
same repeated items of the building fixtures such as slamming on and off the water taps to
have tortures effects on me within my rented home is unfair living circumstances!

Stain has now banged on the kitchen wall at me intentionally for weeks at a time with intent
of victimising me this is a full circadian assault against m y person and is not right to
transpire!

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
The damp makes me incompetent to be able to live a normal life this is cruelty to have to live

like this in such dreadful conditions for so long!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going I continued working on Arranging the Events needed
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

25/06/2015

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

In the morning Stain perpetuated to play with his front door locks like he is endeavouring to
admonish me of what he can get away with because the police and the Local council do not
stop him!

The Loud and truculent banging staying inglorious for me in the bathroom and got worse and
this Dehumanized comportment gets achieved by 117 and the 113 tenants slamming objects
on to the floor irresponsibly and with evil intent of malefactor actions towards my salubrity!
Stain perpetuates to get away with what he does to me every day and night by banging on his
kitchen wall like the devil has surmounted his sole I cannot believe that | had so much love
for him and reverence and he treats me this way in my life and my dotted ones!

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
My life does not seem worth living any more everything | have preserved for has got

eradicated by the damp. | have taken pictures of the damage this has caused me but some
things are in replicable, this is not my fault | keep asking the Enfield Council and the Enfield
homes teams to avail me by fine-tuning the quandaries that I mention about!

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

26/06/2015

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
e The 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
WITNESS STATEMENT of hearsay evidence, | have spoken to A/DS Val TANNER
Page Numbers: 37,38
26/06/2015
Extra in Second Asbo Folder 1 of 8 Files!
Asbo!




1

The 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!

WITNESS STATEMENT of hearsay evidence, | have spoken to A/DS Val TANNER
Page Numbers: 37,38

26/06/2015

Extra in Second Asbo Folder 1 of 8 Files!

37,

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and SB; Criminal Procedure
Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statement of.... Steve
ELSMORE.d........ SLUTY I I N
Age if under 18: Over 18.... (if over 18 insert 'over 18)
Occupation: Police Officer 206372

This statement (consisting of: ... 12 .... pages each signed by me) is true
to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it
is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated anything in it which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature.................. Date: ...26/06/2015...

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness
details on rear) D

Further to my recent statements in relation to Simon CORDELL and my
ASBO application, | wish to add the following information.

It is mentioned that Lorraine CORDELL has spoken to a Police Officer
called Val TANNER regarding raves and her son.

I have spoken to A/DS Val TANNER who has confirmed that Lorraine
CORDELL has contacted their unit in the past. A/DS TANNER works in
the Public Order Investigation unit and states that she deals with Post
Event Investigation involving large scale demonstrations. She said that
her unit had assisted in June 2014, with regards to the Croydon Rave
(Operation Blue Iris) due to the large scale of the investigation but have
very little to do with Raves as a whole.

A/DS TANNER states that she has inputted a Crimint regarding a Rave
that was due to take place on 19th July 2014 in Barking. This rave was
due to be at one location but was due to be moved to another location
which had not been disclosed. A/DS TANNER states that she has had no
involvement with Simon CORDELL and any Raves within The London
Borough of Enfield. She confirms that she has spoken to Lorraine




CORDELL but has not provided her with any information in relation to
her son or Raves within Enfield.

In relation to the number of calls made to Police and the number made to
the council noise team. Usually over the weekends the Council provides
two of their officers on duty' to deal with out of hour's noise nuisance
calls This is for the whole * >:' the London Borough of Enfield. It would
be my view that the majority of caller's first point of contact would be

Signature.................. Signature Witnesses by: ..................

[ 2006/07(1): MG11(1)

Continuation of Statement of Steve
ELSMORE. ....uuiiititiiiiiiineeeteeessennssessecennnns

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness
details on rear) D

Police, rather than the Council. In most cases Police, would refer the
caller to the out of hour's noise team at the relevant council. However, in
the case of a Rave, Police would not continue to advise this every time as
Police would investigate. Both Police and Council would both be well
aware of the situation.

| am obviously aware through my dealings with this case that Simon
CORDELL has said he is a member of the committee at Kempe Hall. | am
aware that Kempe Hall has recently been taken back into the possession
of Enfield Council due to the way that it was being run. Gang members
were regularly attending the venue and causing issues. On 18th March
2015, officers conducted a search of the grounds of Kempe Hall and
found was a firearm. These incidents amongst others have resulted in the
hall being closed for the time being.

Since the interim Anti-Social Behaviour Order has been made there has
been a huge decrease in the number of Raves reported within the London
Borough of Enfield. Simon CORDELL has seemed to keep a very low
profile. 1 have checked Police systems and Simon CORDELL has hardly
been sighted since the Interim Anti-Social Behaviour Order was
continued in March 2015.




Should others be involved in the illegal Rave scene within the Borough of
Enfield then I confirm that Police will actively pursue them within the
constraints of the law.

Signature.................. Signature Witnesses by: ..................

[ 2003(1)

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

113 and 117 woke me up by attacking me on purpose by stamping and dropping articles
above my head!

Continually, reiterating to flushing the toilet when I am in the bathroom being sick in my
toilet because they made me ill!

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
on to their own wooden flooring to make loud banging noises all day and night!

117 - Slamming the main, communal entrance door closed!

Stain will not stop banging on the kitchen wall with intent of victimising me on a full 24-hour
assault!

Address of 117 Burncroft Avenue attacking me by the continual dismay of the kitchen draw
being slammed shut or opened either way it got effectually, closed, to then anon after aurally
perceive the sharpening of the kitchen utilities knifes to a fictitious extent to make a
constructive sense of logic and reason, visible for explication of any benevolent character of
themselves with the time need to look after an Adelson in today’s word safely!




Today the normal daily routine of the already named people attacking me started again while
I am in my bathroom after waking me up and having my wash!

When | am in my front room and | sit on my main living room sofa to relish the tranquillity
and quite that | should in my own rented home | cannot because | get brutally assailed by the
occupiers of 117 and 113 Burncroft Avenue by them banging and jumping above my head
with malefactor intent!

They all mentioned in the addresses of 117 - 113 and 111 Burncroft Avenue keep making me
unsafe in my own home and dropping articles on to their own wooden flooring to make loud
banging noises while slamming the taps on and off at an un president rate!

| cannot sleep in my bedroom due to what the tents of 111 — 113 and 117 get away with
because it endangers my life, what if somebody throws a petrol bomb into my window it will
land on me and the Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes teams inclusive of the police will
not protect me when I request them to with good supporting evidence and other persons
witness statement who have stayed at mine and also been victimised by the named!

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

How | feel after trying to address the disrepair inaccuracies within my home after numerous
amounts of phone calls to the Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes complaints teams is
unless!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going | continued working on Arranging the Events needed
event Car Parking space options and | continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00
Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm

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

27/06/2015

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
Perpetuated to victimizing me by: --

Today the mundane daily routine took place of the already denominated assailing me in my
bathroom after they involved had woke me up by jumping above my head when they were
endeavouring to illicitly beat me down!

Whenever | am in my front room and I sit on my main living room sofa to relish the
tranquillity and quite that 1 should in my own rented home I cannot because | get brutally
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
call or electronically mail them asking them too, | perpetuate to record the evidence in audio
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

| have additionally had a plethora of quandaries with victualing because of what they keep all
doing to me!

My canine has victualing its paws because of what 113 — 117 and 111 are getting away with |
have taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat!

Disrepair!



I will be fortuitous to have any good health left in the near on future of my life because as
each day goes by my lugs suffer with lamentable Health that bit more at mo. fault of my own
and my breathing can no longer take the torture that occurs down to by the Enfield Council
and the Enfield Homes teams neglecting their stationery obligations of care!

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

28/06/2015

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
“Date Sunday, 28 June 2015, 17:15 Subject RE Pain in the ass Simon website from
Mother To
re_wired@.com See attached after you add that it is good to go.”
My Company Too Smooth!

1

1 x Email!

Date: Sunday, 28 June 2015, 17:15
Subject: RE: Pain in the ass Simon website
From: Mother


mailto:re_wired@.com

To: re_wired@ymail.com
See attached after you add that it is good to go.

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
and 111 Continued to victimizing me by: -

Stain knocked on my letter box and woke me up again this morning, when he is leaving his
premises, like a person playing the game called knock down ginger!

Stain then continued to get away with what he does to me every day and night by banging on
his kitchen wall like the devil has taken over his sole | cannot believe that | had so much love
for him and respect and he treats me this way in my life and my loved ones!

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
Debra once drunk 113 and the Mathiyalagan 117 keep slamming the water tap on and off at
an unacceptable rate, while stain 111 also joins in from his flats kitchen water supply to
intimidate me into moving home and this is causing serious damage to my health and
wellbeing while everyone else on the estate can hear and does nothing to protect me from
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

Incorrect disrepair errors stay within my flat and then get left to get even worse and this
happens at my suffering and lack of good health out of my life and is not right or fair because
I have contacted the Enfield Homes and the Enfield Council about repairing the issues
without any recertification taking place!


http://re_wired@ymail.com

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going I continued working on Arranging the Events needed
event Car Parking space options and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00
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

29/06/2015

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

The Loud and truculent banging stayed inglorious for me in the bathroom and got worse and
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

I have additionally had an abundance of quandaries with victualing because of what they
keep all doing to me

My canine has victualing its paws because of what 113 — 117 and 111 are getting away with |
have taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat!

Disrepair!
| get tortured by not getting a fair accommodation from my Landlords in rehabilitating the

damp, sound and heating concerns within my domicile!

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

30/06/2015

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

when | was in my front room sitting on my main living room sofa and while I used my
computer to studying the computer keyboard noises that gets made as | typed gave away my
destination within my home and the tents of 113 and 117 took advantage of this fact and
started jumping on the floor above me damaging my life’s work studies!

| keep getting Disrespected by the occupiers of 113 — 117 and 111 slamming their water taps
on and off at a fast rate for hours at a time and cannot get any rest or do any studying in this
rented flat and the council and police will; not protect me when | call or email them asking
them too!

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

to rectify the damp and heating problems of concern, they Finnish let me down in their
services, as | still suffer with the same problems today!

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



Fun Fair being Present!
X2 Emails Complaint to Dawn Allen from Enfield Council!
The Banging Continued: -
INTERIM CONDITIONS GOT GRANTED
Helping the Community Hall

Police lied and said that | got served the Asbo folder, so I got placed on an Injunction

I~

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

Fun Fair being

Present!

Neighbours!

General Public!

Enfield Council / Neighbourhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s

2

X1 Emails

Complaint to Dawn Allen from Enfield Council!

Sent 01 July 2015 14:38

To Dawn Allen

Subject: FW: Issue | am having with neighbours Dear Dawn Allen

Complaint: --

Neighbours!

General Public!

Enfield Council / Neighborhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s

3

X1 Emails

Complaint to Dawn Allen from Enfield Council!

01 July 2015 14:38

To: Dawn Allen

Subject: FW: Issue | am having with neighbours Dear Dawn Allen

Complaint: --

Neighbours!

General Public!

Enfield Council / Neighborhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s



The funfair being present: --

July 2014 is around the time of the funfair being present in the local park attached to our
housing estate; date.

| had gotten locked in my flat wrongly, for one year for the gazebo case and an additional six
months for the interim order by this stage of my life and thought that time | got assaulted by
my neighbours, Stain Debra and the Mathiyalagan Markandu and friends, they together
mentioned had been banging so loud at me, that it seemed as if in they were trying to get
other involved who live on my estate, by way of making them believe that they were better
than me and that | am the worst of society. Luckily, other people than the ones already
involved on my estate did not get involved neither did their loved ones, so When the funfair
arrived in the local park ajar from our housing estate it seemed as if in they would bang
louder hoping for them to get involved by coming to my home address, I believe that it is
lucky that this did not happen, | had prevented any bad misfortunes from happening and
brought the welder for my security gate and then reinstated the gate commission of use.

1 x Email!

Sent: 01 July 2015 14:38

To: Dawn Allen

Subject: FW: Issue | am having with neighbours Dear Dawn Allen

Complaint: --

| sent a number of emails regarding the issues my son's is having with his neighbours, which
you failed to reply to and have not addressed the issues which has been ongoing, | have given
you enough time to reply and address the issues yet you have failed to do anything, | would
like it looked into why you do not reply to my emails, |1 would like it to look into why you
done nothing regarding the issues that having been ongoing for some time and have done
nothing, 1 would like it to look into why you allowed a person's to suffer and done nothing
about it, I would like a reply to this complaint and if you cannot deal with this, please pass it
over to a person who can.

Regards Simon’s Mother

1 x Email!

01 July 2015 14:38

To: Dawn Allen

Subject: FW: Issue | am having with neighbours Dear Dawn Allen

Complaint

I have sent several emails regarding the issues my son is having with his neighbours, which
you have failed to reply to and have not addressed the issues, which has been ongoing. | have
given you enough time to reply and address the issues, yet you have failed to do anything. |
would like it looked into why you do not reply to my emails, | would like it looked into why
you have done nothing regarding the issues that having been ongoing for some time and have
done nothing, 1 would like it looked into why you have allowed a person to suffer and have
done nothing about it, I would like a reply to this complaint and if you cannot deal with this,
please pass it over to a person that can.

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
| am the one who has to live in such dreadful rented disrepair conditions!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going I finished working on Arranging the Events needed
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

02/07/2015

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

Banging above the Barth to which I get into, once they understand that | have stopped
running the water for my bath to be ready, this is after they wait for any other tail, tail signs
that I have gotten undressed and soaked within the water, creating a brutal attack against my
person in their wrongful self-gains!

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

| get made to feel like rubbish by the Enfield Councils and the Enfield Home teams after
trying to address the wide scale of emergency disrepair problems such as the damp heating
and sound issues inclusive of the leaking roof and bad guttering and to forget the lack of
security on the main communal front door!



Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going | started working on Creating a new and up to date
Fairground Rides & Amusements policy and | continued to Study and finish at the Time
Start: 07:00Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!

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

03/07/2015

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

The Enfield Homes and the Enfield Council staff aloud the tenants of 117 and 113

and 111 Continued to victimizing me by: --

117 Burncroft Avenue and 113 keep on continually, reiterating to flushing the toilet when I
am in the bathtub!

113 and 117 woke me up by assailing me intentionally by stamping and dropping articles
above my head in my front room and all other living rooms!

Slamming the main, communal ingress door closed!

Victimizing me with intent of using the same repeated items of the building fixtures such as
slamming on and off the water taps to have tortures effects on me within my rented home is
unfair living circumstances!

Victimizing me by Banging above the Barth to which I get into, once they understand that |
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
| get suffocated in a toxic mouldy and damp flat, left in an uncaring environment not fit for
any human at this present stage of my life by my landlords!

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

04/07/2015

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

Damaging my work studies on purpose!

Debbie bangs when she is drunk with the occupiers of 117 the Mathiyalagan family and also
Stain Curtis off 111 Burncroft Avenue and continue to Slamming the water tap on and off,
causing damage to my health and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate!

All day and night Stain continued to bang on the kitchen wall for hours again at me!

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
The ongoing issues of disrepair that | have raised of my concern get demolished so that no
fixing of the repair occur in a fair time scale, causing me to suffer with bad health!

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




05/07/2015

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
Subject Access request Freedom of Information to Metropolitan Police!
Asbo!

1

1 x Email

Rachael Beck 100@gmail.com

To pat.chapman@met.pnn.police.uk

To whom, it may concern,

| am writing this freedom of information report Mother sent!

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

They all mentioned in the addresses of 113 and 111 Burncroft Avenue woke me up on
purpose

Then victimized me by Banging above the Barth to which I get into!

Stain banged on the kitchen wall again with intent of victimising me on a full 24-hour
assaults!

Slamming the dihydrogen monoxide tap on and off causing damage to my health and the
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



http://Rachael%20Beck%20100@gmail.com
http://pat.chapman@met.pnn.police.uk

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
The Damp, Sound and the Heating problems of disrepairs are not getting managed as the
tenancy agreements quotes, they must get rectified!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going | continued working on Creating a new and up to date
Fairground Rides & Amusements policy and I continued to Study and finish at the Time
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

06/07/2015

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
| understand that the uncaring attitudes of the Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes are of
staffs that neglect must not occur to persist in such a negative manner in my lifetime!

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

07/07/2015



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
Continued to victimizing me by: -

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
| get faced with an unfair service from the Enfield Home and the Enfield Council
departments that is unacceptable and causes me to stay cold each day and night in my rented

home at no fault of my own!

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

08/07/2015

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

The tenants of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by: -

By following me into the toilet when I am being sick and start banging above my head then
done the same when | got into the Bathtub

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
Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes stay response towards the housing disrepair problems
and do no act accordingly so and this is at my losses out of my life!

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

09/07/2015

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




Eavesdropping, / Heedfully aurally perceiving were I am in my abode and then chasing me
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
The damp issues and heating issues still have not got managed in a timely manner, showing
my health a complete disregard for my fundamental Human Rights!

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

10/07/2015

1 x Email Complaint to Dawn Allen from Enfield Council!
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
RE Please can you help this cannot carry on/
Page Numbers: 2069
Neighbours!
General Public!
Enfield Council / Neighborhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s

1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 02

RE Please can you help this cannot carry on

/ Page Numbers: 2069,

10 July 2015 21:13

Sent to: Dawn Allen

Subject: RE: Please can you help this cannot carry on Mr Simon Cordell

Burncroft Ave

Enfield Middlesex

EN3 7JQ

Dear Dawn Allen

I do not understand why all my phone calls and emails are not getting addressed, | tried and
so has my son, we have been making calls all the time to get something done and | have sent
a lot of emails including a complaint email dated

01/07/2015

which I still have had no reply to. My son and | also tried to talk to the neighbours which
have done nothing they still keep on. My son health is suffering due to what has been
ongoing for a long time. We tried to get help from the council as if the council speaks to
them, maybe they will stop what they are doing, | also attended to 117 but | believe they were
not at home so did not speak to them about the issues. | attended to Debbie at 113 to talk to
her, but she shouted at me through the door. I tried and say to her through the door could she
let me speak, but she was just screaming at me so | went back down to my son flat the
banging is terrible and you can clearly hear they are doing this is not just someone living their
life as normal people would. You can even hear her following my son around in his flat
banging; If he does not even want to take a bath because he can hear her above, him banging
on the floor. Yet she still keeps coming down to my son door asking him for money to buy
drinks my son has told her could she please leave him alone and stop coming to his door and
to please stop following him around and banging on the floor and pipes but this has not
helped she acts like nothing is going on. Debbie has now gone to my other neighbours at 111
and they are drinking and now 111 is also banging. I don’t know if it is due to Debbie liking
my son and when he and his partner ended in Mid-2013 she was hoping something would
come of this as she came to my son’s flat door a lot more. when my son was with his partner,
she used to come to his door maybe once a week for money, but after they ended, she was
coming down more and more she even was trying to give my son drink, he does not drink so
would not accept it. She was also writing my son letters and putting them through his door,
the letters are not readable. The main problem with Debbie seemed to start when she came to
my son's front door and saw a girl in his flat, she saw the girl on more than once and I think
this upset her. Since this time things got worse and worse and my son's health is




suffering. Please cam something gets done as we really, do not know what to do any longer,
if you can do nothing about the neighbours in the block can you please see if you can move
my son as he cannot take any more, he needs to rest and sleep which is impossible, this is
unfair what is going on to my son's health. Please can you reply to this email as you have not
done to any of my other emails or calls or the calls my son has made regarding this issue
which | do not understand why.

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

113 and 117 Slamming their own living room, door closed!

113 and 117 Slamming their own bedroom, door closed!

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

The occupiers of 117 keep on attacking me and then Slamming the main, communal entrance
door closed aloud!

Disrepair!
The Enfield Councils and the Enfield Homes business practice protocols have failed me in
fixing my home to a reasonable standard of living and this is not acceptable to happen!

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

11/07/2015

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
game called knock down ginger then when I went into my toilet to be sick 113 and 117
started banging above my head then done the same when | got into the Bathtub

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
By the disrepair issues continuing to happen and nothing getting done about fixing the

problems my safety suffers and this is due to the Enfield Councils and the Enfield Homes
staff reckless behaviour towards the issues!

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

12/07/2015

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
e 1xEmail!
Website
My Company Too Smooth!

1
1 x Email!
Date: Sunday, 12 July 2015, 22:51



Subject: website

From: Rewired re_wired@ymail.com

Hi mother this is what you and Dave has asked for | believe. | would like to have something
like this at the top of the Business directory web page under the menu bar.
http://codecanyon.net/item/jquery-goal-thermometer/6358236,

with room underneath it for an editable text with say 3 pictures. The donation centre to be in
the left-hand side bar, were you would normally, show the advertisements. | would like it if
no one can sign up, unless clicking on the donate button, which 1 would like to say support. |
would like it for an editable percentage, to go to the raised amount.

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

113 and 117 started Jumping up and down on the floor above where ever they can tell that |
am present below!

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
The relevant correction department for my Disrepair issues reasonable staff’s behaviour is of

uninterested persons representing their jobs and stays reckless of true neglect towards me
their client!

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
http://codecanyon.net/item/jquery-goal-thermometer/6358236

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

13/07/2015

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

Then after the normal daily routine of torture now of the already named attacking me in my
bathroom after waking me up happened today!

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

As the days and night continue to hurry and go bye to the next day and night, nothing
changes each time I get up cold out of my bed in regards to the heating issues and the damp
getting fixed!

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

14/07/2015

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
| realise how irresponsible the Enfield Councils and the Enfield Homes treat their clientele, as

each day goes by that I require their reasonable person’s attendance and then assistance in
fixing the disrepair emergency problems in my home as my health does not matter to their
staff!

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

15/07/2015

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
01m. Z0000013 center of health and disability 15/07/2015

Page Number: Number 1,

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

After the normal daily routine now of the already named attacking me in my bathroom after
waking me up happened today!

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


https://serverone.hopto.org/Audio%20Files%20Link/01m.%20Z0000013%20centre%20of%20health%20and%20disability%2015_07_2015.docx
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

| continue to express that | am would like for an assessment to get completed by the Enfield
Homes and the Enfield Council's a survivor and then after for the disrepair work to get
accomplished in a fair and reasonable time limit but I sit in remorse from the broken
conditions and agreements contained within my existing contract of tenancy that have not got
met and then on causes me to suffer from the neglect!

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

16/07/2015

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
567. Lorraine Cordell _Re_Update /
Page Numbers: 2070




MP’s

1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:

567. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Update

/ Page Numbers: 2070

From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 16 July 2015 13:28

To: k_osamor@hotmail.com

Subject: Re: Update

Dear Kate Osamor,

I am writing this email as Andy Love was dealing with a matter for my son's and the police.
The last time | spoke to anyone they were still waiting to hear back from the police this was
in May 2015. | have not had any contact or update about this matter, and | feel very let down
by our MP. | was on the understanding that due to Andy Love leaving you would have taken
up the case. Could you get back to me with an update, if you need any more information you
can contact me via this email.

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
http://k_osamor@hotmail.com

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
| explain to the Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes teams that | am ready and able to

book a date in my diary to give their staff their rights towards their duties of contract within
my home to fix the issues of disrepair without any dates getting booked!

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

17/07/2015

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

117 Slamming the main, communal entrance door closed!

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

| grant the needed permissions of access into my home so that the Enfield Council and the
Enfield Homes teams can repair the problems but the days continue to go by with no
important fixtures taking place!

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

18/07/2015

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

At the night time Stain played with his front door locks to try and scare me!

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

| await the date to get booked for my repairs to take place explaining a date that would stay
needed so for a reasonable person to access my property to complete the urgently needed
repairs, so for them to get completed, with efficiency, but to my disadvantage | get left
helpless by no correct follow ups of the Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes teams!



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

19/07/2015

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
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Page Numbers: 2071
Neighbours!
General Public!
Enfield Council / Neighbourhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s

1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
RE Can you please help

/ Page Numbers: 2071,

From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 19 March 2015 16:37

To: Dawn Allen

Subject: RE: Can you please help
Mr Simon Cordell

109 Burncroft Ave

Enfield

Middlesex



http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

EN3 7JQ

Dear Dawn Allen

My son has been having an issue with his neighbours who live above him, this has been
going on a while and it is making my son's health go downhill he is not sleeping due to what
is going on. We would like to put a report into the issue and therefore would it please be
possible for you to make a date when you would be able to come to my son home to be able
to do this, if you can let me know via this email with dates this can be done so we can get this
issue addressed as soon as possible I would be grateful.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

Simon Cordell

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
The housing conditions continue I have to live in are outrageousness for human inhabitants

due to the neglect of the disrepair issues of damp and the heating system that the Enfield
homes neglect, once put in receipt of the emergency needed repair!

Time Spent Building.




In the background of everything going | started working on creating a new and up to date
event Communication policy and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00 Am
and Time End: 03:30 Pm!

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

20/07/2015

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
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Page Numbers: 2072
Professional Standard Office — IPCC
Brixton Case / Met Police!
Broadsure Insurance / KGM Policy / Lloyds Bank / Canopius!

1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:

568. Jeanette. Reilly @met.pnn_ (13)

/ Page Numbers: 2072,

From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 20 July 2015 16:08

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: Complaint

Afternoon Lorraine,

| hope you are well. I would like to update you that PC Geoghegan has been interviewed
regarding the complaints. I am now in possession of all the required paperwork needed to
complete my investigation. | will endeavour to complete my final outcome report and then
submit this to my Chief Inspector for a final decision.



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

Slamming the main, communal entrance door closed!

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
| trying to receive a reasonable response about the damp and heating disrepair issues within
my home but seem to suffer from neglect on stead!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going | continued working on creating a new and up to date
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

21/07/2015

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
“Date Tuesday, 21 July 2015, 15:58 Subject Have a look at this please. From
Rewired re_wired@.com | was thinking something like this would be good as a free
product for the customers making life easier for them to use the business directory once
My Company Too Smooth!

1
1 x Email

Working on My Website!

Date: Tuesday, 21 July 2015, 15:58

Subject: Have a look at this please.

From: Rewired re_wired@ymail.com

I was thinking something like this would be good as a free product for the customers making
life easier for them to use the business directory once it gets finished while staying in the too
smooth websites | do not want it to say OpenCart anywhere on it no payment system what the
20-dollar regular licence says it does Custom Business Card Design for OpenCart Custom
Business Card Design for OpenCart. If this plug-in is useful, could you please help us to rate
it? It will be a big encouragement to improve for us. Custom Business Card, Design for
OpenCart.

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

Then victimized me by Banging above the Barth to which | get into!

Stain banged on the kitchen wall again with intent of victimising me on a full 24-hour
assaults!

117 — 113 and 111 Slamming the dihydrogen monoxide taps on and off causing damage to
my health and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate!

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
The correct actions would mean the disrepair problems with my damp got resolved but this

does not occur to happen by the Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes teams, as | still
continue to suffer!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going I continued working on creating a new and up to date
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

22/07/2015

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

Sent: 22 July 2015 11:22

To: kate.osamor.mp@parliament.uk

Andrew Cordell’

Subject: RE: Re: Update

Dear Kate Osamor,

After a call that was made today about not hearing back from you about the problems with
my family and the police. My brother who made the call was told | had sent the below email
to the wrong email which I used

kosamor@hotmail.com

and got this email from

http://www.labour.org.uk/people/detail/kateosamor

I now seem to have found the correct email which is kate.osamor.mp@parliament.uk so | am
now forwarding this email to this email address. We have also been told you seem to have the
wrong address for me on file you seem to have 28 Byron Terrace, Edmonton, London, N9
7DG, When in fact the address is 23 Byron Terrace, Edmonton, London, N9 7DG Could
someone get back to me with what is going on with this case and if you have heard back from
the police.

Best Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 16 July 2015 13:28

To: k_osamor@hotmail.com

Subject: Re: Update

Dear Kate Osamor,

I am writing this email as Andy Love was dealing with a matter for my son's Tyrone
Benjamin and Simon Cordell and the police. The last time | spoke to anyone they were still
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waiting to hear back from the police this was in May 2015. | have not had any contact or
update about this matter, and | feel very let down by our MP. | was on the understanding that
due to Andy Love leaving you would have taken up the case. Could you get back to me with
an update, if you need any more information you can contact me via this email.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell
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From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 22 July 2015 11:56

To: 'kate.osamor.mp@parliament.uk

kateosamormpcasework@gmail.com

Andrew Cordell

Subject: RE: Re: Update

Dear Kate Osamor,

My brother has just asked me to send over some more details,

Mr Simon Cordell

109 Burncroft Ave

Enfield

Middlesex

EN3 7JQ

| do have an issue as everything about what the police have been doing to my family over the
last 18+ years was only said on phone calls and very limited information the family is at
breaking point and my older son Simon Cordell is not coping at all due to what is going on.
There is a setup case the police put on him last Sep 2015 for an ASBO which the police know
full well he has not done. this case is at court for full hearing on the 3rd and 4th August 2015.
We know full well the public order unit at Scotland yard holds information that proves my
son has not done what the police are saying he has; we have asked for this information yet
have not been given it. Also, his PNC record is not correct, and the police will not do
anything about it, with around 8 errors that should not be on his record. and I have the proof
of this. there is 2 complaints in with the Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A)
Directorate of Professional Standards one for Tyrone Benjamin and one for Simon Cordell
Simon Cordell one is due to a police officer lying at both the magistrates court where my son
was found guilty for something he had not done due to the police officer lying, and also on
appeal at the crown court the crown court judge over tuned the guilty and my son won the
appeal. There is so much more that has happened and all due to how much the police hate my
family; we cannot take no more as a family and something has to be done to stop what the
police are doing. No one could understand what the family has put up with over the last 18+
years, to write it all down would take forever but | am trying to be doing this. and we do keep
the records. My kids are mixed race and | know part of the treatment is due to this.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 22 July 2015 11:22

To: 'kate.osamor.mp@parliament.uk'; 'Andrew Cordell’

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
to the wrong email which I used k_osamor@hotmail.com and got this email from
http://www.labour.org.uk/people/detail/kateosamor

| now seem to have found the correct email which is kate.osamor.mp@parliament.uk so | am
now forwarding this email to this email address. We have also been told you seem to have
the wrong address for me on file you seem to have 28 Byron Terrace, Edmonton, London, N9
7DG, when in fact the address is 23 Byron Terrace, Edmonton, London, N9 7DG

2075,

Could someone get back to me with what is going on with this case and if you have heard
back from the police.

Best Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 16 July 2015 13:28

To: 'k_osamor@hotmail.com’

Subject: Re: Update

Dear Kate Osamor,

| am writing this email as Andy Love was dealing with a matter for my son's Tyrone
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
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From: DUDLEY, Elizabeth H [elizabeth.dudley@parliament.uk]

Sent: 22 July 2015 12:22

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: Kate Osamor MP (Edmonton)

Dear Lorraine

Kate Osamor has asked me to thank you for your email to her. She is making enquiries on
your behalf as you requested and will contact you again as soon as she receives a reply from
the police. If, in the meantime, you receive any further information with regard to your case,
please do contact our office on one of the telephone numbers above, or by email:
kateosamormpcasework@gmail.com

With many thanks

Best wishes

Elizabeth H O Dudley

Office Manager/ Senior Parliamentary Assistant to Kate Osamor MP (Edmonton)
Westminster Office: House of Commons, London SW1A 0AA 0207 219 3840
Constituency Office: Broad House, 205 Fore Street, London N18 2TZ 0208 807 1627
From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Date: 22 July 2015 11:56:17 BST

To: <kate.osamor.mp@parliament.uk
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kateosamormpcasework@gmail.com

"Andrew Cordell™

<djmoley69@me.com>

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
years, to write it all down would take

2077,

forever but I am trying to be doing this. and we do keep the records. My kids are mixed race
and | know part of the treatment is due to this.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [Mail To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 22 July 2015 11:22

To: 'kate.osamor.mp@parliament.uk'; 'Andrew Cordell'

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
to the wrong email which I used k_osamor@hotmail.com

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

To: 'kosamor@hotmail.com'’

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
waiting to hear back from the police this was in May 2015. |

have not had any contact or update about this matter and | feel very let down by our MP. |
was on the understanding that due to Andy Love leaving you would have taken up the case.
Could you get back to me with an update, if you need any more information you can contact
me via this email.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

UK Parliament Disclaimer: This email is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have
received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised
use, disclosure, or copying is not permitted. This email has been checked for viruses, but no
liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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08/05/2018

Print window

Subject: Order Confirmation

From: sales@thecompanywarehouse.co.uk

To: Re_wired@ymail.com

Date: Monday, 23 February 2015, 14:12:31 GMT

The Company Warehouse

Order Confirmation

Order ID: 140761

Thank you for placing your order with The Company Warehouse

Pease note the order items coloured red below. This means we need more
information from you before process your order. In order to provide us with
the relevant information, please log in to My Company

Item(s) ordered: Too Smooth Ltd

Product Qty. [Line VAT |Line Total Inc. VAT
Total

Online Company 1 £5.99 £1.20 £7.19

Formation

Government Filing Fee [1 £13.00 [£0.00 £13.00
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Corporate Compliance [1 £30.30 |£6.06 £36.36
Pack

LOGIN NOW to take advantage of your FREE 'My Company Warehouse'

control panel.

Membership Details:

User name: Password:

Re_wired@ymail.com

B6MJ4DV5

We recommend that you change your password to something more

memorable after your first login.

6 great reasons to login

1. Print your invoices

2. Order more products and services from The Company Warehouse

3. Manage your order (including any products included as part as of a
package)

4. Download FREE software, products and support packs

5. Raise support tickets

6. Request FREE product consultancies

Thank you.

114/2

140,

3/90015

Invoice Number: 186186

The Company Warehouse 2nd Floor

The Company Warehouse

3 Broomfield Road Chelmsford Essex, CM1 1SY VAT Reg N0:830806639
Invoice

Simon Cordell

Too Smooth Ltd

109 burn croft avenue

London

en37jq

United Kingdom

DATE/TAXPOINT: 23/02/2015 INVOICE
NUMBER: W186186/140761

ACCOUNT REF: CASH ORDER REF: 140761
Line Total Inc. VAT

£13.00

£36.36

£7.19

This invoice has been paid by Credit or Debit Card. Your payment
reference number is 137762.

Subtotal £49.29

VAT £7.26
Total £56.55
Details

Government Filing Fee

Corporate Compliance Pack Online Company Formation
Unit

Price Quantity
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£13.00

£30.30

£5.99

Line VAT% VAT Total

1 £13.00

1 £30.30

1 £5.99

0.00 £0.00

20.00 £6.06 20.00 £1.20

THIRD PARTY FORMATION LIMITED T/A THE COMPANY
WAREHOUSE. Registered in England and Wales No. 3994971

141,

Invoice Number: 186186

Page 1 of 1

The Company Warehouse

Invoice

Simon Cordell

Too Smooth Ltd

109 Burncroft avenue

London

en37jq

United Kingdom

The Company Warehouse 2nd Floor

43 Broomfield Road Chelmsford Essex, CM1 1SY VAT Reg
No0:830806639

DATE/TAXPOINT; INVOICE NUMBER: ACCOUNT REF: ORDER

REF:
23/02/2015
W186186/140761
CASH
140761

. Unit  |Quantity .
Details Price \VAT% VAT Line Total Inc. VAT

113.00 0.00

Government Filing Fee [13.00 [0.00 13.00
Corporate Compliance  [30.30 |1 30.30 20.00/36.36
Pack 6.06
Online Company 5.99 [15.9920.00 [7.19
Formation 1.20

This invoice has been paid by Credit or Debit Card. Your payment
reference number is 137762.

Subtotal 49.29
VAT 7.26
Total 56.55

THIRD PARTY FORMATION LIMITED T/A THE COMPANY
WAREHOUSE. Registered in England and Wales No. 3994971
file:///C:/Users/Alienware/Desktop/to-
court/Invoice%20Number%20186186.html

09/03/2015
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
purpose by dropping articles on to their own wooden flooring to make loud banging noises!
117 Slamming the main, communal entrance door closed!

113 and 117 Slamming their own living room, door closed!

113 ads 117 Slamming their own bedroom, door closed!

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

The flat, stays horrible and continues to smells and also looks shameful to live in because of
the damp conditions I have to live in at no fault of my own and this is not responsible of the
Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes teams to leave me in these conditions!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going | continued working on creating a new and up to date
event Communication policy and | continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00 Am
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

23/07/2015

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

To explain the further disadvantages from having to live with damp and no heating: -- |
explain that an animal should not get made to live like this so | ask why do | have to as | am a
human being?

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

24/07/2015

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

Slamming their own living room, window continually opened and closed relish to expound a
person making competitive beats out aloud!

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

Eavesdropping, / heedfully aurally perceiving where I am in my abode and then chasing me
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

Every time | pay for paint and wallpaper to upkeep my living standards, | get faced with the
same bills from disrepair a couple of months latter once again due to the damp issues not
getting fixed by a reasonable person in a practical time limit!



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

25/07/2015

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

Their inappropriate repeated Pattern of hate showed me how Unsupported and venerable | get
left in!

The tenants of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by

Eavesdropping, / Listening to where | am in my home and then chasing me around into each
room as listed, while banging on the floor with objects!

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
The negligence of the duty of care for my life inflames the problems to arise even further

than ever mercury if the reasonable persons responsible from the Enfield Council and the
Enfield Homes teams were less reckless towards their own companies’ stationary duties!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going I finished working on creating a new and up to date
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

26/07/2015

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




Loud and aggressive banging in the bathroom got worse and this got achieved by slamming
objects on to the floor with evil intent of criminal actions in the morning then all day and
night 117 Burncroft Avenue and 113 keep on continually, repeating to flushing the toilet
when | use it!

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

The clear lack of due diligence towards my fundamental human rights that are in co-Hurst
towards the Enfield Councils and the Enfield Homes stationery duties have gone past
shocking and the staff’s reckless behaviour has now arisen to being dangers towards my
wellbeing!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going | started working on creating a new and up to date
event lighting policy and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00 Am and
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

27/07/2015

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

117 Burncroft Avenue and 113 keep on continually, reiterating to flushing the toilet when |
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
In the time that the Enfield Council left me with no heating | got Embarrassed to have any
friends or family around let alone any guests!

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

28/07/2015

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
It leaves me humiliated when any person visits my home and saw the damp issues with my

rented property, | continue to have the same feeling when I want to speak in private in my
home, as we have to whisper to keep our conversations private from the estate’s other
residents!



Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going | continued working on creating a new and up to date
event lighting policy and | continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00 Am and
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

29/07/2015

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

| treat the council officials with respect in the believe that they must act in a natural manner
when dealing with incident relating to their clients but they act Inferior with bios decisions
against me, resulting in no logic or fair gain at the conclusion of incidents, once put in receipt
of true official evidence and this is at my loss of life without any wrong doings from myself!

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

30/07/2015

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

When my guests ask me how | am living in the conditions that | am forced to accept, | get
Insulted, in knowing that if the correct housing disrepair complaints department was efficient
in their protocols then I know this would not get asked of me!

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

31/07/2015

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
31/08/2015

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
Offer the period of mutable complaint that I highlighted the correct attention needed to
upkeep the maintenance of my property regarding the damp to the Enfield Council; they left

most opportunities to rectify the issues as invalidated!

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

01/08/2015



1 x Email Working for Enfield Council Fest!
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
Working for Enfield Council Fest!
“Sent Thursday, 1 August 2013, 15:00 Subject: re Ponders End Floor Plan.”
My Company Too Smooth!

1

1 x Email Working for Enfield Council Fest!
Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2013, 15:00
Subject: re: Ponders End Floor Plan.

The banging Started!

Debbie Andrews (responsible)

Stain Curtis (responsible)

Mathiyalagan (Responsible)

In the Morning: --

Mid-Day: --

And in the Evening and of the Night!

No matter how hard I try to show the occupiers of 113 — 111 — and 117 Burncroft Avenue
that I am a good man they continued to victimise me with their evil ways, such as

117 Burncroft Avenue Tents Waking me up by stamping above my head then

Continually, repeating to flushing the toilet when I am in the bathtub at

Time: 9:00 Am till 9:30 Am

Then after slamming their own living room, window continually opened and closed like to
explain a person making competitive beats out aloud to intimidate me

Time: 9:30Am till 3:00Pm

And at the same time: Slamming the water tap on and off continually, causing damage to me
and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate!

This continue to happen again At the Time: 6:00 Pm till 6:00




Disrepair!
Then Stain Curtis of Address 111 Burncroft Avenue started to bang on the walls and Slam off

and on the taps water supply damaging my Health and the integrity of the building fixtures!
Time: 6:00 Am till 5:00 Pm

Time Spent Building.

the background of everything going I continued working on creating a new and up to date
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

02/08/2015

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
Regina v. Simon Cordell - application for an ASBO 3rd August 2015 at Highbury Corner
Magistrates Court /
Page Numbers: 2078,
“Andy / Mother! Please see attached additional statement and index to bundles. Andy, I
have asked Mother! to compile a list of raves / illegal parties that she has located on

Facebook and the internet to counter what PC Elsmore is saying in his statement.”
Asho




1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 02

Regina v. Simon Cordell - application for an ASBO 3rd August 2015 at Highbury Corner
Magistrates Court

/ Page Numbers: 2078,

From: JOSEPHINE WARD

To: Andrew Locke

Lorraine Cordell

too smooth

Subject: Regina v. Simon Cordell - application for an ASBO 3rd August 2015 at Highbury
Corner Magistrates Court

Date: 02 August 2015 15:18:55

Attachments: statement PC Elsmore 26.06.15.pdf

Andy / Lorraine

Please see attached additional statement and index to bundles. Andy, | have asked Lorraine
to compile a list of raves / illegal parties that she has located on Facebook and the internet to
counter what PC Elsmore is saying in his statement. She has compiled a folder of events /
raves / illegal parties that PC Elsmore can be asked about. PC Elsmore has made reference to
a reduction in raves on Enfield this may be a way of limiting the term of the ASBO should it
be imposed. What is very bizarre to me of the fact that no statement has been produced by
Val Tanner and a statement should have been produced and she should specifically comment
on her knowledge of Simon Cordell, if any in the organisation of illegal raves. PC Elsmore
should be asked to produce the emails he sent to DS Tanner and the terms of reference.
Kindly acknowledge safe receipt.

Yours sincerely

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
I am now labelled, as a victim due to the lack of concern for my life by +++!

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

03/08/2015

Day at Court for the Anti-Social Behaviour Order Case and the Verdict got made
Guilty against me in error!
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
e Asbo Trial Date Mag
This is the Day at Court for the trial of the Anti-Social Behaviour Order Case and the
Verdict got made Guilty against me in error!
Asbo!




2
e The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 02
From Andy Barrister /
Page Numbers: 2079
Asbo
7 Out of 20 of 20 court dates the 7 of 7 appearance towards the Asbo got held at
Highbury Court and the judges were
Date: 03/08/2015 & 04/08/2015
Defendants Name: Mr Simon Cordell
Court House: Highbury Corner Magistrates
Reason: Mention Hearing
Case Number: 1402490741
Judges Name: Defendant Judge Pigot
Contra’s Name: Robert Talalay
My Barrister Name: Mr. Andrew Locke
Note 1: (Full Hearing)
Note 2: Miss Sally Gilchrist Legal Executive Director Met Police was Present!
Asbo!

1

Asbo Trial Date Mag

This is the Day at Court for the trial of the Anti-Social Behaviour Order Case and the Verdict

got made Guilty against me in error!

On the 03 & 04/08/2015 at the Highbury Corner Court the Asbo trial case, got said to be part

proven on the 04th 08/2015. On this date of trial, | never got found guilty in my opinion, and

others, such as my mother and barrister under true and fair Acts of law under the grounds of

the application that the prosecution had brought into motion, but somehow, | seemed to have

received a punishment, so | travelled home and looked into the case files even more than |

had beforehand as | knew that | had not committed the crimes that | was being accused of. |

noticed the following to be wrong and in clear error: -

1.

2.

They got all the law’s and do not use them right: -

I had noticed the governing officials as explained thought growing up, but this

finally, became a growing concern when reading the Anti-Social Behaviour Order application

that got said to get served on me under the law, to which I disputed from the start of the

proceedings, at first, in the Anti-Social Behaviour Order case | had not noticed a lot of

fraudulent inconsistencies contained, in its folder, right until I had noticed the time stamps

were in error and this was because | understood that | had never committed the crimes or

public offence | was being questioned and accused of on the days that the police brought

proceedings in motion towards.
7 Out of 20 of 20 court dates the 7 of 7 appearance towards the 1st Asbo got

held at Highbury Court and the judges was

Date: 03/08/2015 & 04/08/2015
Defendants Name: | Mr Simon Cordell




Case Handler: Miss Sally Gilchrist Legal Executive Director Met Police and
she was Present!

Court House: Highbury Corner Magistrates

Reason: Mention Hearing

Case Number: 1402490741

Judges Name: Defendant Judge Pigot

Contra’s Name: Robert Talalay

My Barrister Mr. Andrew Locke

Name:

Note 1: (Full Hearing)

Note 2:

2

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 02
From Andy Barrister

/ Page Numbers: 2079,

From: JOSEPHINE WARD
To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: From Andy

Date: 03 August 2015 20:50:08
Attachments: IMG 41751.png
See attached.

Thanks

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

Then 111 — 113 -117 kept slamming the dihydrogen monoxide tap on and off causing damage
to my health and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate then after and while they kept
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

| continue to lecture the importance of my complaints and that off my sent official
correspondent to what | send to the relevant persons, without no correct follow ups, namely
the Enfield Council!

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

04/08/2015

The Anti-Social Behaviour Order Case and the Verdict got made Guilty against me in
error and the conditions got imposed against me till late 2020!

The Banging Continued: -

Helping the Community Hall
Building the catalogue

Working on My Website!

Issues with Housing Disrepair!
04/08/2015

e Disrepair!
e The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
e The banging Continued!

1

e This is also in Lemmy’s 1st Injunction Order for the Enfield Council: --

2
e Mother
Called the typo spelling mistakes!



Highbury Corner Magistrates' Court
North London Admin Centre

Case number: 011402490741
Born: 26 January 1981

Mr. Simon CORDELL

Asbo!

3

The 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!

Anti-social behaviour order on application, Threats Made out of my Asbo Condition’s in
page 18

2nd Folder by Police! Page Numbers: 18

04/08/2015

Extra in Second Asbo Folder 1 of 8 Files!

Asbo!

4
The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
D+ E + F + G Lemmy Statement 1st Injunction order /
Page Numbers: 105,106,107,108,109,110,111,112,113,114
105,

A. 07 August 2017__07/08/2017

B. August 2016_00/08/2016

106,

C. 14th August 2006_14/08/2006

D. October 2016_ 00/10/2016 01/10/2016

E. 05 October 2016__05/10/2016

F. 17 November 2016_17/11/2016

G. 04 August 2015_04/08/2015

107,

H. 05th August 2016__05/08/2016

I. 08th August 2016__08/08/2016

J. August 2016_00/08/2016

K. 27th September 2016_27/09/2016

L. 28th September 2016__28/09/2016

108,

M. 11th November 2016_11/11/2016

N. sometime around mid-September 2016__00/09/2016
O. 15th December 2016__15/12/2016

P. 11th January 2017_11/01/2017

Q. 04th October 2016_04/10/2016

R. 22nd November 2016_22/11/2016

109,

S. 23 December 2016_23/12/2016

T. 21st January 2017 _21/01/2017

U. 09th June 2017?__09/06/2017

V. 16th June 2017__16/06/2017

W. 23rd June 2017__23/06/2017

X. 28th June 2017_28/06/2017




Y. 02nd July 2017__02/07/2017

110,

Z. 07th February 2017__07/02/2017
AA. 24th February 2017__24/23/2017
111,

BB. May 2017__00/05/2017

CC. 14th May 2017__14/05/2017

DD. 28th May 2017__28/05/2017

112,

EE. 12th July 2017_12/07/2017

FF. 29th November 2016 29/11/2016
GG. 06th December 2016 06/12/2016
113,

HH. January 2017_00/01/2017

Il. February 2017_00/02/2017

JJ. 16th February 2017__16/02/2017
KK. 22 February 2016__22/03/2016
LL. 16th -March 2017_16/03/2017
MM. 22nd March 2017 22/03/2017
NN. December 2016 00/12/2016
114

OO. 08th day of August 2017__08/08/2017

Enfield Council - All — Timeline
1st Injunction Order

5

LEMMYS Index | received on the 25/06/2018

Claim form, application for an injunction and statements / New 2 Injunction / Indexed
/ Page Numbers:
196,197,198,199,200,201,202,203,204,205,206,207,208,209,210,211,212,213,214,215,
216,217,218,219,220,221,222 223 224,225,226,227
:228,229,230,231,232,233,234,235,236,237,238,239,240,241,242,243,244,245,246,247,
248,249,250,251,252,253,254,255,256,257,258,
259,260.261,262,263,264,265,266,267,268,269,270,271,272,273,274,275,276,277,278,
279,280,281,282,283,284,285,286,287,288,289,
290,291,292,293,294,295,296,297,298,299,300,301,302

Enfield Council - All — Timeline
LEMMYS Index Injunction Order

6

LEMMYS Index | received on the 25/06/2018

Claim form, application for an injunction and statements / New 2 Injunction / Indexed

/ Page Numbers:
196,197,198,199,200,201,202,203,204,205,206,207,208,209,210,211,212,213,214,215,21
6,

217,218,219,220,221,222,223,224,225,226,
227,228,229,230,231,232,233,234,235,236,237,238,239,240,241,242,243,244,245,246,24
7,




248,249,250,251,252,253,254,255,256,257,
258.259,260.261,262,263,264,265,266,267,268,269,270,271,272,273,274,275,276,277,27
8,

279,280,281,282,283,284,285,286,287,288,
289,290,291,292,293,294,295,296,297,298,299,300,301,302

Enfield Council - All — Timeline
LEMMYS Index Injunction Order

7

Staﬁe 4

Stage 4

Please reply to Geoffrey Mann

Geoffrey Mann Neighbourhood Manager

Page Number: 27,28,29,30

Neighbours!

General Public!

Enfield Council / Neighbourhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s

1
This is also in Lemmy’s 1st Injunction Order for the Enfield Council: --

Page 256 or 254

Which means that Lemmy and the Enfield Council had a copy of the files all the way through
the proceedings given to them by Sally Gilcrest or her legal team.

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

109 Burncroft Avenue

Enfield.

Middlesex

EN3 7JQ

Anti-social behaviour order on application

Order

You must not

a. Attend a rave as defined by s.63(1) of the Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1994.

b. Be concerned in the organisation of a rave as defined by s.63(1) of the-Criminal Justice
and Public

Order Act.

c¢. Knowingly using or supplying property, personal or otherwise, for the use in a rave as
defined in

s.63(l) of the Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1994.

d. Enter or remaining any disused or abandoned building unless invited to do so in writing by
a

registered charitable organisation or Local Authority -

e. Enter or remain on non-residential private property or on an industrial estate between the
hours of

10pm and 7am without written permission from the owner and/or leaseholder of the property;
and

f. Engage in any licensable activity in an unlicensed premise

For the sake of clarity nothing in this order prevents the Defendant from assisting preparing
for or

engaging in licensed licensable activities

This order lasts for 5 years.

Warning

If you do not obey any part of this order you will commit an offence and may be fined or sent
to prison for up

to five years.

Date: 4 August 2015

Mr. Simon CORDELL

Justices' Clerk

04 August 2015

ASBO0_16_0/1584095/1

J. Vantyqghem

3

The 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!

Anti-social behaviour order on application, Threats Made out of my Asbo Condition’s in
page 18

2nd Folder by Police! Page Numbers: 18

04/08/2015

Extra in Second Asbo Folder 1 of 8 + Files!

18




Highbury Corner Magistrates’ Court
Code 2572

North London Admin Centre

PO BOX 52693 London N7 1AF

Telephone 020 7506 3100 Fax 0870 739 5768

Mr Simon CORDELL

109 Burncroft Avenue Case number: 011402490741
Enfield Born: 26 January 1981
Middlesex

EN3 7JQ

Anti-social behaviour order on application

Order
You must not

a. Attened a rave as defined by s.63(1) of the Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1994;
b. Be concerned in the organisation of a rave as defined by s.63(1) of the Criminal Justice and Public

Order Act 1994
€. Ki ingly using or supplying property, or ise, for the use in a rave as defined in
5.63(1) of the Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1994;
d. Enter or remain in any disgt or ilding unless invited to do so in writing by a
i char‘i’table isation or Local Authority
e. Enter or resmjn on i ial private property on an industrial estate between the hours of

10pm and 7am without written permission from the owner and/or leaseholder of the property; and
f. Engage in any licensable activity in an unlicensed premises

For the sake of clarity, nothing in this order p the D from isting, preparing for or
engaging in licensed licensable activities

This order lasts for § years

Warning
If you do not obey any part of this order you will commit an offence and may be fined or sent to prison for up
to five years.
~n 1,
7'\ & J.Vantyghem
8] n :
J
Date: 4 August 2015 Justices’ Clerk

Mr Simon CORDELL 4 August 2015/ASBO_16_0/1584095/1 I 3)

End of Picture!

4

The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!

D + E + F + G: Lemmy Statement 1st Injunction order / Page Numbers:
105,106,107,108,109,110,111,112,113,114

105,

Simon Cordell’s

The 1st Injunction Order Dated: OO/OO/

INDEX

“Not Relevant!”
106,

Simon Cordell’s

The 1st Injunction Order Dated: OO/OO/

INDEX

On
D.
October 2016




when a case involving the Defendant and one of his neighbours was
referred to me for investigation.

The Defendant was reported to have caused frequent acts of harassment
and anti-social behaviour against an elderly neighbour. The Defendant
was arrested by the. Police and bailed to a different address. The matter.
was referred to the Highbury Corner Magistrates’ Court on

E.

05 October 2016

where a first hearing took place. The Defendant pleaded not guilty and
the trial was fixed for

F.

17 November 2016. However, the trial did not proceed due to
insufficient support as the elderly tenant was unable to attend Court due to
health- reasons. A copy of a letter from the Magistrate Court is attached to
this statement at pages 25-26.

5. The Defendant was | previously known to the Claimant and an anti-
social behaviour order was made on

G.

04 August 2015

by the Magistrates Court to prevent him from knowingly using or
supplying property personal or otherwise, for the use in a rave as defined
in 5.63(1) o: f the Criminal Justice Order Act 1994. The order- was made
for a duration of 5 years. A copy of the Order is at page 27 of the

exhibit bundle.

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
216,217,218,219,220,221,222,223,224,225,226,227,228,
229,230,231,232,233,234,235,236,237,238,239,240,241,242,243,244,245,246,247,248,
249,250,251,252,253,254,255,256,257,258,259,260.261,
262,263,264,265,266,267,268,269,270,271,272,273,274,275,276,277,278,279,280,281,
282,283,284,285,286,287,288,289,290,291,292,293,294,
295,296,297,298,299,300,301,302

7th day of August 2017

CLAIM NUMBER: D02EDQO73

IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT




BETWEEN:
{CLAIMANT}

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF THE LONDON BOROUGH
OF ENFIELD

-AND-

(DEFENDANT)

MR SIMON CORDELL

DIRECTIONS ORDER

Dated this 7th day of August 2017

Dated 7 August 2017
| have held this employment since August 2016

CLAIM NUMBER: D02EDO73
IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT
BETWEEN:
{CLAIMANT}

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF THE LONDON BOROUGH
OF ENFIELD

-AND-

(DEFENDANT)

MR SIMON CORDELL
DIRECTIONS ORDER

Made on behalf of the Claimant

1.
2. Witness Statement of Lemmy Nwabuisi
3. Statement No. 1
a. Exhibit No LN1
5. Dated 7 August 2017
IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM, NO:
BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF THE LONDON BOROUGH
OF ENFIELD Claimant




-and-
MR SIMON CORDELL  Defendant
WITNESS STATEMENT OF MR LEMMY NWABUISI

I, Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi, of PO BOX 50, Civic Centre, Enfield, EN1 3XA

make this statement believing it to be true and understand that it may be

placed before court.

insofar as the content of this witness statement is within my own personal

knowledge it is true and insofar as it is not within my personal knowledge

it is true to the best of my knowledge.

I WILL SAY AS FOLLOWS

1. 1 am employed by the London Borough of Enfield as an Anti-Social
Behaviour Coordinator in the Community Safety Unit. | have held
this employment since August 2016. My role as an Anti-Social
Coordinator consists of investigating and dealing with reports of anti-
social behaviour involving council and non-council tenants. My
involvement with the Defendant was due to allegations of verbal
abuse, threats, harassment and intimidation made against him by some
of his neighbours.

14th August 2006
October 2016
05 October 2016
17 November 2016
4 August 2015
CLAIM NUMBER: D0O2EDO73
IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT
BETWEEN:
{CLAIMANT}

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF THE LONDON BOROUGH
OF ENFIELD

-AND-

(DEFENDANT)

MR SIMON CORDELL

DIRECTIONS ORDER

2, I make this Witness Statement in support of the Claimant's
application for an injunction to stop the Defendant from causing
intimidation, harassment and alarm to other residents and their visitors on
Burhcroft Avenue.




3. The Defendant is a secure tenant of the Claimant at 109 Burncroft
Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex, EN3 7JQ. His tenancy commenced on 14th
August 2006. | hereby attach a bundle of documents relating to this case
as exhibit number LN1. A copy of the Defendant's tenancy agreement and
terms and conditions are hereby attached at pages 1-24.

a. The reports concerning the Defendant’s alleged anti-social
behaviour towards his neighbours was first brought to my attention in
October 2016 when a case involving the Defendant and one of his
neighbours was referred to me for investigation. The Defendant was
reported to have caused frequent acts of harassment and anti-social
behaviour against an elderly neighbour. The Defendant was arrested by
the Police and bailed to a different address. [The matter was referred to the
Highbury Corner Magistrates’ Court on 05 October 2016 where a first
hearing took place. The Defendant pleaded not guilty and the trial was
fixed for 17 November 2016. However, the trial did not proceed due to
insufficient support as the elderly tenant was unable to attend Court due
to health reasons. A copy of a letter from the Magistrate Court is attached
to this statement at pages 25-26.

5. The Defendant was previously known to the Claimant and an anti-
social behaviour order was made on 4 August 2015 by the Magistrates
Court to prevent him from knowingly using or supplying property,
personal or otherwise, for the use in a rave as defined in s.63(1) of the
Criminal Justice Order Act 1994. The order was made for a duration of
5 years. A copy of the Order is at page 27 of the exhibit bundle.

6th August 2016

8th August 2016

27th September 2016
28th September 2016
11th November 2016

CLAIM NUMBER: D02EDO73
IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT
BETWEEN:
{CLAIMANT}

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF THE LONDON BOROUGH
OF ENFIELD

-AND-

(DEFENDANT)

MR SIMON CORDELL

DIRECTIONS ORDER



6. On 6th August 2016, the Defendant threatened and shouted abuse
at Mr and Mrs Mathiyalagan tenants of 117 Burncroft Avenue. He
aggressively, demanded money from him and threatened to beat him up.
The Defendant also repeatedly swore at Mr Mathiyalagan’s wife, called
her a “‘witchl and tried to stop the Mr Mathiyalagan from going up the
stairs to his flat by standing in front of him and blocking his advance by
placing his hands on the staircase railings. Mr Mathiyalagan has already
provided a witness statement in support these proceedings to confirm that
this incident happened. A file note of this report is exhibited at pages 28-
30 of the exhibit bundle LN1.

7. On 8th August 2016, Mr Mathiyalagan reported that the
Defendant aggressively banged on his front door, shouted abuse at him
and his wife and accused them of making noise. Mr Mathiyalagan
reported to us that he believes that the Defendant used a screwdriver to
damage the lock on his meter cupboard and removed the fuse box thereby
cutting off their electricity supply. Mr Mathiyalagan reported this incident
to the police and was given reference number CAD 7934/August 2016. A
file note of this report is exhibited at pages 28-30 of the exhibit bundle.

8. On 27th September 2016, Mr Mathiyalagan reported that the
Defendant confronted him as he returned to his flat with his wife and
young daughter and threatened and swore at him and demanded money
from him. A file note of the report is on pages 28-30 of the bundle.

9. On 28th September 2016, Mr Mathiyalagan reported that the
Defendant aggressively banged on his door and threatened and shouted
abuse and swear words at him and his wife. The Defendant also
aggressively demanded money from Mr Mathiyalagan. A file of the report
Is at pages 28-30 of the exhibit bundle.

10. On 11th November 2016, my former colleague, Sarah Fletcher
interviewed an elderly resident who wished to remain anonymous. He
said that the Defendant approached him as he came out of his flat and
started to shout abuse, swear at him and threatened to bum down the
elderly neighbour’s flat. The report

around mid-September 2016
16th December 2016 and 11th January 2017
4th October 2016
22nd November 2016
CLAIM NUMBER: D02EDO73
IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT

BETWEEN:

{CLAIMANT}

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF THE LONDON BOROUGH
OF ENFIELD




-AND-

(DEFENDANT)

MR SIMON CORDELL

DIRECTIONS ORDER

continued that sometime around mid-September 2016, one of the
Defendant's neighbours reported that the Defendant confronted him
outside his block as he was going to the local park and started to shout
abuse and threats at him and said to him “I can get you over at the park, I
know you go for a walk”. This incident led to his arrest and to the matter
being referred to the Magistrates Court. A file note of the report is
exhibited on page 31 of the exhibit bundle LN1.

11. I had meetings with Mr George Quinton, one of the Defendant’s
neighbours on 16th December 2016 and 11th January 2017. He reported
that he was experiencing problems with the Defendant’s behaviour, and
that on 4th October 2016, the Defendant aggressively banged on his
ceiling and accused him of making noise. The Defendant then went to the
neighbour's flat upstairs and started kicking and banging on the front door
and was swearing and shouting at. him. The Defendant later went
downstairs, dragged the neighbour’s motorbike from where it was parked
and started to hit it with a piece of wood. A file note of the report is at
pages 32-34 of the exhibit bundle.

12. On 22nd November 2016, during a telephone conversation with
my former colleague Ms Sarah Fletcher, the Defendant was heard saying
to his mother, who was present with him, ‘I’'m gonna do her over, I'm
gonna take her job just for fun’ referring to Ms Fletcher. A file note of the
incident is at page 34A of the exhibit bundle.

13. I hereby attach a case history detailing incidents of reports from
Mr Mathiyalagan about the abuse, threats and persistent intimidation by
the Defendant. The case history is at pages 35 to 40 of the exhibit bundle
LN1. It shows that Mr Mathiyalagan reported incidents too numerous to
set out in this statement about abuse, threats, attempts to extort money and
intimidation by the Defendant. Examples are that the Defendant banged
on his front door while his wife was alone at home with their young
daughter and shouted abuse at his wife and asked her to turn off the
bathroom taps. He also removed his electricity fuse thereby

21st January 2017
09th June 2017
16th June 2017
23rd June 2017
28th June 2017
2nd July 2017
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cutting off their power supply. Mr Mathiyalagan reported the incident to
the police and was given CAD 5753/23 December 2016. A file note of
this incident is at page 37 of the exhibit bundle.

14. Other examples of aggressive and anti-social behaviour reported
by Mr Mathiyalagan were that on 21st January 2017, the Defendant
aggressively banged on his door, swore and shouted abuse and threats at
him and his family and accused them of making noise.

15. On 9th June 2017, the Defendant attacked Mr Mathiyalagan’s
cousin in the communal hallway as he returned from work late at night by
grabbing him on the arm and neck thereby causing bruising to his arm and
neck. The Defendant also snatched his mobile phone from him as he tried
to record the incident.

16. On 16th June 2017, the Defendant confronted Mr Mathiyalagan’s
wife as she was exiting the main entrance at 11:55am and said to her that
he had her bank and personal details. He also reported that the Defendant
told his wife that he wanted her and her husband to pay him some money.
17. On 23rd June 2017, the Defendant came out of his flat with his
dog and attacked Mr Mathiyalagan’s cousin as he returned from work at
11:35pm. He reported that the Defendant punched his cousin twice on the
chest, tried to push him out of the block and snatched his mobile phone as
he tried to record the incident.

18. On 28th June 2017, the Defendant confronted Mr Mathiyalagan’s
wife as she was leaving the block at 11:45am, swore at her, shouted abuse
and accused her of making noise inside her flat. He said to her that he
knows all her personal details and that of her husband including their full
names, date of birth, phone numbers and bank details. The Defendant
demanded that they pay him some money and asked her to tell Mr
Mathiyalagan to come and see him.

19. On 2nd July 2017, Mr Mathiyalagan reported that the Defendant
confronted him with his dog barking and without a lead as he was going
out with his family at




07th February 2017
24th February 2017
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5:18pm and asked him when he was going to hand over the money. He
also reported that as they left the block, the Defendant ran after them
swearing and shouting abuse and demanded that he must pay him money
if he wants him to leave him alone. The Defendant also said to him that he
has all their personal details. A report of the incident is at page 40 of the
case history.
20. Case history notes exhibited at pages 41-46 show reports of
similar aggressive and intimidating behaviour displayed to Mr
Mathiyalagan was being experienced by another tenant who wishes to
remain anonymous because of fear of reprisal from the Defendant.
21. Similarly, further case notes exhibited at pages 47-52 show that
another tenant who wishes to remain anonymous was being subjected to
the Defendant's antisocial behaviour. She had to be moved from the block
because of the harassment from the Defendant and because she suffered
from mental health problems and was particularly vulnerable and
unable to deal with the threats and harassment from the Defendant.
22, On 7th February 2017, the Defendant approached the leaseholder
of 117 Bumcroft Avenue and his plumber outside the block as they were
attempting to resolve low water pressure issues affecting the flat. The
Defendant informed the leaseholder that there were problems between
him and his tenants but did not give specific details. The leaseholder
explained to the Defendant that his tenants were experiencing low water
pressure in their flat and that they were trying to fix the problem. The
Defendant said to the leaseholder, “you will not resolve the problem as I
am restricting their water supply”. The leaseholder later asked the
Defendant to increase the water pressure and the Defendant stated, "I




cannot do anything at the moment, I will sort it out later”. A report of this
incident is at page 55 of the exhibit bundle.

23. On 24th February 2017, the Claimants officers Sarah Fletcher
and Steve Kirk attended the Defendant’s property following reports of
low water pressure in the

08th May 2017
14th May 2017
28th May 2017
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flats above his. While inside his flat they noticed that the Defendant have
installed a metal security gate inside his front door. It also appeared that
the Defendant may have removed the wall between his kitchen and living
room thereby creating an open plan living space. A copy of the file note is
pages 56-57 of the exhibit bundle.

24, On 8th May 2017, the Claimant’s officers, Ms Fletcher, a
Neighbourhood officer who has since left the Council and Mr Steve Stirk,
a Surveyor visited the Defendant’s block of flats following reports of low
water pressure to flats 109, 113 and 117 Bumcroft Avenue. While the
Claimant’s officers were outside flat 113, the Defendant came up to them
and started to complain about his perceived victimization by his
neighbours, the police and the council. While the Defendant was talking
to the officers, Mr Mathiyalagan came down the stairs and the Defendant
said to him, "I’m going to the police station now with my evidence about
you and I’m going to ruin your life”. A file note of this report is exhibited
at page 58 of the exhibit bundle and an email from Steve Stirk is at page
59.

25. On 14th May 2017, yet another neighbour who wishes to remain
anonymous reported that the Defendant aggressively banged on her door,
shouted abuse and threats at her and falsely accused her of making noise




and coming into his flat to attack him. The neighbour stated that the
Defendant later followed her to her car as she was leaving the block
shouting abuse and wanting to know where she was going. The neighbour
also reported that the Defendant allowed his dog to roam freely in the
communal area of the block without a lead. A file note of the report is at
page 60 of the exhibit bundle LN1.

26. On 28th May 2017, the Defendant was issued with a first instance
Harassment letter by the police following allegations of harassment and
threatening behaviour made to the police by his neighbour. A copy of the
letter and the PC’s statement are at pages 61-62 of the exhibit bundle
LN1.

12th July 2017

29th November 2016

06th December 2016

31st January 2017
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27. On 12th July 2017, Mr Neville Gray, the Claimants repairs
surveyor attended the Defendant’s flat to investigate reports of low water
pressure to the flats above the Defendant’s flat but the Defendant refused
him access. Mr Neville Gray attended the Defendant’s flat again at about
5:39pm following reports from the leaseholder of flat 117 Burncroft
House that the water supply had stopped completely, but the Defendant
also refused him access. The Defendant later shouted abuse and swear
words at Mr. Gray and would not allow him to approach his car. Mr. Gray
has provided a witness statement in relation to this incident.

A The Defendant is in breach of the following conditions of his
tenancy agreement.
B. Condition 10 - “You must not act in any way which causes, or is

likely to cause, a nuisance or annoyance or is anti-social.”




c. Condition 21 - “You must not abuse, harass, make offensive
comments and/or malicious allegations, use or threaten to use violence
against any of our officers or agents, or against a councillor. This applies
at any time and in any place. We may report the matter.to the Police”.

D. Condition 31 - "You must take care not to cause damage to your

property or the property of your neighbours".

E. Condition 33 - "You must keep the inside of your property clean

and in reasonable decorative order”.

F. Condition 34 - “You must not use the property in any way that

may cause a health and safety hazard or encourage vermin and/or pests

(for example, by hoarding items inappropriately)”

G. Condition 53 - “You must keep the inside of the property, the

fixtures and fittings and glass in the property in good repair during the

tenancy”

1. I have corresponded with the Defendant regarding the reports of anti-
social behaviour made against him by his neighbours and invited him
to meetings with his mother Lorraine Cordell, but he declined to
attend. Letters were sent to him on 29th November 2016 inviting him
for a meeting on 6th December 2016, 31st

31st January 2017

9th February 2017, 16th February 2017 for a meeting on
22 February 2016 and 16th March 2017 for a meeting on 22nd March 2017.

The Claimant has also been unable to check whether the Defendant Is restricting water
supply/pressure to the properties above his since December 2016
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January 2017 inviting him for a meeting on 9th February 2017, 16th
February 2017 for a meeting on 22 February 2016 and 16th March
2017 for a meeting on 22nd March 2017. These letters are exhibited at
pages 63-70 of the exhibit bundle.




30.1 have enquired with the Mental Health Team whether the Defendant
is currently known to the team and was informed that he is no longer
under their care.

2. The Claimant’s operatives have had difficulties in accessing the
Defendant's flat to inspect the state of the property and the unauthorised
works and modifications which the Defendant is purported to have carried
out without a written consent from the Claimant. The Claimant has also
been unable to check whether the Defendant Is restricting water
supply/pressure to the properties above his since December 2016. The
Defendant has admitted to restricting the water supply but has refused to
allow the Claimant’s maintenance operatives access to his property to
investigate and rectify the problem.

3. The Defendant has intimidated the residents in the entire block
and because of his behaviour, we have received numerous complaints
from residents, requests to be transferred from the block and we have had
to move a vulnerable tenant from the block.

a. I have made attempts to engage with the Defendant, but he has not
been cooperative and has continuously displayed abusive and threatening
behaviour towards the Claimant’s members of staff and his neighbours. A
Notice of Seeking Possession has been served on him and possession
action is being considered. However, in the meantime, this injunction is
required to ensure that the other residents are not subjected to further
intimidation and harassment by the Defendant. This application is being
made without notice because if the Defendant were given notice, he
would intimidate the witnesses in an attempt to prevent the order being
made.

6

LEMMYS Index I received on the 25/06/2018

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

7th October 2016
5th October 2016
17/11/2016
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CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM

Prosecution Team

Witness Care Unit Holborn 10 Lambs Conduit Street Holborn Police
Station

London WC1IN3NR

0208 247 7530 10am - 2pm Mon-Fri

7th October 2016

Dear Mr ****

Case Against Simon Cordell

Unique Reference Number 01YE0355816:

I am writing to confirm that you are required to attend court to give your
evidence.

At the hearing on 5th October 2016 at Highbury Comer Magistrates
Court, Simon Corded pleaded “not guilty" to the following offences:

1 Use threatening / abusive / insulting words / behaviour with intent
to cause fear to of / provoke unlawful violence
2, Criminal damage-to property valued under £5000

The defendant Is on ball with the following conditions: not to contact you
or attend your address and to reside at a designated address known to
police. If you witness the defendant breaking these conditions, call 101 or
in an emergency, 999 immediately.

A trial has been arranged to take place at HIGHBURY CORNER
MAGISTRATES COURT at 13:30 p.m. on 17/11/2016.

On arrival please make your way to WITNESS SERVICE and you wait in
their suite which is separate from the public and read through your
statement. Please collect a blue victim form to claim any expenses of loss
of earnings.

If you do not attend a WITNESS SUMMONS may be issued to enforce
your attendance.

EN3 7JQ

ilvenue

17/11/2016
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Please confirm if you wish for your contact details to be passed onto the

Witness Service. They offer support to victims; and witnesses, on the day

you attend court and they can arrange for you to visit the court, before the

day of the trial, so that you can have a look around. If you would like to

visit the court, please contact the Witness Service -on 0300 332 1000

Thank you for your assistance as a witness, as giving evidence is very

important and your help is greatly appreciated.

Yours sincerely

Thomas Jones

Witness Care Officer.

e Please call WITNESS CARE to confirm that you will be attending.

e Please attend HIGHBURY CORNER MAGISTRATES court at
13:30 p.m. on 17/11/2016

e For further information about being a witness, visit:
http://www.iustice.QOV.uk/victims-and-witnesses/workinQ-with-
victims- witnesses

Date: 4 August 2015
Date: 4 August 2015
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Highbury Corner Magistrates' Court

Code 2572

North London Admin Centre POBOX52 N7 1AF

Telephone 020 7506 310

Fax 0870 739 5768

Mr Simon CORDELL 109 Bumcroft Avenue Enfield Middlesex EN37JQ
Case number: 011402490741

Bom:

Anti-social behaviour order on application

Order

You must not

1 Attended a rave as defined by s.63(1) of the Criminal Justice and
Public Order Act 1994,

2, Be concerned in the organisation of a rave as defined by s.63(1) of
the Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1994
3. Knowingly using or supplying property, personal or otherwise, for

the use in a rave as defined in s.63(1) of the Criminal Justice and Public
Order Act 1994,

a. Enter or remain in any dis/us/ed or abandoned building unless
invited to do so in writing by a registered charitable organisation or Local
Authority

5. Enter or re man on non-residential private property on an
industrial estate between the hours of 10pm and 7am Without written
permission from the owner and/or leaseholder of the property; and

6. Engage in any licensable activity in an unlicensed premise

For the sake of clarity, nothing in this order prevents the Defendant from
assisting, preparing for or engaging in licensed licensable activities

This order lasts for 5 years.

Warning

If you do not obey any part of this order you will commit an offence and
may be fined or sent to prison for up to five years.

J.Vantyghem

Date: 4 August 2015

Justices' Clerk

Mr Simon CORDELL

4 August 2015/ASBOJ6_0/1584095/1
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22/12/2016

27,

22nd December 2016

24th November 2016

24th November 2016

5th December 2016

8th December 2016

4th August 2015

18th November 2016

25th November 2016

29th November 2016

The Enfield Councils History

FOI Indexed

ENFIELD

Connected

Please reply to Geoffrey Mann

Ms Lorraine Cordell Sent via Email

E-mail: geoffrey.mann@enfield.gov.uk

My Ref: COM 1885

Your Ref:

Date: 22nd December 2016

Dear Ms Cordell,

Re: Mr Simon Cordell -109 Burncroft Avenue - COM 1885.

I write with reference to your letters of complaint dated 24th November
2016 copies of which were received via email on 24th November 2016,
5th December 2016 and 8th December 2016.

I will respond to the issues you raised as follows.

1. Anti-Social Behaviour Order

We are aware that the police applied for an Anti-Social Behaviour Order
(ASBO) which was granted on 4th August 2015 against your son in
relation to activities that cations away from Burncroft Avenue. We are
aware that your son is appealing against the ASBO and we are therefore
unable to comment further.

2.CCTV

We can confirm that a letter was sent to your son by Sarah Fletcher,
Neighbourhood Officer on 18th November 2016 giving him until 25th
November 2016 to remove the CCTV that he had installed on the internal
communal door leading to flats 109 and 111 Burncroft Avenue and facing
towards the main door of the block. We can also confirm that another
letter was sent to him on 29th November 2016 by Lemmy Nwabuisi,
Anti-Social Behaviour Officer in relation to complaints received from
your son’s neighbours concerning the CCTV. This matter

EQUALITY

Environment

Enfield Council

Civic Centre, Silver Street
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concerns a breach of tenancy conditions and will be addressed separately
from this complaint.

3. Allegations of Anti-Social Behaviour

You referred to alleged issues that your son was having with his
neighbours; however, you' did not specify which neighbours and or
provide a specific time frame when these complaints were made. We have
checked our records since 4h August 2015 and found two records of
telephone complaints received from your son. One on 20h August 2015
and again on 26h January 2016 which related to noise and the issues he
was having with a neighbour. These concerns were dealt with at the time
by relevant officers.

We note your comment that your son has been a tenant for many years
and that there have been no complaints about him until the publication of
the ASBO against him on 4th August 2015. However, our records show
that since your son’s tenancy began on 14th August 2006, there has been
at least one previous complaint against your son from another neighbour
prior to the ASBO.

We are aware of the alleged incident that happened on 4th October 2016
as this was reported to us and this will be addressed separately as part of
ongoing Anti-Social Behaviour investigations.

We note your comments regarding the police and must advise that you
take up any issues with the Independent Police Complaints Commission.
We also note your comment regarding an alleged incident on 14th
August 2016. This was not reported to the Council and should be a matter
for the police. We note your comment that your son is scared to go home
due to the alleged issues with his neighbours.

Regarding the allegations of ASB against your son and the issues
regarding his dog, we note your comment that you do not think it is
justified to attend the meeting with Lemmy Nwabuisi prior to your formal
complaint being addressed. We note your comment that you have been
advised by a solicitor to wait for the SAR. We also note your comments

29,
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in relation to the letter sent by Lemmy Nwabuisi on 29th November 2016
regarding reports of anti-social behaviour made against your son by his
neighbours and that you will address these once the SAR is received.
Please note that these allegations are serious breaches of tenancy
conditions and will be addressed separately as part of an ongoing
investigation. We have attempted to meet with your son to discuss the
allegations made against him and give him the opportunity to respond. It
is important that these issues are addressed, and another meeting will be
arranged to facilitate this in due course.

- Subject Access Request (SAR)

The SAR that you have submitted is being responded to separately in
accordance with required timescales.

- Communications

We are aware that you left messages for Sarah Fletcher on three occasions
between 16 and 21 November 2016 and she was not available at these
times. We confirm that she spoke directly with Mr Simon Cordell by
telephone on 22nd November 2016.

- Housing Options

As a single resident living in a one-bedroom property, the Council
considers that your; son is suitably housed. We do not have sufficient
evidence in relation to your son's allegations of anti-social behaviour
against his neighbours to be able to refer him for a transfer on the housing
register.

He can make an online application himself to be placed on the housing
register by visiting the Council Housing pages of the Enfield Council
website at www.enfield.Gov.uk. His eligibility for transfer will then be
assessed by the Housing Options team in accordance with Council policy
and they will advise whether his application is accepted.

Alternative options to move are available to him through the mutual
exchange scheme, where tenants are able to swap their home with another
tenant, and the fresh start scheme, where tenants can be supported in
moving to a private rented home. Further information can be found online
using the URLSs below:

30,
3rd January 2017
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www.homeswapper.co.uk.
https://www.enfield.Gov.uk/forms/form/203/fresh start scheme.



https://www.enfield.gov.uk/forms/form/203/fresh%20start%20scheme.

If you wish to discuss this matter please do not hesitate to contact me.
Please note that | away from the office and will be returning on
Tuesday 3rd January 2017.

Yours Sincerely

Geoffrey Mann Neighbourhood Manager

IMPORTANT - Enfield residents should register for an online Enfield
Connected account. Enfield Connected puts many

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

113 — 117 keep Victimizing me by Banging above the Barth to which I get into, once they
understand that | have stopped running the water for my bath to be ready, this is after they
wait for any other tail, tail signs that | have gotten undressed and soaked within the water,
creating a brutal attack against my person in their wrongful self-gains!

And follow me to the toilet when | am being sick and start banging above my head

They continue to bang pots and pans or metal objects on the wall at me!

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


http://www.enfleld.gov.uk/connected

Disrepair!
Mocked is how I get made to feel after trying to address the problems in hand!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going | finished working on creating a new and up to date
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

05/08/2015

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
RE Simon Cordell /
Page Numbers: 2080,2081,
“Josey, could you please send me over all the papers to Simon's Asbo case I have been
asking for so long now and it has never been done. Also, can you please tell me about
how | go about doing an appeal for this case. And send me the notes from Andy Locke
for the trial. Could this be done as soon as possible?”
Asbo!

2
e The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 02
RE Simon Cordell / Page Numbers: 2082,2083,
“Waiting for Andy's court note. hopefully he will send through tomorrow / Friday.

Regards Josephine”
Asbo!
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 02

RE Simon Cordell

/ Page Numbers: 2080,

From: JOSEPHINE WARD

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Date: 05 August 2015 19:29:35

Lorraine

Thank you for your email. I have been at police stations all day. Andy has not sent me his
court notes yet. When he does, | will forward them. | will make copy of the file tomorrow
afternoon / Friday morning depending on how long | am at Thames Magistrates Court in the
morning.

Regards

Josephine

On 5 Aug 2015 15:05, "Lorraine Cordell" <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:

Josey

Could you please send me over all the papers to Simon's Asbo case | have been asking for so
long now and it has never been done. Also, can you please tell me about how | go about
doing an appeal for this case. And send me the notes from Andy Locke for the trial. Could
this be done as soon as possible?

Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 04 August 2015 20:13

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Josey

Could you please send me all papers for the Asbo Case, also not sure how we put in for an
Appeal, not sure if you will have the time to deal with an appeal, but any advice would be
great?

2081,

Regards

Lorraine

2

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 02

RE Simon Cordell

/ Page Numbers: 2082,

From: JOSEPHINE WARD

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Date: 05 August 2015 21:05:46

Lorraine

Waiting for Andy's court note. hopefully he will send through tomorrow / Friday.
Regards

Josephine

On 5 Aug 2015 20:01, "Lorraine Cordell" <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:
Hi Josey
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Thank you that will be great, what about the appeal?

Regards

Lorraine

From: JOSEPHINE WARD

Mail To: josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com

Sent: 05 August 2015 19:30

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Lorraine

Thank you for your email. | have been at police stations all day. Andy has not sent me his
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

Could you please send me over all the papers to Simon's Asbo case | have been asking for
s0?

2083,

long now and it has never been done. Also, can you please tell me about how | go about
doing an appeal for this case. And send me the notes from Andy Locke for the trial.
Could this be done as soon as possible?

Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell

Mail To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

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

| get made to feel infuriated by the Enfield Councils and the Enfield Homes disorientated
practice towards their Statutory Duty of conduct towards their clients, because it makes me
sufferer every day and night by their staff’s negligence after their intentional infliction of
emotional distress that I get inflicted upon me, in the staff understanding the urgency of me
having heating in my home and not correcting the issues of the Damp, Soundproofing and
one existence of the Heating!



mailto:josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com
http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

To explain that I get left Embarrassed because of the Metropolitan constabulary police forces
personal and the Enfield council’s personal clear, lack of mandating there stationary duties
towards my life is correct and to continue to explain that this happens because of their
personals own reckless actions of wrong self-gains doings, is also true and therefore correct
and to further them true correct facts them involved official persons aloud their hatred
towards my life to expand and get manipulated into the public domain with the extra use of
my personal data that they gained from their companies positions that they work for and still
do represent and in highlighting the behaviour of the staff involved, once them personal got
caught by myself and others of their wrong doings by getting reported by me to the relevant
complaints department, they continued to cover up their own wrong doings, such an example
of the expansion of the official personals hatred that | do mention about that continues to
occur to me within the public domain | continue to report but with no correct follow up
because of the mentioned the joint circular enterprise between client and companies, for an
instance the civilian people that the official persons let assault me with battery are their client
and | have Highlighted their names and wrong doings of criminal intent within the context of
this official report where manipulated of the truth by the officials but once | put them in
receipt of the true facts the involved people’s attitudes never changed for the better in fact of
the truth they also tried to cover up their wrong doings of torture towards me and | will not
allow my correct official and factual information off true evidence to get covered up any
longer, so to leave me suffering with no justice being granted for the rights that | show and
this is no understatement and to arise by broaden the issues even more means overseeing the
true facts that have persisted to get imposed upon my life due to the officials neglect in
pursuit of the truth:

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
Every Email | send to the complaint department that never got addressed fairly and in a

timely manner makes my sole understands the failures for humanity and puts diversity down!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going | continued working on Creating a new and up to date
event Traffic Management policy and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 00:00
and Time End: 00:00 and this included creating a new and up to date event On Site Road
Traffic Plan policy!

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

06/08/2015

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
for any other tail, tail signs that | have gotten disrobed and marinated within the dihydrogen
monoxide, engendering a brutal attack against my person in their wrongful self-gains!

And follow me to the toilet when | am being sick and commence banging above my head

I cannot study when they are assailing me!




Debbie bangs when she is drunk with the occupiers of 117 the Mathiyalagan family and
additionally Stain Curtis off 111 Burncroft Avenue and perpetuate to Slamming the
dihydrogen monoxide tap on and off, causing damage to my health and the buildings fixtures
at an unacceptable rate!

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

The officials case workload relating to mine or any person’s cases with the Enfield Council
must be of actions of staff’s jobs that must mean that they are not Resentful from doing the
right things by their clients, as happens in my caseloads by me being wrongfully perpetrated!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going I continued working on Creating a new and up to date
event Traffic Management policy and | continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 00:00
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

07/08/2015

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

As every day of my life goes by while | suffer, | get teased that the right things will maybe
happen the following day, at my own disheartened suffering, because the right does not seem
to happen even with all of my evidence of innocents!

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




08/08/2015

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
my work studies and private family life and making me a Vulnerable person

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
The disrepair issues and sound problems get brushed off when they must get kept up to the

correct 1SO standards!

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

09/08/2015

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
The Enfield Council are confused by victimising me with their Targeted malice!

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

10/08/2015

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

Then after the mundane daily routine of torture now of the already designated assailing me in
my bathroom after waking me up transpired today!

At the night time Stain played with his front door locks to endeavour and scare me again!




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

Stain banged on the kitchen wall again with intent of victimising me with a full circadian
assault!

117 and 113 keep slamming their own living room, window continually opened and closed
relish to explicate a person making competitive beats out aloud!

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

| get left Powerless by the Enfield Council after asking their employees to respect my rights
to equality ad b them official persons not complying in a timely manner, they caused me to
suffer the duty of care of negligence by them!

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

11/08/2015

Threats Made out of my Asbo Conditions in page 18 2nd Folder by Police!
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
Fwd. Cordell Back sheet / Page Numbers: 2084,
Anti-social behaviour order on application!
“I am on annual leave until 25th August 2015 but am forwarding the back sheet for the
above hearing. I will forward all case papers on my return.”
Threats Made out of my Asbo Conditions in page 18 2nd Folder by Police!
Asbo!

1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 02

Fwd. Cordell Back sheet

/ Page Numbers: 2084,

From: JOSEPHINE WARD

To: Lorraine Cordell; too smooth

Subject: Fwd.: Cordell Back sheet 03 and 04.08.15

Date: 11 August 2015 12:35:23

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Cordell Back sheet 03 and 04.08.15.pdf

Lorraine /Simon

| am on annual leave until 25th August 2015 but am forwarding the back sheet for the above
hearing. | will forward all case papers on my return.

Regards

Josephine

Forwarded message

From: Andrew Locke <Andrew.Locke@nexuschambers.com>

Date: Tue, Aug 11, 2015 at 10:59 AM

Subject: Cordell Back sheet 03 and 04.08.15

To: josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com

josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com

Results

Results@nexuschambers.com

Dear Josie,

Please see attached.

Regards,

Andy

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient then you must not copy it,
forward it, use it for any purpose, or disclose it to another person. Instead please return it to
the sender immediately and copy your communication to

info@nexuschambers.com. Please then delete your copy from your system. Please consider
the environment - do you really need to print this email?
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

113 and 117 commenced Jumping up and down on the floor above where ever they can tell
that I am present below!

Damaging my work studies intentionally!

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

All day and night stain perpetuated to bang on the kitchen wall for hours again at me!

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

| get Pressured to upkeep my agreement to my tenancy agreement but the Enfield Council do
not keep to their end of the agreement, causing a breach of trust and reckless behaviour of
their officials!

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




12/08/2015

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

o 1

e The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 2
RE: Housing Benefit/Council Tax Support Team: /
Page Number: 85,86,87
Housing Benefit!

1

The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed

Stage 2

RE: Housing Benefit/Council Tax Support Team:

Page Number: 85,86,87,

12/08/2015

85:

INCOMING EMAIL

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

To: <revs@enfield.gov.uk>

Date: 12/02/2015

12:08:28

Subject: RE: Housing Benefit/Council Tax Support Team: 1623514 Attachments:

(1) revs@enfield.gov.pdf (16 B)

To whom it my Concern:

Complaint

| am writing this email about the re the below email and also the attached file.

I have been on incapacity/income support for many years now on the highest rate due to
illness.

In April 2013 council tax changed their rules and a 19.5% needed to be paid unless exempt
from this change.

As you will be aware the DWP has been in the process of changing everyone that was getting
the old benefit incapacity benefit to the new benefit ESA, this should have all been completed
by now, but due to things going wrong there is still people on incapacity that have not been
moved over yet to the new Benefit ESA.



mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
mailto:revs@enfield.gov.uk
mailto:revs@enfield.gov.pdf

| am one of these people, but once they move me over, | will be in the support group of
ESAs.

| have called the DWP many times and they cannot give me a timeline of the changeover.
Under the new rules | would be exempt from the 19.5% council tax, it is not my fault the
DWP are not working fast enough to move people over the new benefits.

I would like to know the full policy for this and has this been taken into account when
working out the new policies.

Surely if my benefits are still under the old policy, | should still be exempt.

Regards

Simon Cordell

86:

— Original Message —

From:_revs@enfield.gov.uk [mailto:revs@enfield.gov.uk]

Sent: 12 February 2015 10:44

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: Council Tax Account <55508596> Protect - Private and Confidential

Dear Mr Cordell

Council Tax Account: 55508596

Property address: 109 BURNCROFT Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ

Thank you for your email sent 10th February 2015.

As requested, the Housing Benefit/Council Tax Support Team have reviewed your Council
Tax Support and have confirmed that your claim has been assessed correctly.

This means that you are liable to pay the 19.5% shortfall based on your financial/personal
circumstances.

For further information on how your Housing Benefit & Council Tax Support has been
worked out please contact them direct on 0208-379-3798, quoting the claim

reference number: 1623514.

Please Note: The outstanding council tax for the above address has been passed to Equita
Enforcement Agency and | must advise you to contact them immediately regarding payment.
Yours sincerely

Mr Dunwell Council Tax Officer

For Council Tax Discounts and Exemptions, setting up a Direct Debit, Reporting Changes, go
to

www.enfield.gov.uk/counciltaxonline or visit the My Enfield page to register for an
Account, giving you access to information and services 24 hours per day. Or pay online
Customer Council Tax Tel: (+44) 020 8379 1000.

Local Council Tax Consultation for 2015/16 is now open to 28/11/2014. The

87:

proposals and questionnaire can be viewed via this link www.enfield.gov.uk/ctaxconsultation
Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent
services and building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the
individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any
attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the
named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not
the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the
communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect Secure
Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses, but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of
viruses or malware. The recipient should perform their own virus checks.
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

The occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to be victimizing me by: --

117 and 113 Continually, repeating to flushing the toilet when I am in the bathroom being
sick in my toilet because they make me ill by Victimizing me with intent of using the same
repeated items of the building fixtures to have tortures effects on me within my rented home
is unfair living circumstances!

117 Slamming their own living room, door closed!

117 Slamming their own bedroom, door closed!

111 Banging on the kitchen wall!

Whenever | contact the complaints departments, they made my issues of concern invisible!

Summary!
A Drastic turn around in the decision that the Enfield council and the Enfield Homes came to

since the start of the announcement when | put them into receipt of my Disrepair issues needs
to get addressed and then fixed needs to get reanalysed, so in an effect | do not suffer any
longer!

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
The cold conditions make me restricted after paying for my bills because I have to spend

more money to stay warm in my flat and in maintaining the upkeep off my agreed duties of
tenancy!

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

13/08/2015

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

This is an innovation of my privacy!

Loud and aggressive banging in the bathroom got worse and this got achieved by slamming
objects on to the floor with evil intent of criminal actions!

Jumping on the floor above me when | am studying

113 and 117 woke me up straight after | feel to sleep by attacking me on purpose by stamping
and dropping articles above my head!

Stain has now banged on the kitchen wall for weeks at a time with intent of victimising me on
a full 24-hour assault!

A full investigation is supposed to take place within the first stages of my complaints once
the Enfield Councils and the Enfield Homes got put in receipt of the emergency issues, |
claim about but they keep on failing me!

There is also the issue of the lack of security due to old and un Morden-fitted main communal
external door systems, so as living tenant to be able to see who comes in and out of the
building, the locking system is faded on the buttons and any person can make out the entry
code not having a security front door causes problems with security for the block of flats this
issue and the mould on the walls and ceilings me unneeded stress inclusive of the heating and
sound issues | have raised with them!

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
My flat got left unsafe for me to live due to the condition it got left in by The Enfield Council
with no heating and toxic mould growing with poisons mushrooms!

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

14/08/2015

The Asbo wrong Verdict Got advertised in the News Papers While | awaited my appeal!
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

e The Asbo’s wrong Verdict; (P1)
Got advertised in the News Papers While | awaited my appeal!
Asbo!

2
e The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
572. GL-HCORNERMCENQ_RE_ Simon Cordell_ (4) /
Page Numbers: 2085
Errors with my Criminal PNC!




HIGHBURY CORNER!

1

The Asbo’s wrong Verdict

Got advertised in the News Papers While | awaited my appeal!

The newspapers.

Mutable Newspaper Articles where published with wrongful claims that | got given an Asbo
under the applicant's case, stating Man given ASBO for organising illegal raves (From
Enfield Independent.) Do you hate things in life?

In any similar way, to what | do?

When people do not say sorry?

In return for this happening to me, | ended up feeling like a leprechaun which had got robbed
and was therefore without his pot of gold. While looking into the court case paperwork, when
at my home address one day, trying to study, so that | could defend myself, | remember a
different occasion, when | was looking at the local newspaper, while trying to get my head
around all the banging that I got induced towards from members of my neighbours. When
reading the paper, | noticed a copy of an article that got contained in my local Newspaper.
What | read was about my person and was unjustified to get printed as a true and fair
description of the truth events. In fact, it got worse than unjustified as it was incorrect
information that slandered my character. The published articles in the newspapers that had
gotten copied from the metropolitan police website and were in regards to the Anti-Social
Behaviour Order application that the police had been pursuing in court against me, they
stated that | got given an Anti-Social Behaviour Order for organizing illegal raves. The case
against me for the Anti-Social Behaviour Order regarding “the organization of illegal raves”
never got proven, correctly, and this is because the judge could not find any illegal accept,
that I the defendant was guilty of, as the application claimed to be for, but somehow, some
way even low wrong in law the district judge sitting the court found me guilty of acting in an
antisocial way. In the newspapers it stated the following also: — “Cordell is well-known for
organizing illegal raves in Enfield and across London.” I have never got arrested for anything
that nature mentioned, so find this to be untrue and in other words, this would be a lie
inclusive as since | had never arrested, | got so upset that my address got put into the
metropolitan police website as | had requested and received a copy of the court transcripts of
the day of the trail which prove that I am right, so had set the wheels’ in motion for the
appeal proceedings. This led to the real problems I had to get worse and get out of control; |
understood that members of my neighbours and members of the police made me suffer
towards. My life got turned upside down as a figure of speech, by my name getting darkened
and put into all the local newspapers stating that | had got found guilty for illegal raves when
the judge clearly stated that no illegality got proved. A full assault took place against me by
members of my neighbours and | was looking for a solution to the problems. The stress that
has accumulated because of the problems in this document that I highlighted in any readers'
vision are Unfair to have taken place against me and the problems being of such a high level
of importance is of even further relevance to how this case should not have got dealt with.

2

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:

572. GL-HCORNERMCENQ_RE_ Simon Cordell_ (4)
/ Page Numbers: 2085,

From: GLHCORNERMCENQ




glhcornermceng@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

Sent: 14 August 2015 11:25

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
as this risk the

Court duplicating correspondence that has already been received. Thank you for your
cooperation. This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the
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

In the Morning when | woke up at time: 6:00Am, 117 and 113 Continued to victimizing me
by Banging above the Barth to which | get into, once they understand that | have stopped
running the water for my bath to be ready, this is after they wait for any other tail, tail signs
that I have gotten undressed and soaked within the water, creating a brutal attack against my
person in their wrongful self-gains! I then after went to the community hall today to help out!
When | got back home | continued to get assaulted by the occupiers of 113 — 117 and 111 of
Burncroft Avenue They banging loud and hard while at a fast continual rate with objects onto
the internal main buildings walls and floors, so to intimidate surely me and maybe others
living close by whom may be present to an extent only worthwhile for the perpetrators
selfless glory, In them perpetrators knowing that their behaviour would only leave all those
getting victimized towards getting left by their wrongful actions as to being put into a state of
a mental health patient and not rightfully with this occurring within mine and their rented or
paid for homes!



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

The reckless behaviour of the Enfield Council employees left me Violated, with no follow
ups to work that got agreed to get completed by them, causing more unneeded damage to my
personal property than should have occurred!

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

15/08/2015

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
Continued to victimizing me!

No matter how I show the occupiers of 113 — 111 — and 117 Burncroft Avenue that | am a
good man they continued to victimise me with their evil ways, such as

Waking me up by stamping above my head!

Loud and aggressive banging in the bathroom got worse and this got achieved by slamming
objects on to the floor with evil intent of criminal actions!

Continually, repeating to flushing the toilet when | am in the bath!

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

The Enfield Council's Employees Cover-up off the repairs needed to get completed in my
home get reckless achieved and | suffer due to their failures and sub- Contractors Failures
due to the disrepair of my flat!

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

| spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defense
case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time
End: 06:00 Am!




16/08/2015

Note: Debra Stain and the Mathiyalagan and Co!
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

e The Newspaper
Articles!
Asbol!

2
e Note:
Debra Stain and the Mathiyalagan and Co!
Neighbours!
General Public!
Enfield Council / Neighbourhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s

1

The Newspaper articles: --

After the Newspaper articles got wrongly, published I noticed that Debbie’s attitude and
Stains had really, changed against me for the worst, and this includes the Mati lagan family
and this reminded me of the stories | had heard before of wild tales of evil witches and evil
sources, but I never felt as if they were true till the adults around me turned evil towards me,
the weird thing is that | had just met people who made them characters seem so real to me
and it was them named neighbours. Soon after the Anti-Social Behaviour Order case; got said
to have got proven against me at court; | noticed after the newspaper articles that had got
published about me and from the letters that | had received from Debbie that her attitude and
Stains had changed in a negative factor towards me. Other neighbour’s had now also at this
moment in time banged on the floor board and walls with Stan and Debra to my further
surprise at my person, this was now happening, they were using the floor as if it was an
offence weapon or a belt being wrongfully; used to hit a person, this is Clear tortious acts of
crime that no one should ever have to go through, this happened to me, in every room | walk
into in my own home, “I could not go anywhere and be safe” I found that any place I stand in
my flat she or others was above me, taking furious assaults upon me. I could always notice
the other family above her flat joining in I could not even get in the bath or take my close off,
| felt as if | was Debbie's children that have got taken away from her by social services, | was




being abused in a sense of a clear insight, like she had gone mad hitting me, this could
happen over 70 times a day and continued on for over a 1000 days, this still happens up to
date were the Mathiyalagan family, who still live above me, who are not secure tenants as |
am would not see reason to the issues and still to date have not changed their characters, as
they always continue with the same actions and mind frame of making me a victim to their
actions, together them mentioned neighbour’s all achieved this by way of using the
floorboards and other house fixtures as weapons, they continued to find ways to have a
negative effect on my life.

2
Note:
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

I'm Keen to get these problems rectified in my flat but nothing seems to get rectified on the
Enfield council's and the Enfield homes behalf!

Ever Email | send to the complaint department that never got addressed fairly and in a timely
manner makes my sole understands the failures for humanity and puts diversity down!

The Enfield Council employees managed a Breach of duty towards me!

These problems not getting addressed causes me Disturbance to my personal relationship
with my partner!

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
It must be forbidden for the Enfield Council's tents to suffer for the Enfield homes staff’s
mistakes or similar mistakes of neglect by their team leaders, as | do!

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

17/08/2015

What they did to me, is and was brutal while also illegal
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
e What they did to me, is was brutal and illegal: --
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
What they did to me, is and was brutal and illegal: --




And now an even bloodier tail of truths; because together then they all where really, trying to
kill me; their behaviour always contained and contains the following occurrences: -

A clear continually, slamming of the water tap on and off as if a person was making repetitive
beats to intimidate anybody, this includes above the kitchen and bathroom living quarters of
my flat, to an extent that the developing manufactures of them products never intended them
to get used in such a manner as weapons, this caused all the fixtures and pipes attached to the
water supply in the building to come loose of their fixtures so for them to have a larger than
ever before negative banging effect. The people mentioned also use objects, that they have
picked up on purpose and then they drop them on the floor, this got done from a height and
caused intentionally, making some of the loud continual banging sounds I complain about
and refer to, | have the most incidents on video as I record them and it Shows that it gets
achieved with wrong intent, this had a bad effect on my health and still does to date, they
wake me up taping on purpose and continue all day till I sleep. The top floor had and still has
overlay wooden flooring when this is a clear breach of the tenancy agreement, let alone
somebody using that flooring to affect my way of life, my human rights also clearly state the
same in many sections such as: -

Article 2; the right to life: -

Article 3; the right from torture: -

Article 5; the right to freedom and security: -

Article 13; the rights to a private family life.

2
Si Note:
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

My bedrooms are always very cold due to the no existents of the heating!

Working on my website!

Banging on the kitchen wall!

Victimizing me with intent of using the same repeated items of the building fixtures to have
tortures effects in my rented living circumstances!

Continually, repeating to flushing the toilet when I am in the bathroom being sick in my toilet
because they made me ill!

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

| get banned from the Enfield Council's complaints department treating me equal by them
managing the damp and heating issues in my flat, and surely without them repairing the
sound proof issues to a fair level of serves!

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

18/08/2015

Debra Stain and the Mathiyalagan and Co!
1 x Email / complaint got sent to Dawn Allen from the Enfield Homes Teams!
Issues with My Neighbours and Housing Disrepair!
Working on My Website!
Working on the Court Case Defence!
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
Mother FW Please can you help this cannot carry on /




Page Numbers: 2086,2087

Complaint got sent to Dawn Allen from the Enfield Homes Teams!

Neighbours!

General Public!

Enfield Council / Neighborhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s!

2
e The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
573. Lorraine Cordell Fwd._Please can you help this cannot carry on /
Page Numbers: 2088,2089
Neighbours!
General Public!
Enfield Council / Neighborhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s!

3
e The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
574. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell_ (4) /
Page Numbers: 2090
Errors with my Criminal PNC!
HIGHBURY CORNER!

4
e The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:

575. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell _ (1) /

Page Numbers: 2091

Broadsure Insurance / KGM Policy / Lloyds Bank / Canopius!

1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 02

Mother FW Please can you help this cannot carry on

/ Page Numbers: 2086,2087,

18 August 2015 11:19

Sent: To: Dawn Allen

Subject: Forward: Please can you help this cannot carry on?

Dear Dawn Allen

Can you please give me a person name and email address that can address this issue, as you
seem to not want to reply I can call and checked, | am sending these emails to the correct
email address which | am

DAWN.ALLEN@Enfield.gov.uk

Regards

Simon’s Mother

2

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:

573. Lorraine Cordell _Fwd._ Please can you help this cannot carry on
/ Page Numbers: 2088,2089,

From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 18 August 2015 11:19



http://dawn.allen@enfield.gov.uk
http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

To: Dawn Allen

Subject: FW: Please can you help this cannot carry on

Dear Dawn Allen

Can you please give me a person name and email address that can address this issue, as you
seem to not want to reply I can call and checked I am sending these emails to the correct
email address which | am

DAWN.ALLEN@Enfield.gov.uk

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 10 July 2015 21:13

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
and I have sent a lot of emails including a complaint email dated 01/07/2015 which I still
have had no reply to. My son and also, | have tried to talk to the neighbours which have done
nothing they still keep on. My son health is suffering due to what has been ongoing for a long
time. We have tried to get help from the council as if the council speaks to them maybe they
will stop what they are doing. | also went to 117 but | believe they were not at home so did
not speak to them about the issues. | went to Debbie at 113 to try and talk to her but she just
started to shout at me through the door. I did try and say to her through the door could she let
me speak but she was just screaming at me so | went back down to my son flat the banging is
very bad and you can clearly hear they are doing this is not just someone living there life as
normal people would. You can even hear her following my son around in his flat banging; he
does not even want to take a bath because he can hear her above him banging on the floor.
Yet she still keeps coming down to my son door asking him for money to buy drinks my son
has told her could she please leave him alone and stop coming to his door and to please stop
following him around and banging on the floor and pipes but this has not helped she just acts
like nothing is going on. Debbie has now started to go to my other neighbours at 111 and they
are drinking and now 111 is also banging. I don’t know if it is due to Debbie liking my son
and when him and his partner ended in Mid-2013 she was hoping something would come of
this, as this is the time when she started to come to my son flat door a lot more. when my son
was with his partner, she used to come to his door maybe once a week for money but after
they ended, she was coming down more and more she even was trying to give my son drink,
he does not drink so would not accept it. She was also writing my son letters and putting
them through his door, the letters are not

2089,

really readable. The main problem with Debbie seemed to start when she came to my son's
front door and saw a girl in his flat, she saw the girl on more than once and | think this upset
her. Since this time things have got worse and worse and my son's health is really suffering.
Please cam something be done as we really do not know what to do any longer, if you cannot
do anything about the neighbours in the block can you please see if you can move my son as
he cannot take any more, he needs to be able to rest and sleep which at this time it is
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

Sent: 18 September 2015 15:00

To: 'benedicta.odjida@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk’

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Attachments: Court List from Ben e dic ta.pdf

Dear Benedicta Odjida

Mr Simon Paul Cordell

DOB 26/01/1981

I am writing this Email due to some work you curry out in February/March 2014 in regard to
looking up records that are on my PNC record. There was a list that took some time for you
to go over, and then my mother Lorraine Cordell came to the court to pick them up once you
had looked every up. Since this time, we have been trying to get this addressed as there were
a number that was not in the court record, you gave my mother a print out that you had done
with stars on the ones that was not in the courts register, please see attached document. Since
this time, we have been dealing with Flo at Highbury Corner court to get a letter done by you
to say you did in fact look at the court register and did not find these records on the court
register. My Mother and | have sent many emails to Highbury Corner Court and have gone to
the court and spoke with Flo and we see to not be able to get this issue addressed. Therefore
my mother came to Enfield court on the 15/09/2015 to see if she could speak to you, but you
was on leave so she asked for your direct email, | am writing this email directly to you to see
if this issue can be addressed and a letter written saying you looked at the courts registers and
did not find the ones marked on the list you gave my mother. As it seems the printout you
gave her is not enough and it does need a court headed letter to show in fact the work that you
carried out looking into my data the court holds. Could you please look into this issue and let
me know if a court headed letter can be made up and if so, my mother Lorraine Cordell could
come to the court and pick it up, if you could let me know by replying to this email 1 would
be most grateful.

Regards

Simon Cordell

4
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From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 18 August 2015 17:20

To: 'Martin Jenkin'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear martin
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I hope you are doing well | did call last week as 1 knew Simon insurance is due for renewal
and asked for his no claims to be sent to this email which we have not got could you please
send it over ASAP please.

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

| cannot study when they are attacking me!

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
causing me sufferings and no peace also letting the named attack me when | am in the
bathtub and getting undressed and this does not stop their | continue to get assaulted with the
water taps getting slammed on and off causing a loud bagging sound at a fast rate and
slamming object and or jJumping on the floorboards above my head damaging my work
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

19/08/2015

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
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From: Je an et te.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 19 August 2015 08:46

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: complaint

Morning Lorraine,

Just a quick message to advise that 1 am in the process of completing a final report
regarding your complaints. I will endeavour to complete this as soon as possible. Please be
advised that I am on leave from September 2nd 21st.

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

Address Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR Total Policing
is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our
capital safer. Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely
necessary.

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

Sent: 19 August 2015 14:18

To: 'Lorraine Cordell’

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

The limit is twenty-one days to submit an appeal; the name of the justices: on 3rd & 4th: D
PIGOT; the Court does not keep transcripts of hearings. If there are any notes, they would be
Legal Adviser's notes, which are simply aide’s memoire and not official records.

Regards,

Customer Services Unit (8)

Highbury Corner Magistrates Court

51 Holloway Road

LONDON

N7 8JA

DX: 153700 Highbury 4

Tel: 0207506 3109

email: glhcornermceng@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

Gold fax: 0870 739 5768

| am neither authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually, nor to make
representations or other statements which may bind the Ministry of Justice in any way via
electronic means.

From: Lorraine Cordell [Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 14 August 2015 11:25

To: GLHCORNERMCENQ

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing this email to found out some information, I was in court on the 03/08/2015 and
04/08/2015 for case number 011402490741, | would like to find out how long I have to put
my appeal in as | am not use to this type of case. Also, could | have the name of the judge
who heard the case, and | would like to apply for the Court Transcripts for the appeal | will
be putting in.

Regards

Simon Cordell

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet antivirus service supplied by
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case
of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk. Communications via the GSi may
be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. This email (and any
attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use,
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disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please
destroy all copies and inform the sender by return email. Internet email

2094,

is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone
else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this
message by email. This email (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be
monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Email monitoring / blocking
software may be used, and email content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility
to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding emails and their contents. The
original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus
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

glhcornermceng@hmects.qgsi.gov.uk

Sent: 19 August 2015 14:20

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

Sent: 19 August 2015 14:53

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
as this risks the Court duplicating correspondence that has already been received. Thank you
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
Intranet virus scanning service supplied by VVodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM
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

Slamming their own living room, window continually opened and closed like to explain a
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
| get blacklisted for the right level of service as agreed to in my tenancy agreement made with

the Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes, at no fault of my own!

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

20/08/2015

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
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Please reply to: Geoffrey Mann
Geoffrey Mann Neighbourhood Manager
Page Number: 27,28,29,30,
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

I will respond to the issues you raised as follows;

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

telephone complaints received from your son. One on 20" August 2015

and again on 26" January 2016 which related to noise and the issues he

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
the ASBO against him on 4th August 2015.

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
is important that these issues are addressed and another meeting will be
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

Continually, repeating to flushing the toilet when | am in the bathroom being sick in my toilet
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

The continual intimidation of the kitchen draw being slammed shut or opened either way it
got effectually, closed, to then soon after hear the sharpening of the kitchen utilities knifes to
an unrealistic extent to make a constructive sense of logic and reason, visible for explanation
of any good character of themselves with the time need to look after an Adelson in today’s
word safely!

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
The time these problems have got left to continue is unfair and I find it unbelievable that the

problems with my flat still persist due to the Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes!

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

21/08/2015

Debra Stain and the Mathiyalagan and Co!
2 X Emails A complaint got sent to Dawn Allen from the Enfield Homes Teams!
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
580. GL-HCORNERMCENQ_RE_ Simon Cordell_ (8) /
Page Numbers: 2097
Asbo!
HIGHBURY CORNER!

2
e 1 X Emails!
A complaint got sent to Dawn Allen from the Enfield Homes Teams!
Neighbours!
General Public!
Enfield Council / Neighborhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s

3
e 1X Emails!
Complaint
Neighbours!
General Public!
Enfield Council / Neighbourhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s



1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:

580. GL-HCORNERMCENQ_RE_ Simon Cordell_ (8)

/ Page Numbers: 2097,

From: GLHCORNERMCENQ

glhcornermceng@hmcts.qgsi.gov.uk

Sent: 21 August 2015 11:36

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
addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, or copying is not permitted. If you are
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
may be monitored, recorded, and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Email monitoring /
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

1 X Emails!

“Heart Dawn”

Sent: 21 September 2015 13:59

To: Dawn Allen

Subject: Re: Complaint Mr Simon Cordell

Burncroft Avenue Enfield

Middlesex EN3 7JQ

Dear Dawn Allen

| am writing this email after phone calls and emails have got sent to Enfield council about my
neighbour who lives above me, | have made calls myself and my mother, Miss Mother has
also sent emails and made phone calls. No one has been to my address to see me and | am
asking for you to come out to see me and take a full report of what has been going on as my
heart is being made worse by nothing being done. There is also still repair issues | would
like to talk about that has not got done. Could you please email this email address, a date and
time when you can come out to see me to take a report?

Regards

Mr Simon Cordell

3


http://glhcornermcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

1 X Emails!

Sent: 21 September 2015 14:17

From: Dawn Allen

DAWN.ALLEN@Enfield.gov.uk

Cc: Feedback Council Housing

Subject: RE: Complaint

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Mr Cordell

In terms of your neighbour you will need to attend this office for us to discuss the neighbour
concerns face to face in a neutral environment, for repairs, please speak to customer services
on 0208 3791327 for any outstanding issues you have. Our office is open Monday to Friday
08.30 am—05.00 PM where you can attend this office to speak to us, directly.

Regards Dawn Allen

Tenancy Management Officer Council Housing

The Edmonton Centre 3644 South Mall Edmonton

N9 OTN

Email dawn.allen@enfield.gov.uk Free phone 0800 40 80 160

"Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent
services and building strong communities.

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

They all mentioned in the addresses of 113 and 117 Burncroft Avenue keep Dropping articles
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

| keep providing Intel to the Enfield Council's complaints department about the repairs
needed to my flat with no follow up leading to the work needed to my flat getting completed
causing me infliction of emotional distress!

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

22/08/2015

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
e The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!

Stage 2
Folder: 0

Met Police




RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)

MERLIN Ref:

Page Numbers: 25,26,27,28,29,30

“X 9 Different Incidents on Met Com Noted 12/12/2017”

22/08/2015

- CRIS 5218520/15 - Subject reports that he was threatened with a firearm, he was unable
to provide any description of persons or vehicle.

Doctors!

Asbo

2
e The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Met Police
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref:
18PAC087493
Page Numbers: 46,47,48,49,50
Adult Research Conducted - Deborah Batchelor Enfield PPD —
13/04/2018
Subject: - Simon CORDELL, | Gz
Address 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield EN3 7JQ
- CRIS 5218520/15 - Subject reports that he was threatened with a firearm, he was unable
to provide any description of persons or vehicle.
Doctors!
Asbo

e 1st Asbo Police MP4
Attending mine 67 days latter for a gun No Protection! 22_08_2015 + 29 08 2015.mp4
Doctors!
Asbo

1

The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!

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

26,




“Not Relevant!”

27,

“Not Relevant!”

28,

“Not Relevant!”

29,

22/08/2015 - CRIS 5218520/15 - Subject reports that he was threatened with a firearm, he
was unable to provide any description of persons or vehicle.

30

“Not Relevant!”

2

The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!

Stage 2

Folder: 0

Met Police

RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)

MERLIN Ref:

18PAC087493

Page Numbers: 46,47,48,49,50

“Not Relevant!”

a7,

“Not Relevant!”

48,

“Not Relevant!”

49,

“Not Relevant!”

50

22/08/15 - CRIS 5218520/15 - Subject reports that he was threatened with a firearm, he was
unable to provide any description of persons or vehicle.

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

Dropping articles on to their own wooden flooring to make loud banging noises!

No one would stop them from abusing me!

It leaves me humiliated when any person visits my home and saw the damp issues with my
rented property, | continue to have the same feeling when | want to speak in private in my




home, as we have to whisper to keep our conversations private from the estate’s other
residents!
An innovation of my privacy!

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
The Enfield council also make me stay in the cold when all of the complaints I make should
get instantaneously looked into and then fixed after | report them to their employed staff!

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

23/08/2015

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

To explain that I got left Embarrassed because of their actions towards me is an
understatement!

| tried to defend myself from them attacking me in a dignified manner with no submission
towards justice getting accomplished!

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
These problems such as my heating, Sound defaults, and the damp taking over all of the rooms

in the premises, make my life harder to live so that | can enjoyment each day that goes by, and
to further the understanding of my raised concerns they cause me to get left-behind!

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

24/08/2015

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
581. Forster, John_FW_ Simon Cordell /
Page Numbers: 2098,2099,2100,2101
Asbo!

1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:

581. Forster, John_FW _ Simon Cordell

/ Page Numbers: 2098,2099,2100,2101,

From: Forster, John [john.forster@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 24 August 2015 16:28

To: 'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk’

Subject: FW: Simon Cordell

Dear Sir,

There are no transcripts kept of proceedings at Magistrates Courts. There are notes kept by
the Legal Adviser for their use. They can be detailed but are not transcripts in the sense of
verbatim reports such. If you are requesting a copy of these, please advise and your request
will be put before the legal adviser in question.

Regards,

Customer Services Unit (8)

Highbury Corner Magistrates Court

51 Holloway Road

LONDON

N7 8JA

DX: 153700 Highbury 4

Tel: 0207506 3109

Email: glhcornermceng@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk



http://john.forster@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
mailto:glhcornermcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

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

Sent: 21 August 2015 17:32

To: Forster, John

Subject: FW: Simon Cordell

Hi John

Can you please deal with this email below?

Yomi

Regards

(Customer Service Unit 9)

North London Admin Centre | North Group

Highbury Corner Magistrates Court

51 Holloway Road, London N7 8JA

DX: 153700 Highbury 4

Tel: 0207 506 3100

glhcornermceng@hmcts,gsi.gov.uk

2099,

From: Lorraine Cordell [Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 21 August 2015 11:36

To: GLHCORNERMCENQ

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing this email as | still have not had a reply back to the below email. You said in
your reply to my email that the Court does not keep transcripts of hearings, and | asked for
this to be checked as I am sure the court has to make transcripts of what is said in court.
Regards

Simon Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 19 August 2015 14:53

To: 'GLHCORNERMCENQ'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

To Whom It May Concern:

Thank you for the reply I had just sent a reply email as | had not had a reply to my email. As
for the transcripts of hearings | am sure the clerk of the court writes down what is being said
maybe them notes are not listed as transcripts. Does the court not record what is being said in
a court case?

Regards

Simon Cordell

From: GLHCORNERMCENQ

Mail To: glhcornermceng@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

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



mailto:glhcornermcenq@hmcts,gsi.gov.uk
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

2100,

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

I am writing this email to found out some information, I was in court on the 03/08/2015 and
04/08/2015 for case number 011402490741, | would like to find out how long I have to put
my appeal in as | am not use to this type of case. Also, could | have the name of the judge
who heard the case, and | would like to apply for the Court Transcripts for the appeal 1 will
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
destroy all copies and inform the sender by return email. Internet email is not a secure
medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please
bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by
email. This email (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded
and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Email monitoring / blocking software may be used,
and email content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not
broken when composing or forwarding emails and their contents. The original of this email
was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service supplied
by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) This
email has been certified virus free. Communications via the GSi may be automatically
logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. This email was scanned by the
Government Secure Intranet antivirus service supplied by VVodafone

2101,

in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of
problems, please

call your organisations IT Helpdesk. Communications via the GSi may be automatically
logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. This email (and any attachment) is
intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or
copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and



http://glhcornermcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

inform the sender by return email. Internet email is not a secure medium. Any reply to this
message could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when
deciding whether to send material in response to this message by email. This email (whether
you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry
of Justice. Email monitoring / blocking software may be used, and email content may be read
at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or
forwarding emails and their contents. The original of this email was scanned for viruses by
the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service supplied by VVodafone in partnership
with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified
virus free. Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or
recorded for legal

purposes.

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

Believing that they would get away with their misplaced behaviour they continued with
there be-crazed actions and tease me with their freedom!

The noise stopped me from going to sleep!

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
It is a Miracle that | am still alive, with the way that these housing repair issues are making

me live my life with a clear lack of due diligence of the correct complaints departments!

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

25/08/2015

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
e This evidence
I exclaim in this book about Is just the tip of the ice burg.
Neighbours!
General Public!
Enfield Council / Neighbourhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s!

2
e The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
582. GL-HCORNERMCENQ_FW_ Simon Cordell /
Page Numbers: 2102,2103,2104,2105
Asbo!
HIGHBURY CORNER!

3
e The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
583. GL-HCORNERMCENQ_RE_ Simon Cordell_ (9) /
Page Numbers: 2106
Asbo!
HIGHBURY CORNER!

1
This evidence | exclaim in this book/ report all about is just the tip of the iceberag.
The tenants of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimize me by

2
The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:




582. GL-HCORNERMCENQ_FW_ Simon Cordell

/ Page Numbers: 2102,2103,2104,2105,

From: GLHCORNERMCENQ

[alhcornermceng@hmects.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 25 August 2015 10:00

To: 'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk'

Subject: FW: Simon Cordell

Dear Sir

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

I am writing this email as | still have not had a reply back to the below email. You said in
your reply to my email that the Court does not keep transcripts of hearings, and | asked for
this to be checked as | am sure the court has to make transcripts of what is said in court.
Regards

Simon Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 19 August 2015 14:53

To: 'GLHCORNERMCENQ'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

To Whom It May Concern:

Thank you for the reply | had just sent a reply email as | had not had a reply to my email. As
for the transcripts of hearings | am sure the clerk of the court writes down what is being said
maybe them

2103,

notes are not listed as transcripts. Does the court not record what is being said in a court case?
Regards

Simon Cordell

From: GLHCORNERMCENQ

Mail To: glhcornermceng@hmects.qgsi.gov.uk

Sent: 19 August 2015 14:18
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To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

The limit is twenty-one

days to submit an appeal; the name of the justices: on 3rd & 4th: D PIGOT; the Court does
not keep transcripts of hearings. If there are any notes, they would be Legal Adviser's notes,
which are simply aide’s memoire and not official records.

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

| am writing this email to found out some information, | was in court on the 03/08/2015 and
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

2104,2105,

3
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From: GLHCORNERMCENQ

alhcornermceng@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

Sent: 25 August 2015 12:27

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
via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes

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

At all times the stationery duties of the Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes must get
taken to the utmost of importance but I continue to get stressed-out by the way they treat me
unequal, all I want is a nice home to live in that | can work hard for to save and buy!

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

26/08/2015

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

Stain still continues to play with his front door locks like he is trying to warn me of what he
can get away with because the police and the Local council do not stop him!




Stain continues to get away with what he does to me every day and night by banging on his
kitchen wall like the devil has taken over his soul I cannot believe that | had so much love for
him and respect and he treats me this way in my life and my loved ones!

The flushing of the toilet above me happened again today and also the assault while | took
my Birth by 117 and 113 and after in my front room and bedroom, I continued to get attacked
even in my hall way | continue to recorded the evidence and send the correct complaints to
the relevant persons of interest!

This flat and the Enfield Councils employees and Tents are damaging my private family life
because of the occupiers of Address 111 — 113 — 117 otherwise known as the tenants of
Burncroft Avenue kept damaged my work studies by their reckless actions towards me by
banging on the floors and using the taps in a tortures manner to intimidate me none stop 24
hours a day it is a full assault against my person and legal rights!

117 and 111 inclusive of 113 keep of banging on the internal walls within their flats to have a
negative effect peregrinating of my living illicitly!

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
| continue to prove my suffering to the Enfield Homes and The Enfield Council with no

change in my flat being brought up to the correct 1SO standards for me to live inside of it
safely!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going | started working on Creating a new and up to date
event Food Safety policy and | continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00 Am and
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

27/08/2015

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

The flats conditions are making it so that I am unable to sleep and continue to make me ill!
113 and 117 Burncroft Avenue kept continually, repeating to flushing the toilet when I am in
the bathroom being sick in my toilet because they initially made me ill then they were
Jumping up and down on the floor boards above where ever they can tell that | am present
below!

Stain 111 Burncroft Avenue on my life also attacked me by hitting the kitchen wall with
metal objects | can tell they are metal because of the noise it makes when he does it to have
the negative effect he desires to create and | keep on washing all of my clothes so that they do
not smell of the damp but the smell continues to linger on and become noticeable on all of my
garments!

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
The Enfield homes and The Enfield Council teams should have already repaired these

problems much Quicker than they do without me suffering!

Time Spent Building.

In the background of everything going I continued working on Creating a new and up to date
event Food Safety policy and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00 Am and
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

28/08/2015

Debra Stain and the Mathiyalagan and Co!
A Police complaint got cancelled that I put into them!
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
e A Police complaint
Got cancelled that I put into them!
Asbo!
Neighbours!
General Public!
Enfield Council / Neighborhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s!

1

| put a police complaint in and it got cancelled: --

| put a police complaint in and it got cancelled, | have the letter to prove this | then revived a
letter dated the 30th August 2015 stating the complaint was being addressed again as it
should have been with no further contact after.

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
Continued to be victimizing me by: --

When awake 113 and 117 attacked me again while being sick in my toilet and because of
what they get away with doing to me in my home like today’s event flushing their own toilets
above mine when | am using it causes my heart to hurt me and is making my health
desperate!

This attack against me continues once | get into my Barth and while | am taking my clothes
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

| find it remarkable that I get left in the conditions my flat is in | cannot take the cold
conditions and damp smell it making me sick all the time | keep being sick in the toilet and
catching the flu!

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

29/08/2015

The Police attended my address six days after | phoned them about my life being in
danger because of their wrong actions, | have a video of their wrong doings!
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
e The Police attended my address
Recording
Six days after |1 phoned them about my life being in danger because of their wrong
actions, | have a video of their wrong doings!
1st Asbo Police MP4
Attending mine 67 days latter for a gun No Protection! 22_08 2015 + 29 08 2015.mp4
Doctors!
Asbo

1

The Police attended my address

Six days after | phoned them about my life being in danger because of their wrong actions, |
have a video of their wrong doings!

| have a police video regards an Emergency 999 call | made when | fell victim to the police
advertising wrongful claims on their website and in the newspapers. | got attacked with a gun
outside of my flat because wrong Intel. Police pulled the information shortly, out of their
website.

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
All I want is fair results and if the Enfield Council truly did provide them, I would not get left
to suffer like this!

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

30/08/2015

I Received a letter of the police regarding a complaint
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

e | Received a letter off?
The police regarding a complaint | made!
Asbo




1

| Received a letter off?

The police regarding a complaint I made!

| Received a letter of the police regarding a complaint that | had made to them on the 28th 8
2015 said it will get investigated.

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

Jumping up and down on the floor above where ever they can tell that I am present below!
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
The services provided by the Enfield Homes and Enfield Council are supposed to be

Revolutionary in the anticipated services provided by themselves to us their clients, but these
Statutory Duty got and get assault with battery because they are continually let down by their
representing representatives team members, as some are not Trustworthy for their job titles
and let the whole company down, with an effect of its client suffering also: I know this
because this keeps happening to me, in pursuit of the staffs Reckless unprofessional
behaviour, when addressing our problems off concern!

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
Issues with My Housing Disrepair!
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

It is a must for me to be kept Safe from poisons mould and mushrooms that grow on my
walls and personal belongings, but the Enfield Homes and the Enfield Council do not act
accordingly to this stationary right of mine, one again at my losses out of life!

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

01/09/2015

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
01/September /2015

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
If the Enfield Council and its employees were efficient in their protocol, it would save me

from suffering for such a long duration of time, because of the Heating, Damp and Sound
issues with my flat!

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

02/09/2015

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

The Loud and truculent banging stayed inglorious for me in the bathroom once I got up and
then got worse and this Dehumanized comportment gets achieved by 117 and the 113 tenants
slamming objects on to the floor irresponsibly and with evil intent of malefactor actions
towards my salubrity!

when | was in my front room sitting on my main living room sofa and while | utilized my
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
The lack of due diligence towards my life is Startling and I find it sensational that no person
has repaired the disrepair issues in my home when and after notified!

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

03/09/2015

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
Added Information Council History Debra Andrews/
Page Numbers: 53,54,55,56,57,58

53,

24/01/2017

Simon Cordell’s




CASE HISTORY

24/01/2017

Involved Persons

CLIENT (VICTIM)Ms Deborah Andrews Relationship to Cases
Incidents in which Person is involved

Current address: 113 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ

Main phone: 02083500628

Gender: Female

DOB: 29/07/1973

Age band Ethnic origin Appearance

Client (Victim) in ASB Case 16175: Witness

Age band: 35-44

Ethnic origin: White UK

Gender: Female,42 yrs. old. White UK

Casel6175 Deborah Andrews

GENERAL Active 180 days, Phone call with Perpetrator

Involved Persons

CLIENT (ACCUSED)Mr Simon Cordell

Relationship to Cases: Client (Accused) in ASB Case 16175

Incidents in which Person is involved: Witness

Current address: 109 Burncroff Avenue. Enfield, EN3 7JQ

Main phone: 020 8245 7454

Gender: Male

DOB: 26/01/1981

Age band: 25-34

Ethnic origin: White/Black Caribbean

Notes about this person

Home visit to Ms Deborah Andrews flat. Attendees Dawn

Allen TMO and CPN Bola Quadri Horne visit to Ms Andrews advised
that her neighbour at number 109 has for the past few months harassed,
intimidated, stalked her and made a life a complete misery. He
continuously plays loud music, bangs on her ceiling and door alleging that
she is monitoring his movements in his flat. She feels petrified by his
presence and as a result refused to leave her flat for fear bumping into him
on her way out. She has missed a few appointments with her social
worker as a result, she has now been subjected to making home
appointments pending the time this matter is resolved. She explained that
they use to be acquaintances before the relationship went sour. She
believes the whole problem started when he claimed the decoration in his
flat was damaged as a result of a leak coming from her flat. She
confirmed that she had a leak from her overflow a few months ago which
has since been repaired but, the damage alleged had occurred.

54,

03/09/2015:

23 September 2015 15:07
https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp7sViewData-747403.750084.747 ...
03/08/2017
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The 1st Injunction Order Dated: OO/OO/
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intimidated, stalked her and made a life a complete misery. He
continuously plays loud music, bangs on her ceiling and door alleging that
she is monitoring his movements in his flat she feels petrified by his
presence and as a result refused to leave her flat for fear bumping into him
on her way out. She has missed a few appointments with her social
worker as a result, she has now been subjected to making home
appointments pending the time this matter is Notes about this person
resolved. She explained that they use to be acquaintances before the
relationship went sour. She believes the whole problem started when he
claimed the decoration in his flat was damaged as a result of a leak
coming from her flat. She confirmed that she had a leak from her
overflow a few months ago which has since been repaired but, the damage
alleged had occurred.

Appearance

History

A.

03/09/2015: = 23/09/2015

Sent:

Al

23 September 2015 15:07

To: Carmel Naessens; Loretta Walsh

Cc: Charles Elkington; Dawn Allen

Subject: Bumcroft Annum Importance: High

Classification: PROTECT New case

VICTIM: Ms

Bumcroft Avenue ENFIELD EN3 7JQ

297 07/ 1973

02083500628

Perpetrator Simone Cordell

109 Burncroft Avenue ENFIELD EN3 7JQ

Home visit to flat. Attended? Dawn Allen TMO and CRN Sola Quadri
Home visit to advised that her neighbour at number 109 has for the past
few months harassed, intimidated, stalked her and made a life a complete
misery. He continuously plays loud music, bangs on her ceiling and door
alleging that she is monitoring his movements in his flat. She feels
petrified by his presence and as a result refused to leave her flat for fear
bumping into him on her way out. She has missed a few appointments
with her social worker as a result, she has now been subjected to making
home appointments pending the time this matter is resolved.

She explained that they use to be acquaintances before the relationship
went sour. She believes the whole problem started when he claimed the
decoration in his flat was damaged as a result of a leak coming from her
flat. She confirmed that she had a leak from her overflow a few months,
ago which has since been repaired but, the damage alleged had occurred.




Ms also recalled an incident when the perp spat in her face. It’s been one
issue after the other she advised

B.

https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp7sViewData-
747403.750084.747...

Enfield Council Case History Against Me

08/08/2017

55,
23/09/2015:
23/09/2015:
23/09/2015:
23/09/2015:

Simon Cordell’s

The 1st Injunction Order Dated: 00/00/

INDEX

also recalled an incident when the perp spat in her face. It’s been one
issue after the other she advised

The recent event which took place a week ago. She was on her way out to
attend her appointment with her CRN when he apprehended her and
threatened to kill her. She was pretty shaken from the incident that instead
of attending her appointment, returned home immediately. She advised
that she contacted the police but, wasn’t taken seriously as they assumed,
she was drunk at the time of the call. She advised that she wasn’t in the
list drunk but, just the way she spoke due to her condition. She still wasn't
taken seriously and had to abandon the call.

She found this very frustrating and advised that it was not the first time
this would happen to her. Her GPN also confirmed her statement and
expressed her dissatisfaction at the way she was treated.

| felt completely let down by the police and became frightful for her
safety especially, as she knows the perpetrators has shells in his flat.

| observed in her flat that her floors were very creaky, | was made aware
by Dawn that most of the flats in the block are like that. Unfortunately,
the creakiness exacerbates the noise level in the fiats and cause more
problems than usual.

| advised that | contact the police to make further enquiries. | will also
contact MHT to enquire if Mr Cordell is known to them. At some point
the perpetrator will need to be interviewed and a warning letter issued on
him. I will contact the repairs team and try to arrange a surveyor to visit
her flat and see what assistance nan be offered

| further advised that her case will be investigated, and an officer will get
back to her to discuss further with her. Her CPN and TMO will be kept
informed of updates

Bola Quadri has already put in place a safeguard alert.

A2.

23/09/2015: Contact Complainant,

Home visit to Ms flat. Attendees Dawn Allen TMQ and CPN Bola
Quadri
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Home visit to advised that her neighbour at number 109 has for the past
few months harassed, intimidated, stalked her and made a life a complete
misery. He continuously plays loud music, bangs on her ceiling and door
alleging that she is monitoring his movements in his flat, feels petrified by
his presence and as a result refused to leave her flat for fear bumping into
him her way out. She has missed a few appointments with her social
worker as a result, she been subjected to making home appointments
pending the time this matter is resolved

A3.

23/09/2015: Update Complainant

Follow on action from Contact Complainant

A4,

23/09/2015: Letter - sent,

ACTION PLAN PROVIDED TO THE VICTIM AND A COPY
FORWARDED TO HER CPN BOLA QUADRI

Ab5.

23/09/2015: Email - sent,

Classification: PROTECT Hi Mark,

On second thoughts, could you contact her on her landline instead and
speak to her directly please? Her number is

Thank you for your assistance

Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer Housing Anti-Social
Behaviour Team

https://ecase works. net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp? View Data—
747403,750084,747... 08/08/2017
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The recent event which took place a week ago. She was on her way out to
attend her appointment with her CPN when he apprehended her and
threatened to kill her. She was pretty shaken from the incident that instead
of attending her appointment, returned home immediately. She advised
that she contacted the police but, wasn't taken seriously as they assumed,
she was drunk at the time of the call. She advised that she wasn't in the list
drunk but, just the way she spoke due to her condition. She still wasn't
taken seriously and had to abandon the call.

She found this very frustrating and advised that it was not the first time
this would happen to her. Her CPN also confirmed her statement and
expressed her dissatisfaction at the way she was treated.

IMBMBW felt completely let down by the police and became frightful for
her safety especially, as she knows the perpetrators has shells in his flat.

| observed in her flat that her floors were very creaky, | was made aware
by that most of the fiats in the block are like that. Unfortunately, the
creakiness exacerbates the noise level in the flats and cause more
problems than usual.



https://ecase/

| advised that I contact the police to make further enquiries. 1 will also
contact MHT to enquire if Mr Cordell is known to them. At some point
the perpetrator will need to be interviewed and a warning letter issued on
him. I will contact the repairs team and try to arrange a surveyor to visit
her flat and see what assistance offered*AA can be|

| further advised that her case will be investigated, and an officer will get
back to her to discuss further with her.

Her CPN and TMO will be kept informed of updates

Bola Quadri has already put in place a safeguard alert Thank you

Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Office.

Housing Anti-Social Behaviour Team

ABb.

23/09/2015:

INTERVIEW NOTES FOR* VICTIM

Bumcroft Avenue ENFIELD EN3 7JQ

Perpetrator Simone Cordell

109 Burncroft Avenue ENFIELD EN3 7JQ

Home visit to Ms' A flat. Attendees Dawn Allen TMO and CPN Bola
Quadri Home visit to advised that her neighbour at number 109 has for
the past few months harassed, intimidated, stalked her and made a life a
complete misery. He continuously plays loud music, bangs on her ceiling
and door alleging that she is monitoring his movements in his flat. She
feels petrified by his presence and as a result refused to leave her flat for
fear bumping into him on her way out. She has missed a few
appointments with her social worker as a result has now been subjected to
making home appointments pending the time this matter is resolved.

She explained that they use to be acquaintances before the relationship
went sour. She believes the whole problem started when he claimed the
decoration in his flat was damaged as a result of a leak coming from her
flat. She confirmed that she had a leak from her overflow a few months
ago which has since been repaired but, the damage alleged had occurred.
€.
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Tenancy Management Enfield Council Classification: PROTECT
Good morning Mark,

Thank you for the information, yes, she suffers from mental health and his
behaviour continues to exacerbate her condition. | will appreciate if you
visit him sooner than later and also pop round to reassure her.

Thank you for all your assistance



https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp7sViewData-747403.750084.747..
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Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer Housing Anti-Social
Behaviour Team Tenancy Management Enfield Council

From: Mark.Tillev2@met.pnn.police.uk

mailto: Mark.Tillev2@met.pnn.police.uk

E.

Sent: 18 September 2015 17:23

To: Dolly Qmnseye

Subject: | Burcroft Avenue. Enfield, Middlesex, EN3 7JQ

A |(SEC=PROTECT]

Hi Dolly,

Nick and | attended while ago and spoke to the A while ago when she
originally called Police. At the time she didn't want us to speak to her
neighbour as things had got better. The lady handed us a letter about what
had happened but none of it made any sense.

We believe she was suffering from mental health issues. On another
occasion we popped round to see her and she wouldn't come and speak to
us so instead she spoke through her letterbox to us.

The male at 109 - Simon Cordell who is causing the problems is very well
known to Police and is also very anti Police. | know some Officers went
around and spoke to him and things seemed to get better After that we
have had no further calls from the lady

We will try and get around to see her when were back on duty on
Monday.

Kind Regards

Classification: PROTECT

Good afternoon Mark,

Could you kindly assist with this query please. Following reports of ASB
by the above tenant, my colleague and I visited her this morning and were
alarmed by the nature of her complaints. She has in the past few months
being constantly harassed, intimidated, bullied, stalked and threatened to
kill by her neighbour at 109.

As a result of his behaviour, she has become too scared to leave her flat
for fear of what may happen to her. She is a vulnerable tenant who
requires support from services. However, the unsettling behaviour
exhibited by number 109, has hindered her from attending her
appointments and exacerbated her condition. At the moment, she feels
very disorientated / agitated and will like the harassment to stop.

She advised that she had reported this to the police a few times but,
wasn’t taken seriously.

I will appreciate if you could stop over at to reassure her that the matter is
being dealt with and also to stop by 109 and advise him that you are
aware of what is going on and the repercussions should it continue.
Thank you for your support and assistance

Doliy Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer

F.
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In light of the above, h a s been identified as one of many cases involved
in this process. You will shortly hear from an office with the community
Safety Unit advising you of the name of the officer that will be dealing
with | | case.

Page 6 of 32

Housing Anti-Social Behaviour Team Tenancy Management Enfield
Council

Referral Details:

AT.

23/09/2015:

organisation making referral: Housing Anti-Social Behaviour Response
Team

History

AQ.

23/09/2015: Threats and intimidation

A9.

Date reported:

23/09/2015

Threats and intimidation (General)

Home visit to Flat Attendees Dawn Allen TMO and CPN Bola Quadri
Home visit to advised that her neighbour at number 109 has for the past
few months harassed, intimidated, stalked her and made a life a complete
misery. He continuously plays loud music, bangs on her ceiling and door
alleging that she is monitoring his movements in his flat She feels
petrified by his presence and as a result refused to leave her flat for fear
bumping into him on her way out She has appointments with her social
worker as a result, she has now been subjected to pending the time this
matter is resolved.

She explained that they use to be acquaintances before the relationship
went sour. She believes the whole problem started when he claimed the
decoration in his flat was damaged as a result of a leak coming from her
flat. She confirmed she had a leak from her overflow a few months ago
which has since been repaired but, the damage alleged had occurred.



https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp7sViewData—747403.750084.747

Al0.

23/09/2015: Agree an Action Plan with the Complainant,

ACTION PLAN PROVIDED TO THE VICTIM AND A COPY
FORWARDED TO HER CPN BOLA QUADRI

Kind regards

All.

23/09/2015: Action Plan to Complainant,

Follow on action from Agree an Action Plan with the

Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer Housing Anti-Social
Behaviour Team Tenancy Management

Al2.

23/09/2015: Contact Perpetrator,

Follow on action from Agree an Action Plan with the Enfield Council
Al3.

23/09/2015: Action Plan Reviewed,

Follow on action from Agree an Action Plan with the

Al4.

23/09/2015:

Action Plan Reviewed,

Follow on action from Agree an Action Plan with the

Al5.

23/09/2015:

Action Plan Reviewed,

Follow on action from Agree an Action Plan with the

G.

24/09/2015: Email - sent,

RE SOVA Alert - D.A - 1009639

Classification: PROTECT

Dear Susan,

Thank you for your email. Please note that as from Monday

H.

28th September 2015, all high-level cases of antisocial behaviour will be
transferred to the Council’s Community Safety Unit.

l.
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
or do any studying in this rented flat and the council and police will; not forfend me when 1
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
The Enfield Council and the Enfield Home keep putting a tremendous amount of unneeded

stress onto my health causing my well-being to decline at no fault of my own due to the
disrepair issues | keep asking them to address in a reasonable time with no trustworthy
service provided from members of their staff!

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

04/09/2015

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

e Simon Cordell’s Dentist Indexed
Stage 1

1. OLD teeth 6 _ 04/09/2015m
Page Number: 6
Dentist!
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e Simon Cordell’s Dentist Indexed
Stage 1
1. OLD teeth 7__04/09/2015m
Page Number: 7
Dentist!

1

Simon Cordell’s Dentist Indexed

Stage 1

2. OLD teeth 6 __04/09/2015m

Page Number: 6,

The Family Dental Practice

J. Pashayadeh

Dental Surgeon & Associates

129-131 High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 6BB

Tel: 0208881 0495

Tel: 0208881 6698

To: SIMON CORDELL 109 BURNCROFT AVENUE ENFIELD EN3 7JQ
Dear CORDELL

We are writing to advise you that your check-up is now due.

Please call the practice to your earliest convenience to make a suitable appointment.
With compliments.

Sincerely

2

Simon Cordell’s Dentist Indexed
Stage 1

2. OLD teeth 7__04/09/2015m
Page Number: 7,

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

Today when I was in my front room sitting on my main living room sofa and while | utilized
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

I have withal had a plethora of quandaries with victualing because of what they keep all
doing to me!

My canine has victualing its paws because of what 113 — 117 and 111 are getting away with |
have taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat!

Disrepair!
Worthwhile is a must towards the way | must get left to feel after sending the correct fair

responses for issues to be repaired to the Enfield Councils and the Enfield Homes complaints
departments in collaboration with their policies, but as a client I am not made by the staff to
continue on having this worthwhile positive feeling and find myself getting let down by them
on stead!

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

05/09/2015

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
tranquillity and quite that | should in my own rented home | cannot because | get brutally
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
Helpful and timely services is what | expect off the Enfield Council and the Enfield homes,

when requesting for my health to get taken into consideration, with an outcome of a
constructive impact in resolving the problems in hand by their staff and in Co-Hurst to their
statutory duties, as does not happen!

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

06/09/2015

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

The Loud and aggressive banging stayed inglorious for me in the bathroom and got worse
and this Dehumanized behaviour gets achieved by 117 and the 113 tenants slamming objects
on to the floor irresponsibly and with evil intent of criminal actions towards my well-being!
The Eavesdropping of the 113 — 117 and 111 tenants heedfully aurally perceiving where | am
in my abode and then chasing me around into each room as listed, while banging on the floor
with objects!

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
I am not pleased that I have to live in my flat with the disrepair conditions not getting
addressed by the relevant persons of interest!

Time Spent Building.




In the background of everything going | started working on creating a new and up to date
event Risk Assessment and | continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00 Am and
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

07/09/2015

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

The flats conditions are making it so that | am unable to sleep and continue to make me ill!
113 and 117 Burncroft Avenue kept continually, repeating to flushing the toilet when I am in
the bathroom being sick in my toilet because they initially made me ill then they were
Jumping up and down on the floorboards above wherever they can tell that I am present
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

| must be left Encouraged not dissatisfied by the Enfield Council's Statutory Duties, once
they start to take place after requested by me, and that their services are of high Standards not
reckless actions, as continues to occur to me!

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

08/09/2015

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
tail, tail signs that I have gotten undressed and soaked within the water, creating a brutal
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

My Repair issues should not get pushed aside and then hidden without being correct by the
Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes, as keeps happening to me at my losses out of life

| feel Ashamed of the way the responsible people have left me to feel!

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
The living conditions that | am faced with limit me in my daily routines!

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

09/09/2015

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
PC Douglas Skinner/ Page Numbers: 49
PC Douglas Skinner
Date: 09/09/2015
Report 1d: 1206
Page: Mag 2 — 30
Page: Appeal — 49

1

The 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
PC Douglas Skinner

/ Page Numbers: 49

PC Douglas Skinner

Date: 09/09/2015

Report 1d: 1206

Page: Mag 2 — 30

Page: Appeal — 49

49

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and SB; Criminal Procedure
Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statement of...Douglas Skinner URN: | | | | |
Age if under 18: Over 18.... (if over '
18 insert 'over 18) Occupation: Police Officer 206372

This statement (consisting of: ... 2 .... pages each signed by me) is true

to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it
is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully
stated anything in it which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature.................. Date: ...... 09/09/2015




Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness
details on rear) D

This statement is completed in addition to one made on the 15th August
2014. 1 have been asked to clarify how | know that Simon Cordell is an
organiser of raves. As stated in my previous statement 1 have known of
Cordell for over 20 years. On the 7th June 2014 1 was the Duty Officer
for Enfield Borough. | was tasked to visit an ongoing rave at Progress
Way EN1 and speak to the organiser to see how long it would be carrying
on for.

| went to the location which was made up of several industrial buildings. |
walked through the estate until 1 saw a white van. Inside this van was a
male | recognised to be Cordell. As I got closer to the van he got out and
waked towards me. We shaked hands and said hello and talked about how
1 remembered him as a youngster over twenty years ago.

| asked him if he was the organiser and he fully admitted to me that he
was. He stated that the rave was winding down as there weren’t many
people there. | said that if it continued for another night then the
likelihood was that police would stop it as the numbers were low and
resources could deal with it. He told me that it would not be continuing
for another night and would be stopping that afternoon. I had a walk
around the area and then left. The rave did stop that afternoon.

On the 19th July 1 again came across Cordell at an empty industrial unit
which people were arriving at. Cordell told me that he was organising a
party for some friends. I told him that | was aware that over 100 people
would be arriving close by for a rave and await directions on where the
venue was. The location was this venue and it was going to be a rave that
he was the organiser. He admitted to me that he was the organiser. As a
result, has was arrested to prevent a breach of the peace. He asked if the
music equipment which was in a van could be removed however the gate
was padlocked. Cordell stated that he had padlocked the gate and had the
keys however the keys could not be found.

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

I continue to get adduced towards extra costs and expenses because of the lack of due
diligence towards my well — being of the Enfield Councils and the Enfield Homes
departments of correction!

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

10/09/2015

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

Debra when drunk 113 and Mathiyalagan 117 keep slamming the water tap on and off at an
unacceptable rate, while stain 111 also joins in from his flats kitchen water supply to
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

No one will stop them from abusing me!

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
These problems leave me every day and night doubtful of the right resolution occurring from

the relevant persons whom are in a naturally tied agreement, as they continue to breach and
neglect their conditional responsibilities, towards me!



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

11/09/2015

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
584. GL-HCORNERMCENQ_RE_ Simon Cordell_ (10) /
Page Numbers: 2107
Errors with my Criminal PNC!
HIGHBURY CORNER!

1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:

584. GL-HCORNERMCENQ_RE_ Simon Cordell_ (10)

/ Page Numbers: 2107,

From: GLHCORNERMCENQ

alhcornermceng@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

Sent: 11 September 2015 21:13

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
The level to which any human being can accept getting disregarded by any state officials

should not get treated as applaud able behaviour of themselves as for a fact it caused me
distressful and therefore should get treated as a case of desolator action against them relevant
persons of mine and the company’s behalf that they represent!

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

12/09/2015

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
They perpetuate to bang pots and pans or phrenic objects on the wall at me!

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

I am unsure of why these problems have gotten left to emulate and request a full detailed
response to why | got made to suffer because of the Heating and damp issues thought such a
long duration of time?

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

13/09/2015

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
My complete home is uncomfortable to live in due to the sound proofing issues!

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

14/09/2015

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
585. GL-HCORNERMCENQ_RE_ Simon Cordell_ (11) /
Page Numbers: 2108,2109,2110,2111,2112
Asbo!

1

The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:

585. GL-HCORNERMCENQ_RE_ Simon Cordell_ (11)

/ Page Numbers: 2108,2109,2110,2111,2112,

From: GLHCORNERMCENQ

[alhcornermceng@hmects.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 14 September 2015 11:00

To: 'Lorraine Cordell’

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear Lorraine

Just keeping you updated.

Your email has been sent to legal Adviser regarding copies of their notes. As soon as we get a
reply, we will let you know.

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

Today my mother Lorraine Cordell Had to come to court as | had not heard anything about
my below emails. On the 14 August 2015 | asked the court for the Court Transcripts for my
appeal to be told you did not keep Court Transcripts, but Legal Adviser notes are kept by the
clerk of the court which I did ask for a copy of these notes for my appeal after many emails
on the 25/08/2015 at 12:27. Due to not hearing anything my mother came to the court today
and was advised my emails had not yet been sent to the clerk to ask if it was ok for a copy to
be given to me for the appeal, could this please be addressed and this email sent to the clerk
of court to be confirmed, could you also email to this email address to let me know this has
been done. Also, | had asked my mother to get a copy of the Memorandum of entry when she
was at the court to make sure the corrections were done. Please see attached Memorandum of



http://glhcornermcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:glhcornermcenq@hmcts,gsi.gov.uk
http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

entry as you can see the dates January 2013 to August 2014 are within the document and
there are still spelling error which should have been updated the following day due to the
time of day the case ended and the paper work served in court. When the paper work was
given to us on the day the applicant told the judge the dates of 2013 should not be on the case
due to their age and they were only added for Reference, also the spelling mistakes are still
on the Memorandum of entry. When told this the Judge said this would be corrected the next
day and a copy of the conditions sent to me via post, but this has never been done. Could you
please correct the Memorandum of entry with the removal of the 2013 dates and the spelling
errors and email me to this email a corrected copy of the conditions and the new
Memorandum of entry.

2109,

Regards

Simon Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 25 August 2015 12:27

To: 'GLHCORNERMCENQ'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

To Whom It May Concern:

Yes, could | please have a copy of these legal adviser notes.

Regards

Simon Cordell

From: GLHCORNERMCENQ

Mail To: glhcornermceng@hmects.gsi.gov.uk

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

2110,2111,2112

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

And follow me to the toilet when I am being sick and commence banging above my head

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
Whenever | try to live a quiet and peace full life within my rented premises, | get distracted

by other person’s conversations contained within the flats ajar to both sides of me and above
my home premises!

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

15/09/2015



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
The sound issues make it awkward for my guest’s band myself to get any rest in my rented
home of the Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes teams!

Time Spent Building.




In the background of everything going I continued working on creating a new and up to date
event Risk Assessment and | continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00 Am and
Time End: 03:30 Pm

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

16/09/2015

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

117 Burncroft Avenue and 113 keep on continually, reiterating to flushing the toilet when 1
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
The way that the Enfield Council continue not to help me resolve the issues with the damp
and the heating in my flat I get made incapable of doing my needed daily routines!

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

17/09/2015

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
The amount of time | spend on the phone and writing emails leaves me paralyzed from living
my life due to the neglect!

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

18/09/2015

1 x Council FOI
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
e The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
Added Information Council History Debra Andrews/
Page Numbers: 53,54,55,56,57,58
53,

54,

J. 03/09/2015

Al. 23 September 2015 15:07 23/09/2015

K. https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp7sViewData-
747403.750084.747... 08/08/2017

55,

A2. 23/09/2015

A3. 23/09/2015

A4. 23/09/2015

A5.  23/09/2015

L. https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp7sViewData-
747403.750084.747... 08/08/2017

56,

A6. 23/09/2015

M. https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp7sViewData-
747403.750084.747... 08/08/2017

57,

N. 18 September 2015 18/09/2015

O. https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp7sViewData-
747403.750084.747... 08/08/2017

58

A7. 23/09/2015

A8. 23/09/2015

A9. 23/09/2015

A10. 23/09/2015

All. 23/09/2015

Al12. 23/09/2015

Al13. 23/09/2015

Al4. 23/09/2015

A15. 23/09/2015

P. 24/09/2015

Q. 28th September 2015 28/09/2015
https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp7sViewData—
747403.750084.747... 08/08/2017

2
e The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
586. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell_ (5) /
Page Numbers: 2113,2114,2115,2116,2117,2118,
2119,2120,2121,2122,2123,2124,2125,2126,2127,2128,2129,




Errors with my Criminal PNC!
HIGHBURY CORNER!

3
e The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
587. GL-HCORNERMCENQ_RE_ Simon Cordell_ (12) /
Page Numbers: 2130
Errors with my Criminal PNC!
HIGHBURY CORNER!

4

e Stage5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed

Stage 5

Deborah Andrews / Enfield Council Case History

Page Number: 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,
DATE(S);

J) 24/01/2017:

K) 18/09/2015:

L) 23/09/2015:

M) 23/09/2015:

Page 5 of 21

5

e LEMMYS Index I received on the 25/06/2018
Claim form, application for an injunction and statements / New 2 Injunction / Indexed
/ Page Numbers: 196,197,198,199,200,201,202,203,204,205,206,207,208,
209,210,211,212,213,214,215,216,217,218,219,220,221,222,223,224,225,226,
227,228,229,230,231,232,233,234,235,236,237,238,239,240,241,242,243,244,
245,246,247,248,249,250,251,252,253,254,255,256,257,
258,259,260.261,262,263,264,265,266,267,268,269,270,271,272,273,274,275,
276,277,278,279,280,281,282,283,284,285,286,287,288,
289,290,291,292,293,294,295,296,297,298,299,300,301,302

92.

e Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue:
1.92
lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk_09.18.2015_RE Simon Cordell
18/09/2015

/ Page Numbers: 698,699

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

Al.

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
threatened to Kill her. She was pretty shaken from the incident that instead
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

| advised that I contact the police to make further enquiries. I will also
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

| observed in her flat that her floors were very creaky, |1 was made aware
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

AG.

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
&
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

Nick and I attended while ago and spoke to the A while ago when she
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
known to Police and is also very anti Police. I know some Officers went
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
A10.

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

586. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell_ (5)

/ Page Numbers: 2113,2114,2115,2116,2117,2118,
2119,2120,2121,2122,2123,2124,2125,2126,2127,2128,2129,
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 18 September 2015 14:05

To: 'Benedicta.Odjida@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk’

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
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Attachments: Court List from Benedicta.pdf

Dear Benedicta Odjida

Mr Simon Paul Cordell

DOB 26/01/1981

| am writing this Email due to some work you curry out in February/March 2014 in regard to
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
register. My Mother and | have sent many emails to Highbury Corner Court and have gone
to the court and spoke with Flo and we see to not be able to get this issue addressed.
Therefore my mother came to Enfield court on the 15/09/2015 to see if she could speak to
you, but you was on leave so she asked for your direct email, I am writing this email directly
to you to see if this issue can be addressed and a letter written saying you looked at the courts
registers and did not find the ones marked on the list you gave my mother. As it seems the
printout you gave her is not enough and it does need a court headed letter to show in fact the
work that you carried out looking into my data the court holds. Could you please look into
this issue and let me know if a court headed letter can be made up and if so, my mother
Lorraine Cordell could come to the court and pick it up, if you could let me know by replying
to this email, | would be most grateful.

Regards

Simon Cordell

From: GLHCORNERMCENQ

Mail To: glhcornermcenqg@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 13 March 2014 14:47

To: 'Lorraine Cordell’

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.

Dear Mr Cordell,

You may collect the information from Enfield Magistrates Court today, between 4pm and
4.30pm, if you wish. You should take some form of photographic identification with you for
security purposes and speak to the Customer Services Unit. You can speak to them on
0208808 5411 (Option 4).

Regards,

Customer Services Unit

2114,2115,2116,2117,2118,2119,2120,2121,2122,2123

2124,2125,2126,2127,2128,2129,
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:

587. GL-HCORNERMCENQ_RE_ Simon Cordell_ (12)
/ Page Numbers: 2130,

From: GLHCORNERMCENQ
glhcornermceng@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

Sent: 18 September 2015 14:26

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

Staie 5

Stage 5

Deborah Andrews / Enfield Council Case History
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A) 24/01/2017

01
24/01/2017

The Enfield Councils History

FOI Indexed

CASE HISTORY

A)

24/01/2017: On the 24/01/2017 My mother had requested my personal
Data held about myself on the Enfield Councils computer system and so
on to delivered to we and this is the date that the information got taken
out of there computer systems.

X1
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Deborah Andrews / Enfield Council Case History

Page Number: 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,
DATE(S);

B) 24/01/2017




C) 23/09/2015 + Date reported: /09/2015.
D) 23/09/2015

The Enfield Councils History

FOI Indexed

B

CASE HISTORY

24/01/2017: On the 24/01/2017 My mother had requested my personal
Data held about myself on the Enfield Councils computer system and so
on to delivered to ourselves and this is the date that the information got
taken out of there computer systems.

C

23/09/2015: Threats and intimidation. Date reported: /09/2015.

Threats and intimidation (General)

Home visit to Ms Deborah Andrews flat. Attendees Dawn Allen TMO
and CPN Bola Quadri

Home visit to Ms Andrews advised that her neighbour at number 109 has
for the past few months harassed, intimidated, stalked her and made a life
a complete misery. He continuously plays loud music, bangs on her
ceiling and door alleging that she is monitoring his movements in his flat.
She feels petrified by his presence and as a result refused to leave her flat
for fear bumping into him on her way out. She has missed a few
appointments with her social worker as a result, she has now been
subjected to making home appointments pending the time this matter is
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

D

23/09/2015: Sent: 23 September 2015 15:07

To: Carmel Naessens

Loretta Walsh

Cc: Charles Elkington

Dawn Allen

Subject: 113 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ [SEC=PROTECT]
Importance: High

Classification: PROTECT New case VICTIM

Ms Deborah Andrews

113 Burncroft Avenue ENFIELD EN3 7JQ

29/07/1973

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
alleged had occurred. Ms Andrews also recalled an incident when the
perp spat in her face. It's been one issue after the other she advised the
recent event which took place a week ago. She was on her way out to
attend her appointment with her CPN when he apprehended her and
threatened to kill her. She was pretty shaken from the incident that instead
of attending her appointment, returned home immediately. She advised
that she contacted the police but, wasn't

On page 3 =

taken seriously as they assumed, she was drunk at the time of the call. She
advised that she wasn't in the list drunk but, just the way she spoke due to
her condition. She still wasn't taken seriously and had to abandon the call.
She found this very frustrating and advised that it was not the first time
this would happen to her. Her CPN also confirmed her statement and
expressed her dissatisfaction at the way she was treated. Ms Andrews felt
completely let down by the police and became frightful for her safety
especially, as she knows the perpetrators has shells in his flat. 1 observed
in her flat that her floors were very creaky, | was made aware by Dawn
that most of the flats in the block are like that. Unfortunately, the
creakiness exacerbates the noise level in the flats and cause more
problems than usual. I advised that | contact the police to make further
enquiries. I will also contact MHT to enquire if Mr Cordell is known to
them. At some point the perpetrator will need to be interviewed and a
warning letter issued on him. I will contact the repairs team and try to
arrange a surveyor to visit her flat and see what assistance can be offered |
further advised that her case will be investigated and an officer will get
back to her to discuss further with her. Her CPN and TMO will be kept
informed of updates

Bola Quadri has already put in place a safeguard alert.

Thank you

Dolly Ogunseye

Anti-Social Behaviour Officer

Housing Anti-Social Behaviour Team

X3
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

F

23/09/2015: INTERVIEW NOTES FOR Ms Deborah Andrews

VICTIM

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
for the past few months harassed, intimidated, stalked her allcmade a life
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
perp spat in her face. Ifs been one issue after the other she advised the
recent event which took place a week ago. She was on her way out to
attend her appointment with her CPN when he apprehended her and
threatened to kill her. She was pretty shaken from the incident that instead
of

Page 4 of 21




attending her appointment, returned home immediately. She advised that
she contacted the police but, wasn't taken seriously as they assumed, she
was drunk at the time of the call. She advised that she wasn't in the list
drunk but, just the way she spoke due to her condition. She still wasn't
taken seriously and had to abandon the call. She found this very
frustrating and advised that it was not the first time this would happen to
her. Her CPN also confirmed her statement and expressed her
dissatisfaction at the way she was treated. Ms Andrews felt completely let
down by the police and became frightful for her safety especially, as she
knows the perpetrators has shells in his flat. | observed in her flat that her
floors were very creaky, | was made aware by Dawn that most of the flats
in the block are like that. Unfortunately, the creakiness exacerbates the
noise level in the flats and cause more problems than usual. | advised that
I would contact the police to make further enquiries. | will also contact
MHT to enquire if Mr Cordell is known to them. At some point the
perpetrator will need to be interviewed and a warning letter issued on him.
I will contact the repairs team and try to arrange a surveyor to visit her flat
and see what assistance can be offered | further advised that her case will
be investigated and an officer will get back to her to discuss further with
her. Her CPN and TMO will be kept informed of updates Bola Quadri has
already put in place a safeguard alert.
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G) 23/09/2015
H) 23/09/2015
1) 23/09/2015

The Enfield Councils History

FOI Indexed

G

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
resolved.

H

23/09/2015: Update Complainant

Follow on action from Contact Complainant

I

23/09/2015: Letter - sent

ACTION PLAN PROVIDED TO THE VICTIM AND A COPY
FORWARDED TO HER CPN BOLA QUADRI History

23/09/2015: Email - sent

Classification: PROTECT

Hi Mark,

On second thoughts, could you contact her on her landline instead and
speak to her directly please? Her number is 02083500628

Thank you for your assistance

Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer Housing Anti-Social
Behaviour Team Tenancy Management Enfield Council Classification:
PROTECT Good morning Mark,

Page 5 of 21

Thank you for the information, yes, she suffers from mental health and his
behaviour continues to exacerbate her condition. I will appreciate if you
visit him sooner than later and also pop round to 113 to reassure her.
Thank you for all your assistance

Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer Housing Anti-Social
Behaviour Team Tenancy Management Enfield Council
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K) 18/09/2015
L) 23/09/2015
M) 23/09/2015
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

K




18/09/2015: From: Mark.Tilley2@met.pnn.police.uk

mailto: Mark.Tilley2@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 18 September 2015 17:23

To: Dolly Ogunseye

Subject: 113 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex, EN3 7JQ

Miss Debra Andrew [SEC=PROTECT]

Hi Dolly,

Nick and | attended 113a while ago and spoke to the lady a while ago
when she originally called Police. At the time she didn't want us to speak
to her neighbour as things had got better. The lady handed us a letter
about what had happened but none of it made any sense.

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
around and spoke to him and things seemed to get better. After that we
have had no further calls from the lady at 118.

We will try and get around to see her when were back on duty on
Monday.

Kind Regards

Classification: PROTECT

Good afternoon Mark,

Could you kindly assist with this query please. Following reports of ASB
by the above tenant, my colleague and | visited her this morning and were
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

She advised that she had reported this to the police a few times but, wasn't
taken seriously.

I will appreciate if you could stop over at 113 to reassure her that the
matter is being dealt with and also to stop by 109 and advise him that you
are aware of what is going on and the repercussions should it continue.
Thank you for your support and assistance

Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer Housing Anti-Social
Behaviour Team Tenancy Management Enfield Council

L

23/09/2015: Referral Details; Organisation making referral: Housing
Anti-Social Behaviour Response Team

M

23/09/2015: History; Agree an Action Plan with the Complainant;
ACTION PLAN PROVIDED TO THE VICTIM AND A COPY
FORWARDED TO HER CPN BOLA QUADRI.

X4
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N) 24/01/2017
0) 23/09/2015
P) 23/09/2015
Q) 23/09/2015
R) 23/09/2015
S) 23/09/2015
T) 24/09/2015
U) 28/09/2015
V) 24/09/2015
W) 24/09/2015

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

(6]

23/09/2015: Provide Action Plan to Complainant. Follow on action from
Agree an Action Plan with the. History

P

23/09/2015: Contact Perpetrator. Follow on action from Agree an Action
Plan with the. History

Q

23/09/2015: Action Plan Reviewed. Follow on action from Agree an
Action Plan with the. History

R

23/09/2015: “History /N/a”

S

23/09/2015: “History /N/a”

I

24/09/2015: Email- sent

RE SOVA Alert - D.A -1009639 Classification: PROTECT

Dear Susan,

Thank you for your email. Please note that as from Monday 28th
September 2015; all high-level cases of anti-social behaviour will be
transferred to the Council's Community Safety Unit.




In light of the above, Ms Andrews case has been identified as one of
many cases involved in this process. You will shortly hear from an officer
within the Community Safety Unit advising you of the name of the officer
that will be dealing with Ms Andrews case.

Kind regards

Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer Housing Anti-Social
Behaviour Team Tenancy Management Enfield Council

U

28/09/2015: “Note from above”

\Y4

24/09/2015: Letter — sent; TRANSFER TO CSU LETTER MS
DEBORAH ANDREWS

W

24/09/2015: Email- sent

Classification: PROTECT

Good morning Debbie,

Glad you are doing well. Thank you for being ever so helpful. I know,
“we are busy bees" I appreciate the detailed information you've provided
It will assist us in deciding a way forward. Have a peaceful weakened
Warm regard

Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer Housing Anti-Social
Behaviour Team Tenancy Management Enfield Council

Hi Dolly,

I'm well thanks, I see your department is busy as ever...

Re: SC, he is not open to MH services and doesn't have a MH worker.
X4
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X) 24/01/2017
Y) 01/03/2012
Z) 02/03/2014
A.1) 00/11/2014
B.1) 01/10/2015
C.1) 01/10/2015

The Enfield Councils History

FOI Indexed

X

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

Y

01/03/2012: March 12- 1st contact with MH services following arrest
after a bad trip of taking LSD & alcohol, mental state assessed remained
in custody of police - no MH input

Z

02/03/2014: March 14 - 2nd contact, assessed by team psychiatrist,
presented with anxiety & suicidal thoughts in context of social stressors
due to pending court case leading to stress. Discharged form MH services,
suicidal thoughts are longstanding from early childhood and present at
times of high stress, not 'A typical' of other forms of suicide as relates to
thoughts as opposed to wish to die, and usually found in context of those
presenting with early childhood trauma as a way of expressing emotions.
A.l

1900/11/2014: Nov 14 - Mental Health Act assessment, not detained in
hospital, discharged from mental health services. Presented highly
volatile, angry & paranoid about motives of others, presented in context
of social stressors due to on-going issues with police & court process -
mother reported he has been targeted by police causing him stress??

He has a medical history of Crohn's disease which may impact on mood
stability particularly if not compliant with treatment and monitoring of
symptoms. All assessments completed by mental health services have
found no evidence of serious mental illness, he appears to be a very angry
young man who has had an extremely difficult and traumatic early
childhood which is likely to explain his distrust of people in authority
(e.g. police) and being angry at others and at the world....

Regards,

Debbie

Classification: PROTECT

Good afternoon Debbie,

Hope you are doing well? could you kindly advise if the above tenant is
known to your service and if he is, does he have a CPN and does he
engage?

Thank you for your assistance

Mr Simon Cordell,109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ
DOB=26/01/1981 (34 yrs.)

Phone=020 8245 7454

Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer Housing Anti-Social
Behaviour Team Tenancy Management Enfield Council

B.1

01/10/2015: History; Email - sent

Classification: PROTECT

Good afternoon Mark,

Just received some disturbing news about am incident that took place
today. | was made aware that Simon Cordell attempted to strangle the
tenant of 113 Burncroft Avenue. She managed to escape his grip but,
extremely shaken by the whole episode. She is petrified at the moment
and refuses to leave her flat.

Would it be possible to contact / visit her today ASAP please?




Thank you

Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer Housing Anti-Social
Behaviour Team Tenancy Management Enfield Council

Cl

01/10/2015: History; Email - sent

Dear Bola,
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Care-coordinator / CPN / Nurse Prescriber Psychosis Service Line

Barnet, Enfield & Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust/58-60 Silver Street,
Enfield EN1 3EP

Tel: 0208-3794142

Fax: 0208-3795094

Mob: 0208-7023296

Email: bola.quadri@beh-mht.nhs.uk / Trust

Website: www.beh-mht.nhs.uk

Team Manager - George Benyure

Tel: 0208-3794142/
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D.1

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

E.1l

13/10/2015: History; Email-sent from:

Dolly Ogunseye

Sent: 13 October 2015 14:19

To: Louise Brown (nee Wainwright)

Subject: RE: HUB case 16175 Deborah Andrews [SEC=PROTECT]
Importance: High

Classification: PROTECT

Also forgot to mention that we are still in the process of locating a
suitable TA for Ms Andrew pending the time her case is resolved
Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer Housing Anti-Social
Behaviour Team Tenancy Management Enfield Council

From: Dolly Ogunseye

Sent: 13 October 2015 14:14

To: Louise Brown (nee Wainwright)

Subject: RE: HUB case 16175 Deborah Andrews [SEC=PROTECT]
Importance: High

Classification: PROTECT

Good afternoon Louise,

Sorry | missed your call; | was at a meeting at the time. Called and left a
message on your voice mail.

Ms Andrews suffers from a history of mental health; she is currently
being supported by Bola Quadri Care-coordinator / CPN / Nurse
Prescriber Psychosis Service Line

Barnet, Enfield & Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust / 58-60 Silver
Street, Enfield EN1 3EP

She made complains about her neighbour at number 109, harassing,
verbally abusing her, intimidating, shouting threatening to kill her. The
mean concern here is that the perpetrator in question also suffers from
mental health and is known to be very aggressive, violet and anti-police.
He has on a few occasions threatened to kill her and petrified the life out
of her.

It was on this basis that a decision was made to move her out
immediately.

Hope the above information is useful.

Thank you

Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer Housing Anti-Social
Behaviour Team Tenancy Management Enfield Council

Classification: PROTECT Dolly,

Page 13 of 21




Please can you contact me regarding this case as | would like an update
and the full reasons as to her vulnerability and why we have put her up in
the hotel?

Thanks, you

Louise Brown

Anti-Social Behaviour officer

Community Safety Unit

Regeneration & Environment Department

London Borough of Enfield

020 8379 4467

louise.brown2@enfield.gov.uk
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F.1) 24/01/2017
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

F.1

22/11/2015: N/a

G.1

18/01/2016: History; email from police

From: James.Flesher@met.pnn.police.uk

mailto: James.Flesher@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 18 January 2016 15:31

To: Louise Brown Subject: RE: Cordell [SEC=PROTECT]

Hi Louise,

Thanks for this - I'm pleased to hear you think Deborah is being properly
supported and that she sounded better - she was in a right state when we
spoke to her last.

Good news that it looks like she might be able to get help to move.

For the camera, we are very happy to come along for a visit. I've spoken
to our Sgt and as we understand it the ideal course of action is to advise
him to remove it in our presence, then if he refuses, | believe you can take
it down and that should be fine so long as the camera itself is returned to



mailto:louise.brown2@enfield.gov.uk
mailto:James.Flesher@met.pnn.police.uk
mailto:James.Flesher@met.pnn.police.uk

Cordell. Let me know when your best days for it would be and I'll see
when we can manage best.

Best wishes,

James

PC James Flesher 337YE | Dedicated Ward Officer for Enfield Highway |
North Cluster NPT Team B | Enfield Borough OCU |
james.flesher@met.police.uk

| Ward Mobile Number: 020 8721 2903

Follow @MPSEnfield for updates of what we're doing across the
borough!

From: Louise Brown

[ mailto: Louise.Brown2@Enfield.gov.uk]

Sent: 18 January 2016 11:03

To: Flesher James D - YE

Subject: RE: Cordell [SEC=PROTECT]

Classification: PROTECT

Hi James,

| spoke with Deborah Andrews this morning; the leak issue was sorted
over the weekend this was from the flat above.

I do not know anything about Mr Cordell moving in two weeks' time,
unless she is getting confused with his threat that he will get her in two
weeks' time. Overall, | am concerned that Deborah is not managing and
appears to be getting more confused the last few times | have spoken to
her last week and today, she is also feeling that she needs further support
by way of supported accommodation. | do agree with her as the level of
support that St John of God provide is high and the dependency with other
agencies is also constant and not something that housing or myself could
provide long term.

Deborah was much calmer this morning and | reassured he that if she has
any concerns to contact me.

With regard to the camera not he is not allowed it to be train on anything
else other that his front door. Probably means | will need to visit him to
get this sorted. | may request your assistance with this | don't really fancy
Page 14 of 21

seeing him on my own!! (sorry)

Kind regards Louise Brown

Anti-Social Behaviour officer

Community Safety Unit

Regeneration & Environment Department

London Borough of Enfield

020 8379 4467

louise.brown2@enfield.gov.uk

From: James.Flesher@met.pnn.police.uk

[mailto: James.Flesher@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 18 January 2016 08:35

To: Louise Brown

Subject: Cordell

Hi Louise,

| hope you are well.



mailto:james.flesher@met.police.uk
mailto:james.flesher@met.police.uk
mailto:Louise.Brown2@Enfield.gov.uk
mailto:louise.brown2@enfield.gov.uk
mailto:James.Flesher@met.pnn.police.uk
mailto:James.Flesher@met.pnn.police.uk

Since 15/01/2016 we have had further calls from Debra Andrew relating
to the issues she has been having with Simon Cordell.

Given the nature of the calls, we visited Debra yesterday for a reassurance
visit. She said that there has been a leak in the building causing 'flooding'
in both her flat and Cordell's flat, and Cordell has been making
accusations relating to it. She said that she believes Cordell is leaving his
flat in two weeks, which | hadn't heard, but said | would look into it - do
you know if that's true by any chance?

Debra said that if Cordell does not leave, she wants to leave her flat and
move somewhere else herself.

While at the address we also noticed that Cordell has now installed a
CCTV camera which is placed at the top of the internal communal door
leading to flats 109 and 111, facing towards the main door of the block. |
am unsure as to whether he's allowed to do this and shall look into it, but
just wanted to let you know!

Best wishes,

James

PC James Flesher 337YE | Dedicated Ward Officer for Enfield Highway |
North Cluster NPT Team B | Enfield Borough OCU |
James.flesher@met.police.uk |

Ward Mobile Number: 020 8721 2903

Follow @MPS Enfield for updates of what we're doing across the
borough!

X5=1
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“Same as above

G.1.1

25/01/2016: N/a

J.a

26/01/2016: N/a

J.a

26/01/2016: from customer services re Simon Cordell
From: Laura Goodson



mailto:%20James.flesher@met.police.uk
mailto:%20James.flesher@met.police.uk

Sent: 26 January 2016 14:10

To: Louise Brown *

Cc: Jackie Gubby

Subject: Simon Cordell 0208 245 7454

109 Burncroft Ave [SEC=PROTECT: INVESTIGATION]
Classification: PROTECT — INVESTIGATION

Hi Louise, Jackie,

Mr Cordell called this afternoon requesting to speak with yourselves in
regard to his case against his neighbour.

I am sure you know the details; however, he did say that his neighbour is
making noise when he undresses. He did go on to mention an incident that
resulted in both himself and his neighbour in an awkward position when
he attempted to help her move her bed.

Mr Cordell is expecting a call back this afternoon.

Kind Regards

Page 14 of 21
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K1

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

L.1

27/01/2016: 176 Durant’s Road

Enfield

EN37DF

Tel: 020 8804 7873

From: Louise Brown

mailto: Louise.Brown2@Enfield.gov.uk

Sent: 27 January 2016/12:34

To: Sarah Stumpo

Cc: Yvonne Stacey; bola quadri

Subject: RE: Debra Andrews [SEC=PROTECT]

Sensitivity: Confidential

Classification: PROTECT

Dear Sarah,

Thank you for your email and updated information. This incident
yesterday J am assuming that this is a different incident from 15/1/16
where Mr Cordell approached Ms De Polla? Please can you confirm if
this was reported to the police, and if this was not why? This is
harassment and can be treated and reported as a criminal offence. Yes,
this is a separate incident to £5.01.2016, The police were not called as a
crime had not been committed and Barbara was able to walk away
without Mr Cordell trying to prevent her or following her. In relation to
Deborah please can you confirm if your concerns for her welfare are
being reported back to the Mental health team prior to this email (I do
appreciate that Bola has been on leave for a few weeks) Yvonne has
copied Bola into the same communication as yourself and expressed
concerns. Debbie has also contacted Bola. | am receiving if not daily calls
from Deborah or every other day, with her explaining to me that she feels
she is not coping at all, she is looking to me for reassurance. Deborah has
expressed that she is not managing independent living and would like to
go back into supported accommodation. Supported living is something
Bola would need to arrange. Can you confirm that you have reported your
concerns for Debbie’s welfare to the mental health team?

Please can you confirm if she has expressed this to staff at St John of god?
Also, please can you confirm if you feel that Deborah is not coping at
present. If so, has this been reported to the mental health team?

As you are aware, Debbie has said that she is not coping, and | understand
that you are in the process of providing a report in order to facilitate
Debbie to move. Can you confirm that this has been completed and if so,
what the next step of the process is and how long this is likely to take?
Also given the current hours that currently allocated to Deborah if this is
suitable in this situation for her need? If | recall this was expressed at a
SOVA meeting that this should be extended as her needs are becoming
greater? We are requested and funded to provide 6 hours support per



mailto:Louise.Brown2@Enfield.gov.uk

week (3 hours twice a week for shopping). Bola is responsible for
increasing the care package if Debbie is assessed as needing more
support. With regard to the Safeguarding plan I do feel that a mental
health strategy meeting needs to take place as issues beyond our control
will also have a direct impact on the wellbeing of Deborah. | am raising
this directly with George Benyure Bolas manger. My understanding was
that Bola had already raised a safeguarding alert.

Regards

Louise

Louise Brown

Anti-Social Behaviour officer

Community Safety Unit

Regeneration & Environment Department

London Borough of Enfield

/v 020 8379 4467

x louise.brown2@enfield.gov.uk
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

N.1

27/01/2016: email report and response from St john of God.

From: Louise Brown

Sent: 27 January 2016{12:34

To: 'Sarah Stumpo'

Cc: Yvonne Stacey; “Y. BROWN?”

bola quadri

Subject: RE: Debra Andrews [SEC=PROTECT]

Sensitivity: Confidential

Classification: PROTECT

Dear Sarah,

Thank you for your email and updated information. This incident
yesterday | am assuming that this is a different incident from 15/1/16



mailto:Iouise.brown2@enfield.gov.uk

where Mr Cordell approached Ms De Polla? Please can you confirm if
this was reported to the police, and if this was not why? This is
harassment and can be treated and reported as a criminal offence.

In relation to Deborah please can you confirm if your concerns for her
welfare are being reported back to the Mental health team prior to this
email (1 do appreciate that Bola has been on leave for a few weeks ) I am
receiving if not daily calls from Deborah or every other day, with her
explaining to me that she feels she is not coping at all, she is looking to
me for reassurance. Deborah has expressed that she is not managing
independent living and would like to go back into supported
accommodation.

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
suitable in this situation for her need? If I recall this was expressed at a
SOVA meeting that this should be extended as her needs are becoming
greater?

With regard to the Safeguarding plan I do feel that a mental health
strategy meeting needs to take place as issues beyond our control will also
have a direct impact on the wellbeing of Deborah. | am raising this
directly with George Benyure Bolas manger.

Regards

Louise

Louise Brown

Anti-Social Behaviour officer

Community Safety Unit

Regeneration & Environment Department

London Borough of Enfield

/v 020 8379 4467

Ix louise.brown2@enfield.gov.uk

From: Sarah Stump

mailto: SarahStumpo@sjog.org.uk

Sent: 27 January 2016/11:44

To: Louise Brown

Cc: Sarah Stumpo

Kate Kelly

Yvonne Stacey;

bola quadri

Subject: Debra Andrews Importance: High Sensitivity: Confidential This
message has been sent on behalf of Yvonne Stacey.

Hi Louise

I am extremely concerned about Debbie Andrewes neighbour and the
increased risk to the support workers and indeed Debbie, who, as you are
aware is unable to leave her own home unescorted.

Yesterday it was reported to me that the neighbour approached Barbara de
Polla as she entered the communal door, he was very aggressive and
began shouting at her saying, you should not be coming here, she is an
alcoholic, you shouldn't take her out anywhere etc." Barbara said that she
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did not want to talk about it and walked away from him, luckily, he did
not follow her.

In relation to Debbie is safety, | strongly feel that it is only a matter of
time before something serious or even fatal happens to her. As you are
aware, the neighbour has a dog, which appears to be a Staffordshire bull
terrier which
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he allows to roam free in the communal area which is highly intimidating
and potentially very dangerous.

Please can you clarify the interim safeguarding protection plan and
timescale as to when Debbie will be moved to a place of safety.

I have completed an internal incident form and unfortunately, if another
incident occurs, | will have no other option but to temporarily withdraw
our service, which will put Debbie in a situation where she is even more
at risk.

I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.
Regards

NB: Please can you forward this message to your line manager.

Sarah Stumpo Service Manager Mental Health Team

Saint John of God Hospitaler Services 176 Durant's Road Enfield
EN37DF

Tel: 020 8804 7873

X2
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

P.1

01/02/2016: communication between CSU & Bola Quadri CPN

From: Louise Brown

Sent: 01 February 2016, 14:36

To: bola quadri; George Benyure (george.benyure@beh-mht.nhs.uk)
Craig Susan

Subject: FW: Debra Andrews [SEC=PROTECT]|



mailto:george.benyure@beh-mht.nhs.uk

Sensitivity: Confidential

Classification: PROTECT

Dear George & Bola,

Thank you for your email, I have only copied you both as there is other
information on Mr Cordell that urgently needs to be considered.

I received an email informing me that a mental health warrant had been
granted for Mr Cordell. This will cause a greater issue especially if he is
released back into the community. My fear is that this will indirectly
cause further distress for Deborah. A plan needs to be put in place with
full considerations.

Please can an urgent mental health strategy meeting be held regarding
Deborah Andrews, given the above information and the urgent need for
full consideration in this case due to the complex needs and issues with
both clients, who are known to your services and tenants of Enfield
Council.

Deborah is contacting me if not daily every other day these calls are
coming through at all different days and times. She is informing me that
she is not coping with everything and wants to go back into supported
accommodation, she feels extremely frightened and vulnerable. I must
confirm that its Deborah stating that she is not coping as | am not in a
position to make these decisions. When | speak with Deborah asking if
she is attending her appointments, she states that" it js a quick jab, in and
out no one speaks with you.

With regards to the management transfer this is still being prepared and
waiting to be heard by panel, | am waiting to hear the next available date
for this. It was explained when | suggested this action may be a route
forward that this is not a quick process and all elements need to be
considered. It is not necessary for Ms Andrews to currently go into
emergency accommodation either. This case will be assisted by moving
Ms Andrews; however, this may not resolve all of the concerns or the
overall future welfare of Ms Andrews.

Transferring Ms Andrews into another independent accommodation
without fully assessing her current needs and the full support required
should be considered before this happens. As moving her may not solve
all of Deborah Andrews concerns. She is only going out when SJOG are
visiting, however they are only allocated 3 hours per week. More
recommendations need to be put forward to provide a comprehensive
package to support

“Missing Page”
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
Case16175 DEBORARUANGGWS
GENERAL Active 180days, Phone call with Perpetrator
Involved Persons

CLIENT (VICTIM)Ms Deborah Andrews

Relationship to Cases; Client (Victim) in ASB Case 16175
Incidents in which Person is involved, Witness:

Current address: 113 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ
Main phone: 02083500628

GenderFemale

DOB: 29/07/1973

Age band: 35-44

Ethnic origin: White UK

Appearance: Female,42 yrs. old, White UK,

Involved Persons CLIENT

(ACCUSED)Mr Simon Cordell

Relationship to Cases; Client (Accused) in ASB Case 16175
Incidents in which Person is involved Witness:

Current address: 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ
Main phone: 020 8245 7454

Gender: Male

DOB: 26/01/1981

Age band: 25-34

Ethnic origin: White/Black Caribbean




Notes about this person:

Home visit to Ms Deborah Andrews flat. Attendees Dawn Allen TMO
and CPN Bola Quadri Home visit to Ms Andrews advised that her
neighbour at number 109 has for the past few months harassed,

23/09/2015
00 /09/2015
23/09/2015
23 September 2015
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
appointments pending the time this matter is

Appearance: Male,34 yrs. old, White/Black Caribbean,

Incidents Reported

23/09/2015: Threats and intimidation

Date reported:00 /09/2015

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

History 23/09/2015:

Sent: 23 September 2015 15:07

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
perp spat in her face. It's been one issue after the other she advised

CLAIM NUMBER: D02EDQO73

IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT

BETWEEN:




{CLAIMANT}

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF THE LONDON BOROUGH
OF ENFIELD

-AND-

(DEFENDANT)

MR SIMON CORDELL

DIRECTIONS ORDER

CASE HISTORY

the recent event which took place a week ago. She was on her way out to
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
I contact the police to make further enquiries. | will also contact MHT to
enquire if Mr Cordell is known to them. At some point the perpetrator
will need to be interviewed and a warning letter issued on him. I will
contact the repairs team and try to arrange a surveyor to visit her flat and
see what assistance can be offered | further advised that her case will be
investigated, and an officer will get back to her to discuss further with her.
Her CPN and TMO will be kept informed of updates

Bola Quadri has already put in place a safeguard alert.

Thank you

Dolly Ogunseye

Anti-Social Behaviour Officer

Housing Anti-Social Behaviour Team

HISTORY

23/09/2015:

INTERVIEW NOTES FOR Ms Deborah Andrews

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

Ms Andrews also recalled an incident when the perp spat in her face. Ifs
been one issue after the other she advised the recent event which took
place a week ago. She was on her way out to attend her appointment with
her CPN when he apprehended her and threatened to kill her. She was




pretty shaken from the incident that instead of attending her appointment,
returned home immediately. She advised that she contacted the police but,
wasn't taken seriously as they assumed, she was drunk at the time of the
call. She advised that she wasn't in the list drunk but, just the way she
spoke due to her condition. She still wasn't taken seriously and had to
abandon the call. She found this very frustrating and advised that it was
not the first time this would happen to her. Her CPN also confirmed her
statement and expressed her dissatisfaction at the way she was treated. Ms
Andrews felt completely let down by the police and became frightful for
her safety especially, as she knows the perpetrators has shells in his flat. |
observed in her flat that her floors were very creaky, | was made aware by
Dawn that most of the flats in the block are like that. Unfortunately, the
creakiness exacerbates the noise level in the flats and cause more
problems than usual. | advised that | contact the police to make further
enquiries. | will also contact MHT to enquire if Mr Cordell is known to
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
informed of updates Bola Quadri has already put in place a safeguard
alert.

History

23/09/2015: Contact

Complainant

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




Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer

18 September 2015
23/09/2015
23/092015
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
Council Classification: PROTECT Good morning Mark, thank you for the
information, yes, she suffers from mental health and his behaviour
continues to exacerbate her condition. | will appreciate if you visit him
sooner than later and also pop round to 113 to reassure her.

Thank you for all your assistance

Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer Housing Anti-Social
Behaviour Team Tenancy Management Enfield Council

From: Mark.Tilley2@met.pnn.police.uk

mailto: Mark.Tilley2@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 18 September 2015 17:23

To: Dolly Ogunseye

Subject: 113 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex, EN3 7JQ

Miss Debra Andrew [SEC=PROTECT]

Hi Dolly,

Nick and I attended 113a while ago and spoke to the lady a while ago
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
us so instead she spoke through her letterbox to us. The male at 109 -
Simon Cordell who is causing the problems is very well known to Police



mailto:Mark.Tilley2@met.pnn.police.uk
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and is also very anti Police. | know some Officers went around and spoke
to him and things seemed to get better. After that we have had no further
calls from the lady at 118.

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
kill by her neighbour at 1009.

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

Below is missinﬁ from page but in mother FOI copy.
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Additional Email Attachments & Emails / Issue:

1.92

lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 09.18.2015 RE Simon Cordell
18/09/2015

/ Page Numbers: 698,699

698,

From: Lorraine Cordell

lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent: 18 September 2015 15:00



mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

To: benedicta.odjida@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Attachments: Court-List-From-Benedicta.pdf

Dear Benedicta Odjida

Mr Simon Paul Cordell DOB 26/01/1981

I am writing this Email due to some work you curry out in February/March 2014 in regard to
looking up records that are on my PNC record.

There was a list that took some time for you to go over, and then my mother Lorraine Cordell
came to the court to pick them up once you had looked every up.

Since this time we have been trying to get this addressed as there were a number that was not
in the court record, you gave my mother a print out that you had done with stars on the ones
that was not in the courts register, please see attached document.

Since this time, we have been dealing with Flo at Highbury Corner court to get a letter done
by you to say you did in fact look at the court register and did not find these records on the
court register.

My Mother and | have sent many emails to Highbury Corner Court and have gone to the
court and spoke with Flo and we see to not be able to get this issue addressed.

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
work that you carried out looking into my data the court holds.

Could you please look into this issue and let me know if a court headed letter can be made up
and if so my mother Lorraine Cordell could come to the court and pick it up, if you could let
me know by replying to this email | would be most grateful.

Regards

Simon Cordell

699
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RE: Simon CordelI—>Court—Liq)§g@np—§pqqdicta.pdf

Odjidja, Benedicta B

From: Forster, John

Sent: 07 March 2014 16.00

To:  Odjidja. Benedicta B

Subject: FW; Simon Cordall Errors on Cases.

Benedicta,

Here are the dates and corresponding court numbers for the Cordell matters:-
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Please contact me if you need further information or assistance.

Regards,

077032014

End of picture!

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
The distress | get faced with every day and night because of the deuteration of the building
fixtures causes my Health to deter ate in a downwards negative spiral, at no fault of my own!

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

19/09/2015

Sim-Text x 1 Nash stayed at mine!
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
19/09/2015 and the 20/09/2015

e Disrepair!
e The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
e The banging Continued!

1
e Sim-Text
x 1 Nash stayed at mine!

2
e The 1st Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
PC Douglas Skinner / Page Numbers: Mag 2 — 30

Appeal — 49
19/09/2015
3

. '_I'he 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
PC Douglas Skinner/ Page Numbers: 49

1

Sim-Text

Nash stayed at mine for a few weeks: --
1. Me 19/09/2015 12:24:52

Its Nash is shiv there please

2. Me 19/09/2015 12:25:14

| really, need to talk to her its Nash

3. Me 19/09/2015 18:34:36

It’s Nash




20/09/2015

Me 20/09/2015 13:44:30

Hi Karan, its Nash is shiv back yet I, need to speak to her please get her to text me and I will
call you back.

2

The 1st Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
PC Douglas Skinner /

Page Numbers: Mag 2 — 30

Appeal — 49
19/09/2015
30

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and SB; Criminal Procedure
Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statement of.... Douglas Skinner........ URN: | | | | ‘
Age if under 18: Over 18.... (if over '
18 insert 'over 18) Occupation: Police Officer 189003

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

Signature.................. Date:
...09/09/2014.........

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply
witness details on rear) D

This statement is completed in addition to one made on the 15th August
2014.1 have been asked to clarify how I know that Simon Cordell is an
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
male | recognised to be Cordell. As | got closer to the van he got out and
waked towards me. We shacked hands and said hello and talked about
how 1 remembered him as a youngster over twenty years ago.

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
party for some friends. | told him that | was aware that over 100 people
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

Signature.................. Signature Witnesses by: ............

[ 2006/07(1): MG11(1) |

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
2014.1 have been asked to clarify how | know that Simon Cordell is an
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
that | am present below!

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
| get doomed from a fair perspective of any good health in the near on future in relation to the
Damp / Mould and poisons mushrooms that grow in my flat!

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

Nash stayed at mine!
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

e Nash stayed
At minel!

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

Victimizing me with intent of utilizing the same reiterated items of the building fixtures such
as slamming on and of the dihydrogen monoxide taps to have tortures effects on me within
my rented abode is inequitable living circumstances!

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
| continue to stay overwhelmed by the circumstances that | get made to live in by the Enfield

Council and the Enfield Homes department’s months after they have gotten notified about my
issues of concern and as a knock-on effect, | have no other option other than to suffer because
of the staffs neglect towards my life!

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

21/09/2015

7 x Email A complaint got sent to Dawn Allen from the Enfield Homes Teams!
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
The Ban